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CHAPTER 1 - MAYOR’'S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

COMPONENT A: MAYOR'S FOREWORD

MAYOR'S FOREWORD

It will always be a daunting task to provide a complete account of the responsibilities conferred upon us
by the electorate. We do so being quite conscious of the fact that the public deserves its rightful place
at the apex of the accountability chaln. In presenting this Annual Report, Dr Beyers Naudé Local
Municipality sets out the performance highlights and financial management for the 2017/18 financial

year.

We owe this timely reporting to our colleagues in Goevernment, the paople of Dr Beyers Naudé and all
those who work, live and play in our Munlclpal area, by providing them an insight into our approach to
govemance and service delivery. This Annual Report is a culmination of the Implementation of the
Councifs Integrated Development Plan, Budget and the Service Delivery & Budget Implementation
Pian for the 2017/18 financial year. The Report is an account of the achievements of the Dr Beyers
Naudé Local Municipality In the year under review and it also assists in identifying our successes and
falilures. The report is therafore infended to attest to the collective efforts of the administrative and
political arms of the Municipality to progressively address the expectations of our people.

After the 2016 Local Govemment elections, we took over an amalgamated Municipality that, in
hindsight, may not have been properly prepared for the challenges It had to face. A virtually fresh
Management team had to be appointed to take the Municipality forward. Finances wers in a mess.

If we have to succeed, we have to serve our Community with passlon and love. Like athletes, we have
to take up the baton and run with the aim to finish the course. It can never be about winning or losing,
but should rather be about serving the community of Dr Bayars Maudé Locel Municipality. We are
representing the entire “Government Family” within our own jurisdiction, therefore, it is imperative for us
to ensure that we maintain positive and healthy relations with other spheres of Government. We will
continue to utilise the IDP as a localised expression of the National Development plan, to avoid any
duplication of initlatives, but instead maximiss the impact with respect to service delivery.

We aim {o accelerate the institutionalisation of Performance Management to ensure that all our efforts
towarde service delivery are tracked and monltored, evaluated and improved. It is through this
approach that we will ensure the accountability of the Municipality to local communities, the
administration to Councll and the line functions to Executive Manegement.

We will work tirelessly to support an efficient, effective and highly skilled administration that delivers
better services and grows the Local Economy to create jobs.

Councllior Deon De Vos
MAYQOR OF DR BEYERS NAUDE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY 24/01/2019

Page [ 4



COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 MUNICIPAL MANAGER'S OVERVIEW

MUNICIPAL MANAGER'S OVERVIEW

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality's Annual Report for the 2017/2018 financial year provides an in-
depth picture of the work undertaken In the year under review. This report Is published in terms of the
Municipal Finance Management Act 56/2003, and the Local Government legislation that has brought
absent considerable changes to the local sphere of Govemment since 2000. Once such change has
been the implementation of Performance Management regulations and guidelines, which require
Municipslities to report on progress in specific areas. The MFMA places high standards and
requirements when It comes to accounting on the use of public funds.

This report provides readers with a substantial insight into the operations of Dr Beyers Naudé Local
Municipality. Over the next few years, we will see a sleady improvement in the quality of our
reporting, as Performance Management becomes entrenched in our organisational culture.

Our staff members will continually gain insight on how the identification of key performance indicators
(KPis) and the tracking thereof can assist service defivery and create opportunities for ongoing
improvement. As this way of working becomes entrenched in Municipalities, it also becomaes possible
for our customers to measure our progress, based on clearly stated objectives.

We have taken the opportunity in this Annual Report to reflect on the significant progress made In
basic service delivery, rolling out and expanding services such as the provision of water, sanitation
and electricity. One thing s clear as we move Into the next finding year; the challenges will be even
greater. The economic conditions over the next year and beyond will place tremendaus burdens on
many of our citizens who will depend on effective public services more than ever. Meanwhile, no
effort is spared In attaining efficiency targets in our work and responding to the performance
framework. We look forward to working with all stakeholders to dellver even better public services.

This Annual Report outlines the details of the various programmes managed by the Directorates of Dr
Beyers Naudé Local Municipality and indicates how we have performed in our efforts to mest our set
targets. We firmly believe that we are on track towards meeting the growth and development targets
of the Municipality, in the context of a developmental stats.

On behalf of the Management of Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality, we express our profound
appreciation to the political leadership and the opportunity they have given us to serve the people of
Dr Beyers Naudé Municipakty. The staff of the Municipality continues to put in every effort to ensure
that our organisation implements its mandate effectively, and that we — individuzlly and collectively —
can contribute to making a difference in the quality of life in our communities.

DR EM RANKWANA
MUNICIPAL MANAGER 24/01/2019
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Chapter 1

1.2 MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION & ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW

INTRODUCTION TO BACKGROUND DATA

POPULATION PROFILE

CENSUS 2011

The following statistical information has been calculated based an the combined figures of 2011 Census
resuits released by StatsSA, for the former Municipalities of Camdeboo, Baviaans and Ikwezl — who
amalgamated directly after the August 2016 Local Elections. Where only percentages were available,
an average has been given.

According to the 2011 Cansus, Dr Beyers Naudé Municipality had a total population of 79,291 — made
up as follows :

Coloured 65%
Black 25%
White & Other 10%
100%
Male 48%
Female 52%
100%

= The Youth (15 = 34 years) made up 34% of the total population.

* The Official Unemployment Rate was 26%; however, we suspect that it was in fact higher due to an
understatement of former lkwezl Municipality's unemployment figure.

= Ofthe 12,765 economically active Youth, 33% wers unemployed.

* The annual population growth rate was about 0.6% with an average of 3.9 persons per housahald,
based on the calculation of 79,291 persons + by 19,825 houssholds.

2016 COMMUNITY SURVEY AND PROJECTED GROWTH ESTIMATES

Early in 2018, StatsSA, ahead of the Municlpal Elestions, conducted a Community Survey In the former
Camdeboo, Baviaans and lkwezi Municipal areas. Results, based on selected sampling, were
indicative of a growth in population from 79,291 to 82,187 persons; which constitutes an estimated
annual growth rate of 0.8% and a total growth of 3.6% since 2011, with an average of 4 persons per
household, based on the calculation of 82,197 persons + by 20,748 households. There was alao an
overall improvement in socio-economlc conditions, More accurate data can only be provided after the
next full Census. See table T1.2.2 for projected growth estimates.
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ACCESS TO BASIC SERVICES

High levels of accessibility to Basic Services are reflected in the Dr Beyers Naudé Municipal area,
astimated to consist of 17,780 households In the urban areas and 3,320 households in the non-urban
{farm} areas. The urban households are servicad by the Municipality.

»  87% of households have access to a minimum standard of electricity {@nergy for lighting);
= 98% of households have access to a min. standard of piped potable water (within 200 metres);
= 28% of households have access to a min. standard of sanitation (flush, chemical & VIP pit latrines);

= 89% of households have access to a min. standard of refuse removal & disposal facility (Municipal,
communal or private).

Househelds that do not have direct access to these baslc services are informal dwellings — mainly
shacks situated in backyards or Informal setllements, or those on farms in the more remote areas.

CHALLENGES IN POPULATION AND BASIC NEEDS

Some of the main challenges in terms of Dr Beyers Naudé Municipality's growing population and
increasing demand for basic services are:

= High welfare dependency and serious social problems (e.g. unempkyyment and substance abuse);

= The provision of sultable skills development and training, as well as the creation of sufficient and
sustainable employment opportunities — especially amongst the unemployed Youth;

»  Addressing the current housing backlog adequately in order to reduce and aventually eradicate the
number of unserviced households;

= A few areas are experiencing problems with electricity: some towns require their maximum demand
to be upgraded by Eskom and one or two very small and remote settlements do not have accass to
basic energy, or easy access to an electricity vendor. A number of small settlements do not fall
within the Municipality’s area of service delivery.

» There are also water supply and quality issues in a few areas, which will be addressed through
grant-funded capital infrastructure projects.

MUNICIPAL AMALGAMATIONS

The amalgamation of Camdeboc, Baviaans and lkwezi Local Municipalities has created a very
axtensive Municipal area {49% of the District surface), with vast distances between main- and sub-
places. Some Wards are extremely large; this and inner boundlaries between towns and settiements
have created spatially divided communities. All three Municipallties were experiencing financial
difficulties before the amalgamations; this situation has worsened after the amalgamations. The new Dr
Beyers Naudé Municipality requires more focussed support to overcome these challenges.

T1.22 POPULATION DETAILS

Population Details
{Population *000}
. Year -1 : 2016 StatsSA
e s;::rsf L4 Community Survey Year 0 : 2018 Estimated
. {(Former LMs combined (at 0.6% p.a. growth estimate) |
(Furmqr LMs opmblned) a1 3.66%)
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Chapter 4
Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total | Male | Female | Total
Age: 0-4 4218 | 4185( 8A403| 4370 | 4470 88d40| 4420 455 8945
Age:5-9 3,969 | 4,027 7996 4110| 4,160 8270| 4160| 4,210 8,370
Age:10-19 | 7619 | 7420| 15048 7865 7.685| 15570 7o080| 7780 15760
Age: 20-29 6420 | 6204 | 12,704 | 6647 6502 13149 6730| 6580 | 13310
Age:30-30 | 4824 | 5211 10435 5100 5400 10500 5160 5465 10,625
Age:40-49 | 4562 | 4946 958| 470! 5120( o860 4800( 5180 9980
Age:50-59 | 3453 394 | 7417| 3570 4100 76| 3s10| 4150] 7,760
Age:60-69 | 2106| 257 | 4873| 2180 | 2658 4838 2210] 2690] 4900
Age: 70+ 1305 2082| 3387| 1350 2150 3500 1370 2180 3,550
TOTAL 38596 | 40,695 | 78.201| 39,957 | 42245 | s2097 | 40440 42760| 83,200

NB : Above dala was calculated by combining the figures of former Camdeboo, lkwezi and Baviaans
Municipalities, from results released by SlatsSA and a calculaled projection for 2018. The 2016
Community Survey did not provide the same comprehensive breakdown per category as the 2011
Census, so the figures pertaining to the 2016 Community Survey are based on an average growth
ostimatle per calagory.

T1.23

I

20000

Households

5000

25000 -

15000 -

10000 -

HOUSEHOLDS

Households {urban and non-urban)

2011 Census
[zombined)

2016 C.5urvey

{combined)

2018

Estimated

2019
Projected

= Number of households
in municipal area

# Number of poor
househalds in
municipal area
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GChapter 1
T1.2.4 SOCIO ECONOMIC STATUS
Housing Proportion of Niiterate
Backlog as a Unempl m:gm‘: employed HIVIAIDS | peopls older
proportion of — Rg with no persons Prevalence | than 20 years
cLrrant = working in
Year | demand for (StatsSA 2011 the Informal | (Cases heing | {StatsSA 2011
2016, 2017 Census, 2016 | {StatsSA 2011 Sector treated in Census &
and 20118 - estlme;ted) Census: 2016 (StatsSA 2011 | years stated, 2016
former LMs At at od) Census based ) Community
combined _ for Yr-1) Survey)
Year-2 | 2016:8,448 N/A N/A NiA NIA N/A
Year-1 | 2017:8776 | 2011:26% 2011 : 10% 2011 :10% 2016: 1% 2011 :9%
Year0 | 2018:8,793 | 2016:28% 2016 : 11% 2016 : 20% 2017 : 1% 2016: 5%
T1.2.5 S0CIO ECONOMIC STATUS GRAPH
Socio Economic Status
= Year-2
= Year-1
[ 1 #Year0

Housing
Backlog as
proporfion of  StatsSA 2011
cumrentdemand Census; 2016 {as per StatsSA in the Informal freated in years StatsSA 2011

far 2016, 2017
and 2018 -~
former LMs
combined

estimatad)

Unemployment Proporionof  Proportion of
Rate (as per Households with  employed

HIVIAIDS
Prevalence

estimates as

esfimated}  not avallable)

iliterate people
older than 20
no income  persons working (Casesbeing  years (as per

2011 Census; Sector (as per stated, based on Census & 2016
2016 estimated) StatsSA 2011
Census; 2016 accurate figures

Community
Survey)
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Chapter 1

T1.2.6 OVERVIEW OF NEIGHBOURHOQDS

Overview of Netghbourhoods within Dr Beyers Naudé Municlpality
(as per StatsSA Census 2011 data combined)
Seftlement Type Householde | Population
Towng
Graaff-Reinet (incl. Kroonvale) 5,932 26,585
Willowmore 1,938 7,673
Aberdeen 1,407 5,133
Klipplaat 618 2,214
Stevilerville 540 1,836
Nisu-Bethesda (incl. Pienaarsig) 318 1,540
Rietbron 378 1,184
Jansenville M7 1,134
Sub-Total 11478 47,299
Townships
Umasizakhe {(Graaff-Reinet) 2,460 9,087
KwaZamukucinga (Jansenville) 1172 4,479
Vuyolwethu (Willowmore) 856 2,184
Thembalesizwe (Aberdeen) 848 2,030
Wongalethu {Klipplaat) 256 750
Sub-Total 5,192 18,530
Rural setfiements
Waterford 14 43
Non-urban settlements & farms 3241 13,419
Sub-Total 3,255 13,462
Informal setiements
There are informal settiements in Graaff-
Reinet (Umasizakhe and Asherville areas),
Aberdeen and Nieu-Bethesda, but their
household and population figures have been
included in the listings above by StatsSA.
Currently thére are approximately 400 units.
TOTAL 19,925 79,291

NB : Above figures were sourced from the Municipal Profiles on StatsSA’s wabsits, featuring the three
former Municlpalities of Camdeboo, tkwezi & Baviaans. This detailed breakdown was not mads
avallable for the 2016 Community Survey.
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Jhapter 1

T1.27&T1.28 NATURAL RESOURCES, CHALLENGES & OPPORTUNITIES

Natural Resources

Major Natural

O Relevance to Community

Can be utilized extensively for solar power {panels).

Challenge : The systems are expensive to install and can be damaged
easily, as well as be aesthetically unattractive in the case of large areas
being utilized for purpose of feeding into the national grid.

Sun

Can be utilized extensively for wind power (turbines).

Challenge : The systems are expensive Io install and can be harmful to the
enviranment (destroying bats and birds, cause noise poilution and have a
detrimental impact on the area’s pristine landscape, L.e. viewshed).

Wind

Required for domestic, agricultural and Industrial use. We have surface and
underground water, but not In sustainable supply — heavlly dependent on
good annual rainfall, which in this semi-arid reglon of the Karco Is
unreliable. Systems are systematically being upgraded for improved
storage and reticulation capacity and new RDP houses will be fitted with
gutters and rainwater tanks. Due to a prolonged drought the past few
years, dam and underground water levels have dropped substantlally and
strict water restrictions were imposed during the year of reporting.

Water

The Dr Beyers Naudé Municipality Municipal area is 28,800 km? in extent
and the majority of the land is utllized for agricultural purposes — one of our
main economic drivers, Commonage land is quite exiensive but is not
being managed preperly and serious land degradation is occurring. The
Municipality has created a post on its Organizational Structure for an Officer
Land to deal with this issue. Closer to the urban areas there is a big nesd for
smaller tracts of land that can be utilized for agricultural purposes, and also
a demand for sites that can be utilized for recreational, commercial and
other purposes. The Town Planner has been investigating ways and
means of addressing this need: it will recelve more attention during the
development of a new Spatial Development Framework.

Sand, clay, gravel and stone is being mined for bullding new houses and
roed maintenance, but stricter monitoring Is required to ensure that these
resources are not being over-exploited. Critical problems are being
" experienced with one of the stone quarries being right on the northem
M:ﬁ:gg{'odr;gay' boundary of the Camdeboo National Park and the threat of a proposed
g sand mine (large scale} on its eastern boundary, dose to the mouth of the
Sunday’s River. There are serious concerns about the axploration and
extraction of shale gas, as well as the mining of uranlum within or close to
the Municipal area.
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|1.3 SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW

SERVICE DELIVERY INTRODUCTION

The municipality has continued to provide GG support to all residents qualifying In terms of our Indigent
Policy providing a subsidy for basic municipal services such as water, electricity, sanitation and refuse
removal as well as property rates.

T1.31 SUPPORT TO INDIGENT HOUSEHOLDS

Indigent households being subsidized by Municipallity
18 000
16 000
14 000 # Number of wban households baing
serviced by Municipality
2 12000 {Year-1 Former LMs combined)
2 10000
[]
= a0m
E 5 000 » Numbsr of indigent urban
households being subsidized by
4000 Municipelity
2000 (Audit was conducted and Regisler
0 i updated)
Year-2:NfA  Year-1:2016/17 Year-0:2017/18
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T1.3.2 ACCESS TO BASIC SERVICES

Proportion of households with access to basic services

105%
100% ‘§

95%

%%

85%

80%

75%

Yoer-2 Cenaus 2011 Year-1 Mun. 2017 Year-D Mun, 2018
=4— Electricity service connections
{31 Weter - avallable within 200 m from dwelling

==ir==Sanitation - Households with at least VIP service
I #—Wagie pdtacﬁnn - kerbside collection once a week

|1.4  FIKANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

Over the period in question, the Dr Beyers Naudé Municipality succeeded in providing basic municipal
sefvices in an economic environment of continued pressure on financial resources. The institution
responded to various challenges, most importantly rising costs and expansion of services to an
increased number of houssholds, keeping tariffs affordabie to residents and sefvicing poverty-stricken
houssholds that rely on state support to weather the econormic times.,

The increase in debt this year is reason for alarm. Although one acknowledges the incidence of high
unemployment and the historic burden of very oid debt, it is clear that more neads to be done to collect
mornies due and payable to council. Failure will mean massive increases to rates and tariffs, which in
tum will impact on the livelihcod of all citizens.

The municipality Is experiencing challenges with tariffs which are not cost reflective and as such
management needs to urgently embark on 2 project to determine cost reflactive tariffs and strategically
implement this over the naxt few years.

Page | 13




Chapter 1

Dr Beyers Naudé Munlcipality s siill struggling financially and does not have sufficlent cash resources
to expand service delivery. The cash ration for the 201 7/18 financial year was 0 months which is a clear
indication that the municipality is not generating sufficiant funds to build up any cash resources.

A financial recovery plan has been adopted by Council and was reviewed during December 2017.
Management is committed in ensuring implementation of the plan to Improve the financial position of the
municipality.

The quest for better audit outcomes has necessitated the investment in human resources in all
departments. The material losses experienced in eleciricity and water, as well as responding to the
audit disclaimer of last year, required big financial outflows to address systems and personnel, as well
as acquiring consulting services to address shortcomings.

In spite of ali the challenges mentioned, the municipality remains ready to assume a new growth path.
The relatively new senicr management looks forward putting the strategic structure in place o ensure
that the municipality attains its goals as set out In the IDP.

T1.41
Financlal Overview Year 0
R'00
Year 0
Detalls Original Budgat Adjustment Actual
Budget
Income:
Granis 172 199 187 512 170 187
Taxes, Levies &
il 201 606 204 433 189 587
Cher 7 877 7 782 6 489
Sub Total 381 682 399 727 376 263
Less Expenditure 397 934 440 304 4198 517
Net Total* ' -16 252 =40 577 43 254
“Note: Surplus(defeck) .
OPERATING RATIOS
Datalls ]
Employee Cost ) 35
Repairs & Maintenance 1
Finance Charges & Impalrmsnt 3

COMMENTS ON OPERATING RATIOS

Employee cost is regarded fo be within the norm. National Treasury norms are 26% - 40%.
Repairs and Malntenancs is not within the norm. National Treasury nonms are 8%

Page | 14




Chapter 1

P ———

Finance Charges & impairment are regarded to be within the norm as the norm is 10%.

Total Capital Expenditure: Year -2 1o Year 0
R'000
Detail Year-2 Yeaar -1 Year d
Original Budget n/a 29 308 64 760
Adustment Budget n/a 99 309 72 847
Aclual n/a 62 450 53 459
7144
Total Capital Expenditure
120000
#0000
80000
200
40000
ame)
a
Yoar -2 Your -1

= Origind Budget = AdioimsntBuiget = Actusl

COMMENTS ON CAPITAL BUDGET

The municipallty did not receive all grants relating to RBIG as the department had a shorifall on funds.
The municipality implemented cost cutting measures and could not fund capital items as budgeted for

due to cagh constraints.
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1.5 ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW

ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE

The alm of this document is to provide a Staff Structure in terms of reporting and remuneration levels for
the municipality. The review of the organizational structure is a strategic process of monitoring
sustainable service delivery. A recent audit process found lack of supervigion at a municipal level, In
response to the audit finding and informed by its service delivery objectives, the organizaticnal structure
is reviswed and developed.

To achieve the objectives set out in the IDP, it is vital that the capacity and transformation needs of the
Municipality be clearly defined and understood. With the inauguration of the newly elected mayor and
Councillors on 18 August 2018, a provisional organizational struciure was put in place. The organogram
was finally approved, but implementation is still outstanding

Tib61

1.6 AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT

AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT: YEAR 2017/2018 (CURRENT YEAR)
Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality received a disclaimer audit opinion. The aceounts of this

municipality were too deficient in essential detail for the Auditor General to form an opinicn as the
financial viability or rectitude of this municipality.

T71.6.1

1.7 STATUTORY ANUAL REFORT PROGCESS

No. | Activity Timéframe

Consideration of next financlal year's Budget and IDP process
plan. Except for the legislative content, the process plan should
confirm in-year reporting fomats to ensure that reporting and
monitoring feeds seamlessly into the Annual Report process at
the end of the Budget/IDF implementation period July
Caopy of Draft 2019/20 IDP & Budget Process Pian enclosed.

Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP
commences (In-year financial reporting).

3 Finalise the 4th quarter Report for previous financial year

Page | 16
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Submit draft year 0 Annual Report to Internal Audit and Auditor-

4 General
5 Municipal entities submit draft annual reports to MM
5 Audit/Performance committee considers draft Annual Report of
municipality and entitles (where relevant)
8 Mayor tables the unaudited Annual ﬁ?eport
Municipality submits draft Annual Report including consolidated August
g annual financial statements and performance report to Auditor
General
10 Annual Performance Report as submitted to Auditer General to be
provided as input to the IDP Analysis Phasa
Auditor General audlits Annual Report including consolidated
" Annual Financlal Statements and Perfzormance dart‘: September - October
12 Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor Generaf's
comments
13 Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial Statements to
Council complete with the Auditor- General's Report November
14 Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is
invited
15 | Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report
16 | Council adopts Oversight report
17 | Oversight report is made public December
18 | Oversight report is submitied to relevant provincial councils
19 Commencement of draft Budget/ IDP finallzation for next financial January

year. Annual Report and Oversight Reporis to be used as Input

TT1.7.4

T

COMMENT ON THE ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS

The Annugl Report content will assist municipal councillors, municipalities, municipal entities, residents,
oversight institutions and other users of Annual Reports with information and to assess progress made
on service delivery. it must align with the Integrated Development Plan {IDP}, Budget, Service Delivery
and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP), and in year reports. The contents will also assist with the
annual audits.

This report should be used as a decision-making tool by the municipalities.

Every municipality and municipal entity must prepare an annual performance report, which must form
part of the Annual Report for each financial year in accordance with the Municlpal Systems Act 2000
{MS8A) section 46, and the Municipal Finance Management Act 2003 {MFMA) section 121.

The purpose of the Annual Report is:

]

To provide a record of the activities of the municipality or entity during the financial vear to which
the report relatas;

To provide a report on performance in service dellvery and budget implementation for the
financial year;

Page | 17
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Chapter 1

To promote accountability to the local community for the decisions made throughout the year by
the municipality or municipal entity; and

To reduce the additional reporting requirements that will otherwise arise from Govemment
Departments, menitoring agencies and financial Institutions.

TL11
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Chapter 3

—_— e
CHAPTER 2 - GOVERNANCE

INTRODUCTION TO GOVERNANCE

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municlpality strives to, within its financial and adminlstrative capacity achieve
the objectives set out in Section 1 of Chapter 7 of tha Constitution.

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality is a Category B Municipality as stipulated in the Municlpal
Structures Act (Act 117/88). This is a Collective Executive System type municipality. Council takes its
mandate from section 152 of the Constitution namely within Its financial and administrative capacity to
achieve the objectives of [.ocal Government.

Council approved an Administrative Structure through its staff establishment to ensure that all Council
resolutions are implemented diligently. The staff establishment consists of an Institutional Structure
{Organogram) with all posts included deliver on the mandate of Councll and It includes the macro and
micro structure (Senior Management, middle management and other staff} in line with the human
resources neads of Council to implemant the IDP.

Council is also dapendent on sound intergovernmental relations with the other spheres of govemment
to ensure integrated planning and resource mobilization for significant impact in the community. All
declsion making Is reliant on the effactive participation of the residents and the responsiveness of the
Councll and the municipality to ensure public accountability. Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality
worked very well with the community during the 2017/18 financial year through Mayoral Outreach
meetings, ward meetings, ward committee mestings as well as stake holder meatings through the IDP
procese and IDP Representative forum mestings. Co-operation with COW's is not well and has to
improvs.

T2.01

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

The municipality works together as Council the Administration and the Communities In order to meet

the set vision and Misslon enshrined in its 2017- 2022 Integrated Development Plan.
7210
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2.4 POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

Councll has four (4) Standing Committees that meet as per tha Year Planner. There are also several
sub-commitiees that have been established but more training is needed to improve their functioning.
Ordinary and Special Council mestings sit as scheduled - as per the year planner. MPAG has also
been established but has indicated thet more training is needed. Ordinary and Special Gouncll
Meatings st as scheduled — as per the Year Planner. The Rules of Order, Delegations Register and
the Municipa! Code are all in place. The Local Labour Forum has not always met as scheduled,
especially for the latter part of 2017/18.

The relationship between Councll and Organized labour ig fairly sound and healthy. Very few sarvice
delivery protests have been experienced during the last year under review.

21.1

MAYOR
(CLLR. DEON DE VOS)
Function

SPEAKER
(CLLR. THEMBISA NONNIES)
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Nj cmerwme
(CLLR. ANGELINE BOOYSEN)

WHIP
~ {CLLR. ELDAN CAROLUS)

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
(Names)

¢  CLLR. DEON WESLEY SAM DE YOS — MAYOR AND CHAIRPERSON OF EXCO

* (LR PIETER WILLIAM KOEBERG — CHAIRPERSON OF ENGINEERING AND PLANNING
¢  CLLR SAMANTHA JANE GRAHAM — CHAIRPERSON OF CORPORATE SERVICES

*  CLLR. EWALD LAURENS LOOCK = CHAIRPERSON OF BUDGET AND TREASURY

*  CLLR. NOTIZ PHYLLIS VANDA — CHAIRPERSON OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

rai1

COUNCILLORS

Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality has a total of 27 Councillors of which 14 are ward Councillors and

13 Councillors appointed on a proportional basis.

T21.2
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1

POLITICAL DECISION-TAKING

Councll has four (4) Portfolio Committees which submit reports with recommendations to the Executive
Committee which, afler considered the reports received from the Portfolio Committess, forward these
reports to Council for final decislon. Council may delegate certaln powers to any of its committees.
These powers ¢an aiso be withdrawn by Council at any time.

Commitiees therefore give assistance to Council to ensure effective decision-making. Council’s
decision-making process is also being influenced by inputs and advice recelved from the community
through Ward Committees. There are fourieen (14) Ward Committees and they mect monthly. Some
matters are lifted from their meetings to the Portfollo and Executive Committees and ultimately to the

Council Agenda for consideration.
7213

2.2 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

INTRODUCTION TO ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

Dr Bayers Naudé Municipal Council consists of twenty-seven (27) Councillors selected in accordance
with sub-sectlons (2), (3), (4) and {5) of the Constitution.

Decisions are being taken by Coundil during Council Meetings, scheduled as per the Year Planner.
The administration strives to implement such Council decisions/resolutions in the shortest period of
time efter resolutions have been taken.

T221

TOP ADMINISTRATIVE TRUCTURE

w MUNICIPAL MANAGER
(DR. EDWARD RANKWANA)
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DIRECTOR:
(HELEEN KOK)

DIRECTOR: BUDGET AND
TREASURY (CFO)

DIRECTOR:

{IWVOR BERRINGTON}
CIRECTOR: ENGINEERING
AND PLANNING

ACTING DIRECTOR:

(ZOLEKA KALI)
AGTING DIRECTOR:
CORPORATE SERVICES

ACTING DIRECTOR:

{BENJAMIN ARENDS)
ACTING DIRECTOR:
COMMUNITY SERVICES
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—— ———

COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

INTRODUCTION TO CQ-QPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Intergovernmental Relations are of utmost importance to Dr Beyers Naudé tocal Municipality. The
Council Operates within the confines of the Intergovernmental Framework Act and Chapter 3 of the
Constitution of the Republic of South Africa to ansure good relations with all spheres of government in
the interest of the community. There is a local IGR Forum in place, with the aim of bringing all sectors
and departments of Provinclal and National Govemment togethaer to plan for development In the Dr
Beyers Naudé local Municipality's area of jurisdiction. The representatives of the IGR Forum provide
information programs and projects earmarked for the municipal area.

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality is also represented at the Sarah Baartman District Municipal IGR
Forum o meet with National and Provincial Governments Departments whera Senior Officials attend
with the objective of the alignment of the National Developmant Plan, the Provincial Growth and
Development Strategy and the District IDP and the Municipal IDP's.

The IGR Forums provide relevant information from the two other spheres of Government to the
municlpality to include the Municipal IDP to ensure a seamless integrated davelopment process with
significant impact for the local community.

The MEC for Co-operative Governance and Traditional Affairs in the Province of the Eastern Cape

also convenes a MuniMec Meeting for Mayor and Municipal Managers to interact on the Key

Performance Areas on government as well as using this platform o address issues related to IGR.
T23.0

2.3 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

NATIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality has representative attending the IGR, meetings conducted by

SALGA
T23.1

PROVINCIAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURE

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality sometimes has quarterly IGR, meetings with the different Sector
Departmernts.

7232
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RELATIONSHIPS WITH MUNICIPAL ENTITITIES

A District Davelopment Agency, namely Cacadu Development Agency, has been established by Sarah
Baartman District Municipality to assist the Local Municipalities within the district with local economic
development. Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality has no municipal entities.

7233

DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

District Intergovernmental Relations mestings are convened by the Sarah Baariman District
Municipality. The local Intergovernmsntal Refations has not been very effactive and active during the
financial year under review. There were no quarterly meetings held between the municipality and
Sector Departments.

The relationship between the Sector Departments and the municipality Is stable but needs to improve.
The municipality works with Provincial and district Depariments especially the Office of the Premier
and Departments such as DSRAC, Rural Development, Socizal Development and Human Settlements.

T234

COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

OVERVIEW OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

Note: MSA section 17 (2). requires a municipality lo establish and organise s administration fo facifiate a cuffure
of accountability amongst its stalf. Sacfion 16 (1): states that a municipalily must develop & sysiem of municipal
govemance that compliments formal represeniative governence with a system af parficipalory governance.
Section 18 (a) - (d): requires & municipalify lo supply its communily with information concerning municipal
govemance, management and development.

Defete Directive note opnice comment is_compieted - Provide a brief comment on how your

municipality camies out these responsibilities, improvements made during the year and benefits
derived from these activities during the year.
T240

Page | 34




2.4 PUBLIC MEETINGS

COMMUNICATION, PARTICIPATION AND FORUMS

| Communication Office mainly communicates with the public through notices in the local newspaper.
| Numerous notices have baen sent out; examples are the water restriction notice, cleaning of reservoirs
(see attached in email). The Mayor held stakeholder as well as public meetings in each town in the
municipal area to Inform them of the current stata of the municipality; Jansenville, Klipplaat, Steytlerville,
Willowmore, Aberdeen and Graaff-Reinet (ses attached schedule), Stakehokder meetings are attended
by the SAPS, DOH, church representatives, SASSA, Social development, Home Affairs and other public
members of interast,

A Local Communications Ferum was establishad and the first meeting was held on 08 Dacember 2018,
where It was attended by Home Affairs, Social Development, SAPS and IEC. The establishment of the
forum is to hava a communication channef between govemment departments and the municlpality. To
enable stakeholders and the munlcipality to discuss communication Issues and for all to be informed
abaut things that is happening on the ground within communities. Also to share upcoming plans within
| each department.

The municipal website has not been at a standard as intended. The municlpality refies on a service
provider for maintenance and updating of the website

T24.1

WARD COMMITTEES

The objective of a Ward Committes is to enhance participatory democracy in Local Governmant, as
public participation is considered one of the key tenets of democratic govemance in South Africa. A
Ward Committee has the power to make recommendations on any matters affecting its Ward through
the Ward Counciflor to the Municipal Council.

In response to the constitutional directive to Involve communities in decision-making and ensuring
services are brought to the people, Ward Committees have been in the forefront In mobilizing
communities for free basic services and in community-based planning. Ward Committees as the
mouthpiece of the community has been reporling service delivery issues be It Local, Provincial or
National Govermment matters.

Ward Committees were established to serve as participatory structures and fo be the formal, unbiased
communication channels of the community, as well as to create co~operative partnerships between the
community and the Council.

Warde make recommendations through the Ward Commiiteas 0 Councll; conduct Satisfaction

Surveys to assist the Committee in its work; express dissatisfaction of non-performance; advise and
make recommendations on policy affecting residents and Wards; spread information cofcerning
Municipal affairs such as the Budget, IDP, Service Delivery options and Municlpal properties; receive
queries and complaints; ensure participation of the community in service payment campaigns; inform
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“aboul The TOP and Budget procassss,
Ward Committees must act In the best interests of the community.

decisions on Municipal service provision and by-

T242
Public Meetings
Number of Number of Number of
Mature and Dateof | Paricipating | Panticipating | Community Issue Dates and manner
purpose of addressed | of fsadback given
meetin events Municipa Municipal membars o } 1o community
g Councillors | Adminisirators | attending e

15T REVIEW OF 2017 - 2022 IDP FOR DR BEYERS NAUDE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY : ANALYSIS PHASE
" WARD-BASED PUBLIC PARTICIPATION MEETINGS FOR REVIEW OF WARD DEVELOPMENT PRIORITIES

WARD 1 Ward & FR Yes,- ngoml Outreach
aBa:ﬂ Public Councllilor inferactive | April 2018, feadback

hg with 2810872017 (Mayor ex |IDP Manager 80 discussions |  given on reviewed
Community Ofﬁc’;g; & input Ward Davalopment
members received | Priorifies and rafings. |
CoP Publc Wan & PR o Apil 01, ootk
M . 11/08/2017 { Counclilor 14 . X : el

eeting with 120912017 | (Mayor ex IDP Manager 80 discussions |  given on reviewed

Community Off W; & input Ward Development
members received | Priorities and ratings.
::M:F"%Euilic Wc - &II:F inte\;:ﬁw Arr:y;l;? S?fg.;?ck
Meeting with 30/08/2017 (Mayor ex IDP Manager 70 discussions {  given on reviewed
Community Ofiﬁ) & Input Ward Cevelopment
mambers received | Priorities and rafings. |
CBP Puthc Ward &.PR eracive | Ap 2016 foodheck
Mol Councillor :

ng with 1370072017 (Mayor ex IDP Manager 75 discussions | glven on reviowed
Community Officio) & input Ward Development
members received | Prioriies and ratings.
G i PR = Api 01, oadback

! 0870972017 | Councillor 10 -y '
Mesfing with 100972017 | (Mayor ex IDP Manager 5 adjounad given on reviewed
Community Officio duetopoor | Ward Development
members . tum-out | Priorities and rafings.
Mestin Councillor : ;

g with 07/09/2017 (Mayor ex IBP Manager 55 discusgions |  given on reviewad
Communily Oﬁ":i';} &input | Ward Development
mambarg recelved | Privities and ratings.
WARD 7 Yes,

CBP Public i L iteracive A:dr:?gs?&?a
Meeting with 311082017 {Mayor ex IDP Manager 9 discussions | given on reviewsd
Community 0&, & inpul Ward Development
members received | Priorities and ratings.
WARD 8 Ward & PR Yes.l Mayoral Quireach
CBP Public 091072017 Councilor IDP/Comms 50 interactive | Apill 2018, feedback
zleellng wllh 114072017 (Mayor ex Admin. Officer 52 disct-lsslms given on reviewed
ommunity 121072017 Officio) (Willowmons) 39 & input Ward Development
members received | Priorities and ratings. |
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= [WAmDY e e “Yes, | Wayordl Outeach |

CBF Fublic Comcilor IDP/Comms interactive | April 2018, feedback
Maating with 11708/2017 (Mayor ex Admin, Officer k1| discussions |  given on reviewed
Community 0;;2, (Wilowmore) & input Ward Development
members raceived | Priorities and ratings.
Ch pubke Ward&PR | oo nlomcive | Ay ooit fomd
Councilor ms mlemcpve April 2018, fegdback

Meeting with 2810872017 o Admin. Officor 58 discussions |  given on reviewed
Communlly Oﬁuﬂ'mion) (Willowmore} & input Ward Development
mamberns received | Priorilies and ratings.
Cob Putke Ward8PR | o eracive | v 2018 fomdbaek

| Councilos omms c!we Ap_ri 2018, feed

Meeding with 28/08/2017 (Mayor ex Admin. Cfficer 5 discussions |  given on reviewed
Communlty Offcio) {Willowmore) & input Ward Develcpment
members received | Prioriliss and rafings.
EVBA'?E" 1bz| Ward & PR Ne, Ward Mayoral Quireach
ic Councillor iDP/Comms Caounclllor | April 2018, feadback

Meating with - {Mayor ex Admin. Officer - did not given on reviewad
Community Oiﬁ;?:; (Willowmore) hold Ward Deselopment
metnbers meeting | Priorifies and ratings.
il Ward 8 PR _ Yes, Mayora Outreach
i Councilior IDP/Comms 18 interactive | April 2018, feedback

Mesting with 26/08/2017 (Mayor ex Admin. Officer 37 discussions |  ghven on reviewed
Community om";; (Wikowmore) &input | Ward Development
members received | Priorifies and ratings.
CBP Publc Ward & PR wiracive | At 201, eodbck
Mesting with 05/09/2017 (Mayor ex IDF Manager K] discussions | given on reviewad
Community omag':} &lnput | Ward Devolopment
membars received | Prioriies and ratings.

MAYORAL OUTREACH TO ALL 14 WARDS TO INTRODUGE DRAFT 201849 IDP, KPls AND TARGETS,
DRAFT 2018/19 BUDGET, RATES & TARIFFS - CONTINUATION OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROGRAMME

MM, CFO, IDP .
T Yes, Wherea applicable,
Mayor, Manager, kL] inleractive | issues were taken up

DARD 1 Mayoral | oq42019 o g::‘;?.fgi (combined | discussions | in IDP, or refsrmad to
Clrs Planning plus | ™eeS@) | &input | the responsible
other HODs recefved | Mun/Sector Dept.
Mng:PP asme) | . Yes, | Where applicable,
WARD 2 12/04/2018 | Mayor, Werd | DiractoriAsst 50 interacive | fssues were teken up

discussions | in IDP, or referred to
& input | the responsible
received | Mun/Secior Dept.

Mayoral Outreach | 2470472018 | & PR Clirs Dr.ofinfra& | (combined
Planning plus meeting)
other HODs

W, CFO, IbP Yes, | Where applicable,
ger, 85 ineractive | issues were taken up

mfm o | 190420t | BV | SeclorBest | oombined | discussions | in IDP, or referred o
Pla.mhg plus meeting} &input | the responsible
ofher HODS received | Mun/Secior Dept.
2310472018 MM, CFO, IDP 75' 50870 Yes, Where applicable,
WARD 4 24/04/2118 | Mayor, Ward Manager, (c::mblned Interactiva | issues were taken up

Mayoral Outreach | 2540412018 | & PR Clirs Director/Asst moelings) discussions | in IDP, or referred to
Dir. of Infra & g Zinput | the responsible
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T “Planning pius | ™ Teconed | MAINSesior DEpL
other HODs
MW, CFO, IDP

Yes, Whaee applicable,

Manager, 75 interactive | isslias wera taken up

WARD 5 Mayor, Ward | Direclor/Asst

Mayoral Outreach | *7042018 | s o2 Cirs | DK, of Infra & (m'n‘:;’ “'s:‘i'mm mg&w b
Planning plus
other HODs raceived | Mun/Sector Dept,
%:n:é:np Yes, | Where applicable,
! 70 interactive | Issues were taken up
PARD 8 25/04/201g | Mavor Ward |- DitectoriAsst | it | discussions | in IDP, or refemed to
eyoral Outreach &PRCIs | Dofimias | (RO | oms |0 R o
Planning plus
oiher HODs recelved | Mun/Sector Dept.
Mayor, Mh:i ;;?;:DP _ Yes, Where applicable,
WARD 7 04/04/2018 | Speaker, DiectoriAsst | 043¢ | interactive | tasues were taken Lp

(combined | discussions | in IDP, or refermed to
Mayoral Outreach | 24/04/2018 | Ward & PR Dir. of Infra & meetings) &input | the responsible

Clirs mwoﬁf recelved | Mun/Sector Dept,

MM, CFO, HD

Offcer W), | 300,12 | Yas, | Where applicable,

&25 Interactive | lesues were taken up
WARD 8 1170442018 | Mayor, Ward | Direclor/Asst (in diferent | discussions | in (DR, or referred to

Mayoral Outreach | 16/04/2018 | & PR Clirs DIr. of Infra & arezsofthe | &input | the responsible

Planning plus
othes HODs Ward) recelved | Mun/Sector Dept,

wf (%b';f Yes, | Where applicabls,
interactiva | Issuss wera taken up
WARD S 100412018 | Mayor, Ward | Director/Asst 8 | discussions | in IDP, or referred fo
Mayoral Outreach &PRCIrs | Dir.ofInfra& el "
Pla mm pm np -} responsinie
e P received | Mun/Sector Dept.
e mn Yes, | Whers applicable,
. inferactive | |ssues wera taken up
WARD 10 os/04rz01s | Mavor, Ward | - DirectoriAsst 8 | discussions | InIDP, or reforred o
Mayoral Outreach & PR Clirs Dir. of Infra & 2ot | th sible
Planning plus np & raspon
other HODs received | Mun/Sector Dept,
gﬂ;ﬂrmn ) Yas,l Vihere epplicable,
WARD 11 Mayor, Ward | Director/Asst nteracive | [aeuas wers taken Lp
05/04/2018 75 | discussions | in IDP, or relemed to
Mayorsl Outreach &PRCs | D ofinfrag Somt | the repants
Planning plus received | Mun/Sector Dept
MM, CFO, HD .
Officer (WM), | 20840 Yes, | Whee applicable,
WARD 12 05/0412018 | Mayor, Ward | DirectoriAsst | (indifflerent | Mieractve | issues were tmken up

discussions | in IDP, or refemred to
&input | the responsible
recelved | Mun/Sactor Dept.

Mayoral Outreach | 18/04/2018 | & PR Clirs Dir.ofinfrad | areasofthe
Planning plus Ward)
other HODs
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participation meetings usually involve presentations on the process followed, legislative framework,
explanations of how Ward Plans were developed, and to what exient there was community |
Involvement in the identification, prioritization and review of Ward Development Priorities  There are
usually two rounds of IDP public participation engagements each year and all 14 Wards are visited
Ward Committees were more recently established and form part of the IDP
consultetions; they play an integral role in bringing forward the Community’s dsvelopmental
aspirations. These meetings assist In providing the Municipality and the respective Ward Counclliors
with a better understanding of the needs of the people we serve, and what the critical issues are that
we must address, either by way of making provision in our planning for Capital projects, or absorbing

and consulted.

operational issues into our Maintenance programmes

- e - s - p—
%’%;F{%EP  Yes, | Where applicable,
WARD 13 10042018 | Mayer, Ward | Diecoriast | ;fnt:gd s | o were (L 49
MayoralOureach | 1742015 | GPROKS | Dirofnkad | COnEnel | dessions | 0P, or efer
Plan '
v Lo recelved | Mun/Sector Dept.
“{’qf.,i?;,"’" Yes, | Whers spplicable,
, ; Bo&75 interacive | issuas wera taken up
WARD 14 1904201 | Mavor, Ward | DirectoriAsst |0 | discussions | in IDP, o referrad o
Mayoral Qulrezch 4 PRChs Pnlr. of.I‘nﬁ'am& meetings) &lnpit | the responsible
o;mer Hgo%: received | Mun/Sector Dept,
' Extensive consuitations are held during the development and review of the Municipality’'s IDP. Public

T243.1
Public Mestings
Number
of Number
| Numberof | Particip |  of - pates and
Naoture and purpose of |  Date of Participatng ating | Communl addressed teadback
mesting eventis Munic Municip ty (YesNo) ven
Councillors o members % n:mmlly
Admin] | aitending
—1 sirators
WARD 1 QUARTERLY
PUBLICMEETING | 120718 e tany
OMIssues | Feedhack
PUBLIC MEETING WARD & PR 0 | msedwith | given inanext
WITH MEC OF HUMAN COUNCILLOR 120 and oroposals quartery
SETTLEMENT 200718 e | meeting
(HANDING QVER OF community
TITLE DEEDS
) Yez many ssues
MAR7 raleed with Feedback glven
30 robust dshales | on various
wﬁ?czﬁgéﬂggw 05\0A18 15 and communlty | Issues of
06218 25 making congcems in the
meaningful ward
proposals
18012018 K| Yes, many
130218 Officials from 72 different issues | Feadbatk
210218 SASSA, Social % ralsed with concernlng on
DDSGURRIERLY | 504ite | Development 45 robust debates | various
o518 Municipal LED 45 and community | concems in the
20\08M8 Official 2 making ward.
L] 45 meaningful
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“proposals
100
23031203 ploym
s |Yesmany [ GREROmN
1poevg | Deptof Labour, difierent Issues | oo e loment
Provincial reised with Feedback
WARD 4 QUARTERLY g | Humen 12 robust debales | /°2 o,"“
PUBLIC MEETINGS | 200®! Setilement & and communtty s
Municipal makin concem 8.9.
1701012018 g Secuxity
Housing Official meaningful Com
panics
proposals GONCEMS.
Housling
mesting
WARD 5 QUARTERLY 30 Y
PUBLIC MEETINGS | 210218 5, many
different issues Feedback
200318 :::::t :qmm conoerming
No Official 25 and communk VArious
1206118 fty congems in the
making ward
500\0 meaningful
2
WARD 6 QUARTERLY 63 Yes, many -
PUBLIC MEETINGS 04018 dil:‘:ﬂ lﬁumes Feedback
] ] conceming
Jolned Publlc Meeting 0604118 robust debates various lesuss
ofWard4 &6 MS. 58 mdmnn;m affecting the
Public Meeting 07\06\178 ;m:alya(Fhmm . mesninghd | "2
o proposals
WARD 7 QUARTERLY | 13012 Vi
PUBLIC MEETINGS m‘;nﬂ::ges
2106118 raisad with Feedback
Special Public Mesting 2% robust debates COMcerming
22052098 | No Official d various iasues
15 and COmmUnly | o eocting the
210612018 makdng | oy
27092018 meaningful
| oovovs propusels
WARD 8 QUARTERLY Yes, many
PUBLIC MEETINGS differant issues
raised with Feadback
robustdebates | concerning
and community | Issues affecting
making the watd
meaningful
_ proposals
WARD 8 QUARTERLY Yes, many
PUBLIC MEETINGS different issues Feadback
raiged wilh conceming
robust debatas | issues affecling
and community the ward
making
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e [94 k
proposals
WARD 10 Yes, many
QUARTERLY PUBLIC diferentissues | .o
MEETINGS 2301718 raisad with v
No robust debates mﬁg‘iﬁm
Public Masting Official and community affecting the
230378 making e
meaningful
proposals
WARD 11 HW01\2018
QUARTERLY PUBLIC dif::'m'“
MEETINGS 100018 isndwihy | Fectbatk
robust debtes | C2CeMing
14106116 various issues
and community affecting the
28\08V18 making | o
meaningful
[ 20\1\18 proposals
WARD 12 Yes, many
QUARTERLY PUBLIC differont lssues
MEETINGS raised with
robust debates
anhd community
making
meaningfl
proposals
WARD 13 Yes, many
QUARTERLY PUBLIC [ o 0.0 diliorant nmaes
MEETINGS 150543 misedwih | FEE0b2CK
| 180718 No robust debates mgf;"::gm
130Ri8 Official and community | S
2610918 making rd 9
meaningful
proposals
WARD 14 Yes, many
QUARTERLY PUBLIC different issues
MEETINGS raisedwity | Foedback
robust debales | °2 % I;fm
and COMUTRY | afiscing the
and ward
mesaningiul
proposals

COMMENT ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE PUBLIC MEETINGS HELD

The community in most areas are informed about Municipal issues and teke part in decision-making on
developmental matters, as priorities they are raising are captured in the IDP. No political unrest and
the communities have a strong interest in the Municipal affairs.

T2431
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2.5 |IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT

1DP Participation and Alignment Criteria® Yes/No
Does the municipality have impact, outcoms, input, output indicators? Yeos
Does the IDF have priorities, objectives, KPls, development strategies? Yes
Does the IDP have multi-year targets? Yes
Are the abova aligned and can they calkeulate Into a score? Yes
Doses the budgest align directly to the KPls In the strategic plan? Yes
Do tha IDP KPls align to the Sectlon 57 Managers Yas
Do the IDP KPls lead to functional area KPIs as per the SDBIP? e Yes
Were the indicators communicated to the public? Yes
Woere the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames? No

* Section 26 of the Municipal Systems Act 32/2000 r2a.1

COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

OVERVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Govemance ensures trustworthiness and a moral and an ethical environment. It
encourages transparency and deals with determining ways of effective strategic decision making. It
also includes ethical leadership and citizenship; compliance with laws, rules and regulations, codes and
standards; governance of risk, governance of |T; integrated reporting and disclosures; Audit Committee
and MPAC; Internal Audit; governance of IGR and an anti-corruption strategy plan. Dr. Beyers Naudé
Municipality does have an anti-cormuption strategy and plan in place and has tried to instill ethical
behavior and moral conduct monitored through the Audit Committee and MPAC.

T26.0

|2.6 RISK MANAGEMENT

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Municipality has no Risk Management Framework with risk register in place in order to |dentify the
types of risks and to develop strategies to mitigate these risks. Senior Managers will ensure that the
risk registers are developed and complsted regularly to mitigate the highest risk of the municlpality and
to safeguard il assels and resources.

T261
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2.7 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND FRAUD

FRAUD AND ANTI-CORRUPTION STRATEGY

Council has a Fraud and Anti-Corruption Strategy in place but all Counciliors and employees
understand the consequences of criminal conduct and the process to follow when it does take place.
An awarensss campaign will be conducted to prevent fraud and corruption and employese will also be
informed of their rights and protection when they want to blow the whistle on it.

T271

2.8 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

OVERVIEW SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Supply Chain Management seeks to ensure the proper flow of goods and services batween the
supplier and the munlcipality in the right quality and gquantity whilst advancing the goals of the IDP,
ensuring value for money and expeditious and appropriate service delivery. As a financial management
tool, it seeks to reform and regulate the manner in which public funds are utilized when procusing
goods and services, whilst in pursult of service dellvery that Is responsive to the needs of the society
and to curtall any mal administrative and fraudulent practices on the procuremant front.

The Supply Chain policy was reviewed and approved by Council. Management believes that our
supply chain management policy is fair, equitable, transparent, competiive and cost-effective and
comply with the prescribed regulatory framawork for munlcipal supply chain management.

The municipality Is currently assisted by a MFIP Advisor (Municipal Financlal Improvement plan)
appolinted by National Treasury to assist the municipality in varlous aspects of the financlal procedures
including Supply Chain Management. Management balieves that compliance will improve with this
assistance. Standard operating procedures have already been developed.

Please also refer to our long-term contracts as stipuleted in Appendix H and furthar comments set out
under the Financlal Performance — Chapter 5, Component D.

T28.1
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2.8 BY-LAWS

By-=laws Introduced during Year 0
Pur::il::l:hn Datesof | By.Laws |  Dabeof Publication
Newly Dsveloped Revised C;n::om :ﬂo:r Par:;:::bn m {GPW = Govemment
By-Laws (YesiNo) Printing Works)

Aerodromes NO N/A N/A NO N/A
Commonages NG N/A N/A NO N/A
Cemeleries NO N/A N/A NO N/A
Customer Care NO N/A N/A NO N/A
Electricity NG N/A N/A NO N/A

Fire Safety NO N/A N/A HO N/A
Fencing and Fences NGO N/A NiA NO N/A
Liquor Hours NO N/A N/A NO N/A
Outdoor Advertising e N/A NiA NO N/A
Pounds NO NA N/A NO N/A
Public Amenities NO N/A N/A NO N/A
Roads and Traffic NO NA N/A NO N/A

Solid Waste NO NA N/A NO N/A

Sport Facilities NO NA N/A NO N/A
Stroet Trading NG N/A NIA NO NIA
Storm Water NO N/A N/A NO N/A
Water Services Supply | N© N/A N/A NO NA

*Note: See MSA section 13, T20.1
COMMENTS ON BY-LAWS

After the amalgamation of the three {3) municipalities, Councll resolved that the varlous by-laws be
reviewad in order to have one set of by-laws for Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality. However, in
terms of the promulgated Sectlon 12 Notice, the different by-laws of the disestablished municipalities
are stlii applicable.

The review and promulgation of by-laws are being prioritized by Councll and given urgent attention.
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2.10 WEBSITES

Municipal Webslte: Content and Currency of Material

Documents published on the Municlpality’s / Entity's Websits | Yes / No T’uhllshlng
Date

Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related | Yes 19 Aug 2017; 12

documents March 2018; 4
May 2018

All current budget-related policles Yes 11 July 2017

The pravious annual report (2016/17) Yes & March 2018

The annual report {2017/18) to be publishad No

All current performance agreements required in terms of section Yas 28 Fab 2018

57(1)(b) of the Municipal Systems Act (Year 0) and resulting

scarecards

All service delivery agreements (Year 0) No

All long-term borrowing contracts (Year 0) None

All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed valua| No

{give value) for Year Q

An information statements containing a list of asseis over a| No

prescribed value that have been disposed of in terms of section 14

{2) or (4) during Year 1 _

Contracts agreed In Year 0 to which subsection (1) of stet 33| None

apply, subject to subsection (3) of that section

Public-prvate partnership agresments refared to in section 120| None

made in Year 0

All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of aection 52 (d}| Mo —only 3 | 15 Nov 2017, 18

during Year 0 _ Jan 2018; 25
April 2018;

COMMENT MUNICIPAL WEBSITE CONTENT AND ACCESS

The Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA)} section 75 sets out the requirements for the municpal
websites. As can be seen from the tsble above the municipality is not yet compliant to all the
requirements. The Communication Officer has been tasked lo asslst with the municpal website and
with the assistance of the MFIP Advisor compliance is monitored on regular basls.

The municipality faces the challenge of not having a qualified IT Manager appointed to oversee the
process of information technology and thus the municipality is heavily reliant on service providers to
assist with maintaining the website.

The municipality is currantly not monitoring or reporting on the use of Its website by the public.

T 2.10.11
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2.11 PUBLIC SATISFACTION DN MUNICIPAL SERVICES

Chapier 3

PUBLIC SATISFACTION LEVELS

as to what are the satisfaction levels of the residents with regard to

No public satisfaction survey has been undertaken for 2017/8. It is therefore not possible to indicate

However, this matter has been pricritized by the Municipality for the 2018/18 financial year.

municipal service delivery.

T2.11.1

Satisfaction Surveys Undertaken during: Year -1 and Year

No. of
suectmatirofsurey | swvwpmenod | S | LR | o
In survey
Cverall satisfaction with:
{a) Munlcipality N/A N/A N/A N/A
| (b} Municipal Service Delivery N/A N/A N/A N/A
(%) Mayor N/A N/A N/A N/A
Satisfaction with: N/A N/A N/A N/A
(a) Refuse Collection N/A N/A N/A N/A
(b) Road Mainksnance N/A N/A N/A N/A
| {c} Elecricity Supply N/A N/A N/A N/A
{d) Water Supply N/A N/A N/A N/A
(e} Information suppliad by municipality
to the public N/A N/A NiA N/A
(A Opportunities for consultation on
municipal affairs N/A N/A N/A N/A
* The percentags indicatas the proporiion of those surveyed that beliaved that relovant
porformance was af Isast satisfactory T211.2
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| CHAPTER 3 - SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

(PERFORMANCE REPORT PART 1)

The key services provided by Dr Beyers Naudé Municipalily are water, sanitation, electricity, solid
wasle, roads and siresls, storm water, town planning, building control and traffic services. The
municipality also own and manages a surfaced airfield in Graaff-Reinet Fire services, disaster
management and health services functlon are included in services provided locally and on an agency
basis in some areas on behalf of the Sarah Baartman District Municipality. All household structures
have access to basic services {urban areas) and free basic services are provided to indigent

households.
[SERVICES HH WHTH NEEDS
Watar 100%
[Sanitation 100%
Electricity 98%
Solid Wasle 100%
Roads & Stormwater 100%

COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

INTRODUCTICN TO BASIC SERVICES

This component includes: water; waste water {sanitation); electricity; waste management; and housing
services; and a summary of frae baslec sefvices.

The universal access targets set by the Government as well as QOutcome 9 emphasized the fact that
Municipalities must meet the set targets. The Dr Beyers Naudé Municipality is happy to report that it
has achieved these targets in respect of all the basic services.

|3,1 WATER PROVISION

INTRODUCTION
Recenf fagisiation includes the Waler Services Act 1997 and the General Enabling Act 2005

Dr Beyers Naudé Municipality is a Water Services Provider (WSP) and Water Services Authority
(WSA). 100% of households In the Dr Bayers Naudé Municipal arsa have accass to piped water on
their premises or within 200m from the dwellings. The Municlpality’s strategy is to provide water
services in an efficient, affordable, equitable, economical and sustainable manner to all customers In
the urban area.
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|Toum Design Capacity ?:::::\fm
Graaff-Reinet 16ML/d |5, AML/d
Aberdeen 3,aML/d b 9ML/d
Nieu Bethesda lo,83ML/d 0,25ML/d

The table on the previous page shows that all of the towns have spare capacity except Aberdeen where
demand is at the design capacity. Provision has been made in 2016/17 MIG programme to increase the
design capacity of Aberdeen. Water Safety Plans of former entities need to be reviewed and updated for
the new entity. (Yes provision has been made but the project never commenced)

3 Dperating
Fﬂm Design Capadity Capacity
MWillowmore 1,5ML/d 0,78ML/d
Steytlerville 2,0ML/d 1, 1ML/d
Rietbron 0,27MLfd 0,21ML/d

Willowmore's demand is almost st design capacity. Extra borehcles have been drilled at Wanhoop to
augment the water supply to Willowmore however there is an ongoing dispute with the property owner.
The Department Water and Sanltation have agreed to the purchasefexpropriation of the farm. The
proceas has stalled and it's important that to secure the water supply to Willowmore the process is
concludad. The main pumping line from Wanhoop is also in the process of being upgraded. A full cost
estimate is required so as to secure additional funding.

Jperating
[l'oun Daslgn Capacity apect
bansenville 2,5ML/d 1,8ML/d
Iklipplaat 1,5ML/d 0,52ML/d

As can be seen from the above, the demand ouistrips the supply. Fortunately, a Regional Bulk
Infrastructure grant has baen secured.

Water Service Delivery Levels
Housaholds

a014/15 | 2015/16 Ppo16/17  R017/18

Dascription fickaal Actual fActual Actual
"R, Mo, No. No.
Water: {above min lavel] - - - -
Pipad water inside dwelling - - 17324 14231
Piped water inside yard {but not in dwelling} 1053 D
Using public tap {within 200m from dwelling } 411 11
Other water supply (within 200m} a ro
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inimum Service Level and Above sub-total

Minimurn Service Level ond Above Percentage 100% 100%
Water: (below min level) 0 1]
Jsing public tap (more than 200m from dwelling} 1] 1]
Other water supply (more than 200m from dwelling 1] N
No water supply

Below Minimum Service Level sub-total
Below Minimum Service Leve! Percentage
Total number of households* 18698 {4642

Houscholds - Water Service Delivery Levals balow the minimum

Housaholds
Deascription Yaar -3 Year - Year -1 Year D
2
Actual Actual Actual Original Adjuste Actual
d
Budget Budget
No. No. No, No. No. o,
Formal
Settlements
Total 100 000% 100D 000% | 100 000% 100 0D0% 100 0CO% 100 00
households 0% o% 0% % ’ o% %
0%

Households below minimum
sarvice level
Proportion of below
hauseholds minimum

service

level
Informal
Settlements
Total 100 00 0] 100 000% 100 DO0% 100 000% 100 DOO% 100 000%
househaolds 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

0%

Households below 1]
minkmum sarvice level
Proportion of | below
households minimum

service

leval
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Chapter 3
Access to Water
Proportion of Proportion of
households Praportion of households with households receiving
with access to water &
polnts* access to piped water
i free#t
2014115 L00% 00 % 100%
2015/16 00% 00 % 100%
2016/17 hoos hoo% 100%

* Means access o 25 litras of potabie watsr per day supplied within 200m of a household and with a
minimum flow of 1G iitres per minute # 6,000 lifres of potable waler supplied per formal connection

per month

Water Service Pollcy Objectives Taken From IDP

Service Outline Servica Yaar -1 Year0 Yaar 1 Year 3
Objactives Targets
Target Target Actual Target
2016/1 | 2016/1
7 7 2017/18
Service 2015/
Indicators R01sfis 16 “Curment
U] {) (4} {v) {wi} eh) | {vim i i
Service Chjective oo
Households  [Additional households
Without provided with
Minimum minimum water supply
water supply  [during the year
Q 0 D D D i
Improve educe the number of
reliabllity of  nterruptions {Ints} in
water supply supply of ane hour or
ore compared to the
seline of Year 2014
nterruptions of one
our or more during the E‘l
ear 11% 0% [0% L0% 0% D% 1%
Improve educe unaccountable
Water ter levels compared
conservation o the
baseiine of Year -1 59 L!
inaccounted for during 39% [ 35% Ps% B4% 0% P5% D55
the year
Blue Drop
Improvement
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE YEAR 2017/18: WATER SERVICES

Financlal Performance Year §: Water Servicee
R908{
Your -1 Yoard
Detals Actual [ OriginalBudget |  Adfustmsnt Actudl Varlance fo

Budoet Budgat
Tola! Opentional Revenus 43351 62543 50663 4333 7%

{Expendiure; |
144 9% 8805 10862} %
Repairs and Menknance 2774 807 [ i -24%
Qber 17848 2388 38627 12268 -£6%
Total Operational Expenditure 25788 131 5] 23007 5%
Net Operational Expendilurs 14585 -19412] -1474] - 19726 2%

Not expendliune to be consisfont ih stmmary T 5.1.2 ln Chapler 5. Variances sre coliulaled by dividing the diference between the Adual
and Original Budgat by the Adual i Ta18

COMMENTS ON WATER SERVICES FERFORMANCE OVERALL

There has been a commendable imprevement in the guality and quantity of potable water produced.
This can mainly be attributed to better supervision and training offered. Challenges still remalning
are the consolidation of the Water Sarvice Delivery Plan and associated Risk Management Plan for
the Water Treatment Plants and systems.

Other major challenges are the expropriation of the farm Wanhoop from which Willowmore receives
its potable water. The appointment of Water Boards as implamenting agaents for the Dr Beyers Naudé
Municipality by the Dapartment of Water and Sanltation. The delay in the implementation of the
Regional Bulk Infrastructure Grant project for Klipplaat and Jansenville. There are also no domestlc
water metars in Kllpplaat.

A Water and Wastewater Master Plan will have to ba developed for Dr Beyers Naudé Municipality in
order to plan and identify areas that reguire upgrading.

3.2 WASTE WATER (SANITATION) PROVISION

INTRODUCTION

The major strategy for sanitation is to ensure that all urban households have access to water borne
sanitation by systematically upgrading existing infrastructure.
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WASTE WATER SYSTEMS, DESIGN CAPACITY AND OFERATING CAPACITY.,

[rowN DESIGN CAPACITY DPERATING CAPACITY
Graaff-Reinet 4 SML/d B.7ML/d

Aberdeen 1,0ML/d 0,78ML/d

Nieu Bethesda 0,05ML/d 0,03ML/d

All above plants are operating well within their design capacities.

[rown DESIGN CAPACITY DPERATING CAPACITY
Pwiltowmore 1,0ML/d 0,6ML/d

Bteyterville 1,0ML/d 0,5ML/d

Rietbron D,2ML/d 0,15ML/d i

Rietbron is nearing its design capacily end will have lo be upgraded in the near fullire. Grant funding

is fo be secured for the upgrading.

[rown DESIGH CAPACITY DPERATING CAPACITY
bansenville 1,0ML/d 0,6ML/d
Kiipplaat 06ML/d 0,2M1/d

Although ail piants will be operating within their design capacities, funding for repair wark will have to

beo secured to repair a8 breached wall of the imigation pond of Jansenville WWTW.

28-How37

Sanitation/Sewerage (above
minimum level): Year 0

27 -Bpm-50)
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VFeE
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DRemyRIE} min servics level)
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Sanitstion Service Dellvery Levels T[]
*Housaholds
Description Year 0
Actual
No.
Sanitation/sewerage: (abave minimum level)
Flush toilet to sewerage} 11 660
{connected
Flush toilet {with septic tank} 746
Chemical toilet 20
Pit tollet {ventilated) 282
Other tollet provisions {above min.service level} 287
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 12 995
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 100%
Sanitation/sewerage: (below minimum level) [
Bucket toilet | Q
Cther toilet provisions (below min.service level) 0
No tollet provisions 0
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 0
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 0%
Total households 12 995

Access to Sanitation

i-iAanr-00
plo)io) T
FEEa R
1-Fei-00

$Feb 0
30-len-00
han00
10-Jan-0i

S

BYear

Propovtion of househoids wih 300855 10 sahitation

Page | 53
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Chapter 3

Households
2016117
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Actual
Mo, o, Mo,

Farmal Settlements

Total households A2 975 124975 2975

Households below minimum service

level ) 0 D 0

Proportion of households below

minimum

service level 1] i )

Informal Sattlements :

Total houssholds o} 0 0

Households is below minimum service

level 0 0 0

Proportion of households is below

minimum

service level D n D

" Financlal Performancas Year 0. Samitation Servioes
R009;
Yesr-{ Your @l
Details Actusl | OdgimsiBudget| Adjaiment Actual Variencs to
Bodget Budget

Total Operational Revenue 27083 35844 15417 43667 183% |
Expendiurs:

Enployees 2978 4858] 4478 4640 8

Repars and Mainksice 2006] 89 48 an 18% |
| _Oher 3168 35502 25857 _4641 -
Total Operational Expenditure 42242 41170] 30781 9691 B9 |
(et Dpseatianal Expemditure 15149 5320| 15364 33078 3%
Net expamire ko be consistont with summary T 5.1.2 in Chepter 5 Variances aro cakutaled by diding the difsrancs between the Actue! '
and Origna! Budge! by e Actual ! T328
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Capital Expenditure Year 2017/18: Sanitation Sarvices

Capital Expenditure Year 0: Sanitation Services
R' 000
Yaar0
Budget Adjustment Actual Variance from| Totel Project
Capital Projects Budpget Expentiltura ariginal Value
budget

| Total AS 6231 9797 o459 -3%

A 5231 o797 9489 3%
Total project value represenis the estimated cost of the project on approvat by councl {incuding past
and fidura expendiure as spproprists. 7329

COMMENTS ON SANITATION SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL

Overall the sanitation systems are cperating well. Funding will have to be sourced for the publication
of Waste Water Risk Abatement Plans for all plants Water Use licenses have to be eacured for all
plants. Application has been submitted to the Department Water & Sanitation, however, there is no
feedback from them.

Green Drop System of the former municipality has been consolidated and replaced by IRIS
(Integrated Regutatory Information System) for Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality.

A Waler and Waste Water Master Plan will have to be developed for Dr Beyers Naudé Municipality in
order plan and fo supply area that require upgrading.

3.3 ELECTRICITY

INTRODUCTION

Noie: Revent legisiation includes the Eleciriclly Amendment Acts 1989; 1994; 1995; and the
Elpciricity Reguiation Act 2006,

The oblective Is to adequately upgrade the electrical supply and Install the necessary electrical
infrastructure as well as maintain them fo ensure a sufficient supply to all consumers in the Dr Beyers
Naudé supply area.

The following are the major strategies:

»  To review the Electricity Master Plan for each supply area.
* To conduct a meter audit in the Dr Beyars Naudé Supply area.
s Identify and implement suitable electrification projects.
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« To upgrade old Infrastructure.

Electrification neads are ideniified in the IDP based on the Ward and Master Plans.
The Municipality s supporting three renawabie energy projects in the area namely:

e  Solar PV Farm (Carbon Metrics)
* Giant Flag Scla PV Project, and
* Absrdean Wind Farm (Eskom)

The identification and implementation of electrification projects are done continuously and are
identified in the IDP. The following projects were implemented during the 2016/17 financial year:

s Installation of energy efficient street lights in Willowmore and Steytlerville,
+ Upgrading of MV and LV Infrastructure Graaff-Reinat and Steytlerville.

DR BEYERS NAUDE SUPPLY AREA

Graaff-Reinet, Jansenville, Willowmors, Steytlarville, Aberdeen and Rural Consumaers.
uMasizakhe (Graaff-Reinet}, Lotusville {Aberdeen) Nieu Bethesda, Klipplaat, Ristbron, Baviaanskloof
are being supplied by Eskom. This function includes the Bulk Purchase of electricity.

SERVICE DELIVERY PRIORITIES

s To maintain the infrastructure and to upgrade and replace old/or ageing Infrastructure to ensura
sufficient slectricity supply in the Dr Eeyers Naudé Araa.

s To maintain normal streetlights and High mast Lights.
IGG SERVICES

All registered GG glectricity customers received 50Kwyg free on a monthly basis.

Electricity Service Delivery Levels
Haussholds
2016/17
Daseription E«md
y B o"
Energy: (above minimum level) '
Electricity {at least min.service level} 243
Electricity - prapald {min.service level} 864
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 1107
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage b9.396
Enargy: (balow minimum level)
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Electricity {< min.service level) 77
Electricity - prepaid (< min. service [evel}
Other energy sources
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 77
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 0, 7%
Total number of households 01184
Electricity Service Delivery Levels below the minimum:
_ Houssholds
Yeor O
Deseription Criginal Adjusted
Budget Attual
Budget
o, Mo. Ho.
Formal Settlements
Total households 0 i} 1]
Househeolds below minimum service level 0 0 D
Proportlon of households below minimum service
level % 0% D%
informal Settlements
Total househelds 77
Households below minimum service level 0 77
Proportion of households below minimum service
level 0% 100%

Financial Performance 2017/18: Electricity Services

Financlal Parformance Year 0: Elsctriclty Sorvices ﬁl
-
~ Yewr- Yoar 0
Datalls Actunl [ Original Budgat | Adjwtment '|' Astual Vslanca to
Budpet Budget
Total Oparatianal Revenue 85037 105934 13013] 11773 A%
Expendiure:
| Girployess 16399 2134 11¢a§| 12539 %
Repalrs and Manknane 54 310 486 __so1 %
| oter 82780 78707 _oeeo7 86635 -10%
Tota! Opsrational Expsnditare se703| #6250 110566 1187 %
Nat Operationsl Expanditure 4688 17684 -2as| -10098] 313%|
| Nt sxpandiiure fo be consistend with summery T 5.7.2 i Cheplar 5. Variances are calculbfod by tiiding the dffsronce batwesn the Acual g
e riginat Budgot by the Actual. s T337
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Capital Expenditure 2017/18: Elactriclty Services

Capital Expenditure Year 0: Electricity Services
R’ 000
Year 0
Budget Adjustment Actual Vearlance from| Total Project
Capital Projects Budget Expenditure original Valua
budget

Total Al 7300 11187 11085 -1%

ProjectA 7300 11187 11085 =1%

Total project vaiie rapresents the estimated cost of the praject on approvel by councll (inciuclng past

and fisfure expendifure as sppropriale. T338

COMMENTS ON ELECTRICITY SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL

Existing infrastructure, especially those sarviced by the municlpality in rural areas, are aither old or near
its full load capacity.

The municipality has an agreement with Eskom for tha provision of free basic electricity (FBE) to
regisiered indigent households in the Eskom supply areas. Credit contral in the Eskom supply areas are
problematic since enforcement of Council’s Cradit Control Policles cannot be implemented.

3.4

WASTE MANAGEMENT

{inciuding Refuse

Disposal, Street Cleaning and Recycling)

INTRODUCTION

Collections,

WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES DELIVERY STRATEGY AND MAIN ROLEPLAYERS

Waste

Dr Beyers Naudé Municipality has a fully integrated waste management services, from refuse
collection at households and businesses fo recycling et the Transfer Station and disposal at the
landfills. Waste Management has become more challenging with the amalgamation of the three
previous Municipalities.
The Municipality has inherited all challenges around waste management of the three municipalities,
the srea is big and the resources available must be shared between towns. This function is
designalsd In the Department of Community Services. It has become difficult for the Department of
Technical and infrastructure to assist Community Services when needed due to the high demand of

service delivery in all towns.
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Solid Waste Service Dallvary Lavals
Households .
2013/14 2014715 2015/16 2016/17
Deseription
Actual Actual actunl Mctual
1. Ho. fo. .
Solid Waste Removal: (Minfmum level} Im
Removed at least once a week 1§ ESH 2300 J758
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 8551 B574 9300 758
Minlmum Service Level and Above
percentage
Solid Waste Removal: {Below minimum lavel)
Removed Jess frequentfy than once a week
Using communal refuse dump
Using own refuse dump
Other rubbish disposal
No rubbish disposal
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total
Below Minimum Service Level percentage
Total number of households 551 574 0 58
Financial Performance Year 2017/18: Solid Waste Management
Financlal Performance Year 0: Sofid Waste Mlenagament Services J
R
Yaar -1 Yeard
Detalis Actual Criginni Buddgst |  Adjustrent Actual Variance to
Budgel Buid gt
Total Oparational Revenws 2176 11533 14257 14876 4%
{Expenditsre:
Employees 9064 3859 13537 14847 8%
Repalrs and Malnianance 532 1224 27| 1 168%
Oher 21EI> 5402 B854 BE7B 0%
Total Operational Expanditurs 12815 16585 20665 24234 17%
(Mot Operstional Expenditurs saz] 5062 sz 18 7%
Nef expendiiure [ be consisiont with summery T 5.1.2 in Chaplar 5, Variances are catuisiad by dividing the diference befueen the Actual
and Qriginal Budget by the Adtual : . 7347
Plaase note: | pro of funding,
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COMMENTS ON WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICE PERFORMANCE OVERALL

Regular waste removal service is provided to most residents both formal and informal settlements,
businesses, schools and other institutions within the Municipal area. No refuse removal is provided to
farms in the Municlpal area due to the remote location of the farm and it not being economically viable.

llegal dumping is stil @ main concern, in the previous year it was reported that the dumping of
heusehold refuse had reduced but due to the increase in towns that must be serviced it has besn noted
that dumping of household refuse and organic waste has increased dramatically. This, despite
households are being serviced on a regular basis as per scheduled times.

Control meesures are put in place, illegal dumping signage is erected in most of the towns and fines
issued. Wasts Management services are as follows:

= Refuse is removed twice a week in areas prone to fllegal dumping and once a week in other areas.

» Skips are cleaned twice a wesk in all areas.
» Townships are cleaned weekly with tractors and front loaders.

¢ Business are serviced between two and three limes a week.

e The landfills and Transfer Station are managemant by Community Services.
¢ A contingency plan [s in place for any fire Incldents at the refuse sites; refuse is covered regulary to

minimige fires.
Capital Expanditurs Year 8: Waate Managament Servioes
R' o4
Your 0
Budget Adjustment Actusl Variancs from | Totsl Project
Capital Projects Budpget Expenditars atiginal Valus
budget
ot Al of 7736 5205 -23%
— 7
| Projact A | 7736 5205 -33% 280
Toiel project valie represents the estimated cost of the project on appravel by councll (inchiicling past
&nd future expendliure &y appropriate. T340
]
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3.5 HOUSING

INTRODUCTION

Housing is a Provinclal function and the municipality does not have accreditation in this regard and is
therefore only responsible for bulk infrastructure, beneficiary adminlstration and the identifying of
suitable available lend for purposes of erecting residential structures under the RDP Scheme.

Officials of the municipality have been trained with regards on the National Housing Needs Register.
Credible information has been captured for Graaff-Reinet, Aberdeen, Nieu Bethesda, Willowmore,
Rietbron and Steytlerville. No reliable figures has been captured for Jansenville, Klipplsat and
Waterford.

Although Housing Sector Plan where developed for the former municipalities, all will have to be
reviewed and consolidated into one for Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality, a simllar exercise will be
necessary with the Spatial Development Plan in order to identify suitable land for housing.

Frojects that are in the construction or planning phases are as follows:
1. Graaff-Reinet, Aberdeen and Nieu Bethesda Current Housing projects

s 98 unils (242 uMasizakhe project)
» 11 units {Mandela Park)

s 11 units Destitute

¢ 250 units (Nieu Bethesda)

Future housing projects in planning (bulk service in place):

e 360 unlts Graaff-Reinet
s 100 units Thembalesizwe - Aberdeen
s 100 units Lotusville = Aberdesn

2. Willowmore and Steytierville

= 110 units (Willowmore Down housing project)
s 82 units (Steytlerville)
= 13 units Destitute (2 SteyHerville, 2 Rlstbron, 8 Willowmaore)

3. Jansenville and Klipplaat

* There are no projects planned or being continued.

Percentage of households with access to basic housing

Year Total householrs Households In formal of HHs in formal

and {including In formal and informal suttioments sattlemants
sattiamants)

2016717 | 17861 200 98.9%
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Financial Performance Year 2017/18; Housing

Finzrcial Perforimance Yaard: Houslig Services Rd
You -1 Yoard -
Datads Al | Cvgindl Budget | Adistemnt | Ackl Vaianea to
Budget Budgat
Total Opertional Revenue B T i 27 209
Expendiure:
| Enplorees
Repairs and Marienonce
Other I
Total Operational Exponditure a7 o 9 0
Met nalEx -4 14 4 27 6%
Ne! expendiure fo be congstent wilh summary T 812 in Ghapier § Vanances are caloulsied by dhviding ife diferenca behvesn the Adtual
and Original Budge by the Actual ] 7355]

COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF THE HOUSING SERVICE OVERALL

It must be noted that the percentage of households with access to basic housing does not include
“back yard dwellings® on the waiting list.

A sarious challenga to the delivery of housing is the fact that funding for electrification of the new RDP
houses is only considered by the Department of Energy once 80% of the houses of that specific
project are completed and occupied. This resuls in a situation where beneficiaries must live in the new
houses without electricity for up to two year, this naturally has its own ramifications.

13.6 FREE BASIC SERVICES (FBS) AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

INTRODUCTION

The municipality strives to fulfil its constitutional objective which stipulates that poor househelds must
have access o basic services. An indigent subsidy, in line with national govemment regulations and
guidelines, is available to assist the poorest households in the community to recelve a baskst of basic
municipal services for free, Including up to 6 ki water, basic sanitation, refuss removal and 50 kWh
electriclty. To provide further rellef, the Rates Policy makes provision for taxes payable by indigent
property owners.

Indigent subsidies are available to domestic households whare the fotal household income of all the
residing occupants of legal age Is less than two state penslons, among other criteria. A total number
of 243 households were added to the Indigent Register during the year. A Free Basic Services
awareness campalgn was held In June 2018 In each of the wards to inform the community of the
availability of the subsidy, the services subsidised, the elighility criteria and the process to apply for
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~subsidy. Resldents hiad the opporitntty 1o have any quesfions and uncerainies addrassed, :

An amount of R83.6 million was written off as bad debt during the financial year.

Meatings with Internal and external stakeholders were conducted to discuss challenges and sharpen
controls where needed. Some of the major challenges relating to Free Basic Services include the
rising debt amounts owed by Indigent houscholds for water and electricity consumption not covered by
the subsidy, the lack of an exlt strategy to cancel the subsidy of beneficiaries who no longer qualify
and to keep records up to date where residents have moved away or passed away.

Free Basic Services ]
2016117 2017118
Description
Dutcome Outcome
Housgholds recejyi [
Waier (8 kilolires per household per month) 8 036 7 696
Sanitafion (free minimum level service) 8 378 6 580
Electriclty fother energy (50kwh per household par
month) 3 489 3 486
Refuse {remov ed at least once 8 week) 6 510 6 705
Cogt of Freo Dasic Services provided - Formal
Sotliements (R'000) 2016417 2017/18
Yalar (6 kilollires per indigen‘l houssehecld par month) 5 006 5 565
Sanitation (free sanitation service to indigent households) 4 523 5 410
Electricily /other energy {(50kw h par indigent household
per month) 3 153 3 090
Reafuse (remaoved once a weak for lndlgint households} 3 133 3 992
Ratas 133 1 236
Toial cost of FBS provided 15 B48 21 778
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'COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT

INTRODUCTION TO ROAD TRANSPORT

This component includes roads, transport and waste water (stormwater drainage).
All households have access to a minimum level of service.

THE MAJOR STRATEGIES ARE:
Thg major strategies are:

Conduct an audit of ail areas to determine the extent and nature of the problem. Utilize RRAMS for this

purpose,
- Develop a roads manegement system (Master Plan) of all roads and o register projects
identified in it. Funding is required. '

- Make adequate provision for street maintenance in the operational budget. Gurrently this is
done annually based on Ward — based planning undertaken during the IDP process.
The systematic upgrading of gravel roads by means of labour-intensive methodologies as
implemented under the EPWP has created much needed job opporiunities e.g. concrate
paving bricks were utilized instead of conventional methods of pavement surfacing.

CHALLENGES:

- Surfaced roads require urgent resealing. Many are of the old Macadam surfacing technique
and are badly cracked as the bindser has dried; resulting in potholes forming every time it rains.

- Many roads have reached their useful Iife and extensive re construction thereof is required.

- The identiflcation and implementation of a dedicated truck route through Graaff-Reinst is
required as well as a weighbridge.

- Malintenance on district roads (graval) needs to be undertaken on a continual basis.

- Funding for the development of a Roads Management System as well as an Integrated
Transport Plan is required.

All hous_eholds have access to a minimum level of sefvice.

3.7 ROADS

Gravel Road Infrastructure

Kilometers
otal ew gravel L
E“r:vel Eads ravel roads upgraded to tar Frml roads graded/maintained
ds ohStructed
2017718  hos 0 0 hos
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Tarred Road Infrastructure

Kilometers
Total
tarved Hew tar Bxisting tar roads re- Existing tar roads
Tar roads maintained
raads roads tarved re-sheatad
2017/18 14 D 114
Capftai ExpendRure Year 0: Road Sarvices
R 0894
Year &
Budget Adjustment Aotuai Variancs from | Total Project |
Capitsi Projects Budgut Expsnditure original Vaive '
budget
Total Al 2320 6656 9832 45%
Project A 2320 6656 9632 45% 280
Tolal project vakie represents the estimatext cost of the projact on approval by counci {including past
and future expenditure as appropriate. Tar9
Financlal Performance Year 2017/18: Road Services
Firian clal Parfermance Year B Road Sarvicsy 1
g ]
Yoar-{ Yoar0 R
Detalls Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Actual Varancs to
_ Budget Budget
Total Operational Revenua __ 25 0 4093 %0 $3%
Expandiure:
| Enployess 16384 18884 mg' 18815 4%
s and Mainkeniance 871 3696 1044 1811 2%
Oher 854 15350] 5258 4328 1%
Total Openstional Expenditure 13058 3si10] 25354 25052 1%
Net Operational Expenditure 78] _37700| 21361 ursa| 17%)
Netexpendiure io bs consistentwith summary T 5.1.2 in Chapier 5. Variances are calculad by diwiding the ilerence belween he Acual
and Original Budgetby he Acuial, T37.8
- . - i ] 5 I ;

COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF ROADS OVERALL

More funding will be reguired in the future years to address the mainienance of municipal roads and
surfacing of gravel roads. Roads and streets have been identified in all wards as being a priority for
maintenance and upgrading.

The District roads are maintained by the Department of Roads & Public Works and SANRAL is
maintaining Natlonal Roads in the Dr Beyers Naudé area.
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3.8 TRANSPORT (including Vehlcle Licensing and Fublic Bus Operation)

INTRODUCTION

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality does not operata a Public Bus Transport system.

The main objeclive Is to promote voluntary compliance with traffic legislation, to reduce traffic
contraventions and read camage and to improve safe road user behaviour, We would be planned as
many as possible roadblock actions and speed measurement plans In order to combat road accidents
during holiday and festive periods.

Our goals, objectives and main themes will be the basis of ongoing, day-to-day road traffic law-
enforcement and communication programmes as agreed for Nationai, Provindal, Metrapolitan and
Lacal traffic authorities.

A special effort was made to educate teachers of the Department of Education in respect of "child in
traffic” courses and to participate in road traffic safety promotion programmes. The aim is to target our
primary school children. They are the leaders of the future and by targeting them, they could be abls lo
manage by educating the elderly within thelr homes.

We are holding every two months an Incident Management Committee meeting with different role
players like, Kwezi V3 the contractor appointed by SANRAL for maintenance of the Ng route, SAPS,
Emergency and Rescue Services, Dapartment of Roads and Transport; Graaff-Reinet, Municipal
Traffic and Fire Services. In above meetings we mainly focus on upgrading of the road network critical
areas in our region where accidents could happen and how to improve the road network infrastructure
in the area.

Wih regand to vehicle licensing, a Service Lavel Agreement was entered into by the Eastern Cape
Department of Transport, acting for and on behalf of the Eastern Cape Provincial Government, Dr
Beyers Naude Local Municlpality and subsldiary Registering Authorities Graaff Reinet {(User Group No.
1035A) Aberdeen (User Group No. 1006A), Jansenville {user group No. 1045A), Steytlerville
{usergroup No. 1073A) Willowmore (User Group No. 1090A)

The Service Level Agreement was signed on 03 April 2017 for a duration of (3) three years.
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3.9 WASTE WATER (Stormwater Drainage)

INTRODUCTION

Stormwater drainage, minor and major system, is a major problem in the Dr Beyers Naudé araa and
was highlighted as concern of residents at Ward Committee meetings.

CHALLENGES
+ Old and under capacity infrastructure needs to be upgraded or replaced.
¢ Regular flash floods cause damage to property and road infrastructure, especially in the southem

and eastemn areas of Graaff-Reinet.

COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF STORMWATER DRAINAGE OVERALL

The current storm water system is a major concem in all wards, espacially where there are gravel rods
and steep slopes involved. The area is prone to intense thunderstorm resulting in flash flooding of
propertias and streets. Funding for this function is limited and should receive & high priority.

A Stormwater Master and Maintenance Plan is urgently required to assist in addressing the problem.
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COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

INTRODUCTION TO PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Planning is generally considered to be part of a comprehensive procaess when a publlc sector
institution {municlpality} intervenes in a problem solution that affects human saclety.

THE MAJOR STRATEGIES ARE:

* Develop a Spatial Development Framework Plan (SDF).

* To consclidate and update the land use management system to a fully integrated Geographical
Information System (GIS).

+ Systematically refease suitable land for housing and commaercial developmeant.

¢ Develop a Zoning Scheme.

The Town Planner and Building Control Officer perform the function of land use management and
building control. The administration Department provides the administrative assistance and Protection

Services assists with law enforcement of by-laws and contravention of land use management and
building regulations.

3.10 PLANMING

INTRODUCTION

The ice Delf oritles A

* Fonmulation of the Dr Beyers Naudé Integrated Scheme Regulations which includes public
participation in the formulation of the policy, updating of land use register, and zoning maps;

» Crafting of SPLUMA By-laws which also includes public participation for the adoption by Council:

¢ Aligning the Zoning Scheme Regulations with the Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Act
16 of 2013;

+ Investigation of non-conforming and illegal land uses; and

* Implementation of the Spatial Development Framework (SDF) to eradicate spatial distortions and
advancing Social Justlce.

COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF PHYSICAL PLANNING OVERALL

The Department has conducted the following workshops and trainings attended by Counciliors and
Sector Departments in order to comply with the Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Act 16
of 2013:

o Spatlal Planning and Land Use Management Act {SPLUMA) Workshop;

. Training of the Members of the Municipal Planning Tribunal (MPT});

. Community awareness on the National Building Standards and Regulations Act;
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SPLUMA bylaws were urther 2
are currently being implemented. The MPT members were nominated as prescribed by the Act; all
the names of the nominated tribunal members were adopted by Councll and will be gazetted in the
month of January 2019. This will enable the first sitting of the MPT in the month of February 2019,

3.11 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (including Tourism and Market
Places)

INTRODUCTION TO ECONOMIC DEVLOPMENT

The LED and Tourism unt is tasked with the cbligation of growing the BNLM economy by enabling
small, medium and micro slized enterprises (SMME), creating an anvironment In which the business
society can optimally operate and to ensure that sustained increases In growth is obtained. Othar

. |critical key success areas are agriculture, manufacturing, Trade and construction. Tourism is also key
to the success of the BNLM economy and ie sean as a primary source for revenue enhancement and
creating job opportunities.

T3.11.1
Economic Actlvity by Sactor
R ‘000
Bector Year-2 Yesr-1 YearQ

foresty and fishin 2 1.5 1.8
Mining and quamying 8 5 2
Manuachiring 56 58 63
Wholesala and retall rade 45 51 52
Finance, properly, ef. 51 48 52
Govi, communily and soclal services 3 25 25
Inkasirucire services 3 38 41
Todal| 217 226.5 236.5

T311.2
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L
Economic Employment by Sacfor
Jobs
Year 1 Yeoar-1 Year 0
Jeco} No. Mo Mo,

| Agric, orasty and fishing 20,000 25,000 30,000
Mining and quartying 400,000 435,000 372,000
Manufaciwring 320,000 300,000 270,000
VWholesale and refal Fade 180,000 ] 200,000 210,000
Finance, property, et 275,000 g55.ﬂﬂﬂ 235,000
Govt comymunily and saclal services 300,000 310,000 320,000
hi‘astucgre_ Services 400,000 430,000 450,000
Total 1905000 1855000 1887000
73.11.3

COMMENT ON LOCAL JOB OPPORTUNITIES:

The municipality through the EPWP programs, created approximately in an effort not
only to bring relief to the unempioyed, but also to stimulate the economy to Tourism
and Marketing places. Additional jobs have been created through the construction
programs Lingcom Primary and Asherville High School

73114
Jobs Created during Year 0 by LED Initistives (Excluding EPWP projects}
Total Jobs treated i Top 3 | Jobs crested Jobs Net total jabs Mathod of validating jobs
mitlatives lost/displaced by | created In year createdilost
ather inttiatives
He. o, _Ro,

Total (af infaives)

Year -2

Year -1

Year O
Iniéatve A (Year 0)
Iniketive B (Year 0)
Iniiatve C {Yaar D}

TaIs

Jobs created by initiatives: Initiative A — Construction of Lingcom Primary and
Asherville High School (36)
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Job creatlon through EPWP* projects
EPWP Projects Jobs created through EPWP
projects
Detais No. No.
Year -2 40 2,000
Year -1 50 2,900
Year 0 66 4,500
* - Extended Public Works Programme T3.11.6
EPWP Projects
Year - 2 1
200
Year — 1 40
2000
Year -0 50
4500
Lol Ecorianrc Deilopmient Pelcy Objecis Taisa From 0P
Dutkos S Ty Yo el twrt ] Yourd
| Tt A | Tt
| RO Toviom Tou Twentw | Tt Comat Vo | CrmtVem | Felowngen
| a_ 0 ) # | i bk l 12
0 eapaciel okl T 2 b oipacpk: Fained. Tetaisd Apoghtaied | xpegbiaed | xpoohbied | wpsoerobed | vpepotind | rpepbteimd | rpegbbaed | speshimhed

i: Tk sl i 5 o B iy i e, The ks 1yt spcd sho (200 ) o ) B e i ek ey o Wik Pyl Th s il b, -

Provios Yooy robre e g e 4t o Yo -1 BudgobtP o “Cimont Yo' o vt v e Yoo BMeEP e, “Fobosing Vo et el et ke Yo 1 o0 i Bt s e e 0P ot o L
it approved tedpot pon, AFSA 2908 chep 5 sk i poocs st of sl Dovotprosat s (P and chugter € 4 il hesogieonsts i B oo of pankocs e areeyucion by ki i whih 0% ply e o o

Tl

50 small businesses were trained in Arts and Craft.
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Employees: Local Econoatlc Devefopment Sarvices
_ Year -1 Yaar( =
Job Level Employess Pasts Employees Vacancies (fullime Vacancies {as a% of
e equivalents} fotal pozts)
e, No. Bo, Ne- %
[ ] f 1 0 0%
4. 3 3 3 [ 0%
7-9 6| ] 8| 2] 25%|
10-12 7l 15 7| 8] 53%|
13- 15 9| 15] 9l | 40%
18- 18 1] H| 1] 10] 48%
19-20 18 30| 18] 12 40%
Total_ 55 [ 55] 38 41%|
Totals shoud aquate o those inchaded in the Chepler 4 totel employee schedule, Empioyses and Posts numbers are as af 39 June, “Posis g be
estakished and Runded in the approved buciget or adjusiments bucged. FulHtime equiaienis ere cakiulaled by taking tha lofal number of working days
lost {exchiing weekends and publc hoitlays} whila a post remains vacant and adding fogether &l such days loet by al posts witin the same sof {a.0.
senior managermer(} then diiding lad tolal by 250 fo give the numbar of posts equivalent to the accurmulsiod days. T3.11.8

Current employees — &

Job level 4-6 — 4
79 -1
Finaicial Parformance Yasr 0: Local Economic Development Services
R008:
Yaar-1 Yeard
Datalis Actusl Original Budged |  Adjusiment Actunl Varlance to
Budgst Budpet
Total Opsmationsl Revenue 120 125 __100) 35 -22%|
Expandiurs:
|_Enpioyees 125 2 260) 28 2%
and Malanance 25 24 260) 248 2%
Oter 4| 2 260 28 2%)
Total Opsrational Expsnditura 15| ™22 750 744 2%
[ 1ot Oparational Expancaturs 73] 807 80| 843 %
Nof exponiliiure to be consistent with summary T 5.7.2 in Chapler 5 Variances are cakwilod by dividing the diference between the Acluel
andd Orighnel Butige! by the Actual T3.11.9
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COMMENT ON LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

The Municipality is dependent upon the following key economic activities:

Key economic activities Description LED

Tourism DBNLM s a popular hollday destination. it has also
become a sought after residential location for retired
persons and foraigners. This has certainly have had a
posttive contribution 1 cur economy.

Agriculture There has been a significant decline in
the growth of this sector, mainly infested
by small businesses. Drought has also
contributed to this fact. However, it still
employs approximately 8% of the
population.

Manufacturing This proved o be one of the fastast growing sectors.

It currently employs approxdmately 10 % of the
econcmy of DBNLM Thig has certainly have had a
positive contributian 0 our economy.

Tourism is currently the heart of Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality’s economy and
this industry in particular needs to be locked at as a potential source of opportunities
for growth and job creation. However, although tourism is currently perceived as a
primary driver of the economy, sectors such as construction and man ufacturing are
other promising sectors. Furthermore, it is important to view these three sectors as
potential drivers of the economy without disregarding the complex manner in which it
interacts with the other primary sector, agricuiture, transport and the emerging markefs
for technologies focused on water, energy and waste.

The municipality had through the EPWP programs, created the equivalent of 219
FTE’s (Full Time Equivalents) in an effort not only to bring relief to the unemployed,
but also to stimulate the economy.

Agriculture - The municipality still faces major challenges in respect of the current
drought, the consistent demand for the replacement of ageing infrastructure in
commonages

We are however confident that the challenges will be overcome and that the service
standards will be maintained.

We will continue to strive for the betterment of our communities.

Highlights: LED
Community Work Programme (CWP) Programme assist to alleviate poverty
Small Town Regeneration Programme and the hosting of lts 3™

Challenges: LED

The foliowing challenge with regard to the implementation of the LED strategy is:
Description Actions to addreas
Review of LED Strategy - Growth and Development Intemal Workshop planned for September 2017
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COMPONENT D. COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

The objective Is lo address critical needs and problems being experienced by the community of Dr
Beyers Naudé Local Municipallty by providing facilities that will address the recreational and other social
needs of the communlty.

The Municipality does not have the function of museums but we provide the buildings for some of the
museums situated in Graaff-Rainet and attend to maintenance of same.

In addition to the above, the Municipality attended to the upgrade of the Collie Koeberg sports faciiity
which is & sports complex utilized by the community at large and the intention is to provide a suitable
sports complex for use by the community.

The Municipality also attended to the upgrade and erection of play parks for the use of the community
and it has been successfully implemented.

3.12 LIBRARIES, ARCHIVES, MUSEUMS, COMMUNITY FACILITIES & OTHER
{Theatres, Zoos, etc.)

Financial 2017/18: Libraries; Archives; Museums; Galleries; Community Facllities; Other

Financlal Parformance Year 6 Libraries; Archives; Miseurns; Gallerles; Community Facliities; Offier j
R0
Year-1 Yoard
Datalls Actwdl | OdginalBudget | Adjustment Actual Varlancato
Budget Budget
Tolal Oparational Revenua _n47 833 3306 334 1%|
Expendiire:
Employees 7121 5185 5038 5471 9%
Repairs and Mahksnance 2 592 363 181 -50%
Oher A 4622 307 2830 2%
Total Operationsl Expenditure 10020) 10393, 9368 8462 %
[Ne Operational Expenditurs 7678 9466 sogo] 5141 -15%]
Net expenalure to be consistont wih summary T 5.1.2 in Chepter 5. Venances are cabulaid by dhiding the dWfsrence behween the Aciual
and Oriinal Budgot by the Adduel, | T3125

General performance is satisfactory during the year under review especially with libraries.

CHALLENGES

There are no major challenges except the upgrading/extension of the bulldings and improvement of
technology and IT Infrastructure for the libraries specifically.

There is a lack of Instruments/equiprent at libraries for blind persons. Budget or accessing funds for
continuous maintenance of community faciliies remalns problematic.
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3.13 CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUMS

INTRODUCTION

Cemelery sites were originally maintained and operated by churches within the community. Cemetery
Services is customer focused and provides an essential service to those who have expetienced a loss.
We provide a sanctuary for the final resting place of loved ones, where lives are commemorated, deaths
are recorded and the families are reunited,

Financlal 2016/17: Cemeteries and Crematoriums

hoi6/17 R'000
‘Datalis Original j t Varlance to
, l9%¢:tllal ﬁuﬂgg ot :d{“‘;:nan Actual Budget
Total Operational Revenue [995 295 207 B64%
Expenditure;
Employees 3 8
Repairs and Maintenance b
Other h2s 8
Total Operational Expenditure D 157 P57 0
Net Oper?tional Expenditure 1] 1738 11738 -207 -740%

COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF CEMETERIES & CREMATORIUMS OVERALL

Dr Bayers Naudé is currently faced with a huge crisis regarding avallability and suitability of land for
burials. Old cemeteries are full and the process of erecting new cemeteries cannot start without funding.
The soil in the Jansenville and Willowmore is rocky that makes it difficult for burials to take place as
prescribed by Legislature.

First Phase of Construction completed in 2015/2016 at the new Graaff-Reinet Cemetery site and basic
assessment completed at the Aberdeen Cemetery site.

The Department of Environmental Affairs and Tourigm Is In the process of issuing approval for burial at
the Graaff-Reinet Cemetery.

Funding must be made available for the second phase at the Graaff-Reinet cemetery in order fo
complate it due to the amalgamation and the focus on basic service delivery the Municipality is currently
not able to make funding avallable for upgrade or construction of new cemeteries.

Construction is delayed at the Aberdeen Cemetery due to funding. We do not have a crematorium.
Bodies are sent to Port-Elizabeth for cremation.
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314 CHILD CARE, AGED CARE, SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

INTRODUCTION

The Speclal Programmes Unit of the Municipality is responsible for a vast base of vulnerable groups,
ranging from amangst others Disabled Persons, Youth, Sport and Recreation, Women, Children and
Elderly Parsons.

The majority of Older Persons in the Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipal Area have been deprived from
adequate education, employment and socio-economic oppertunities. Withcut the means to break free
from the bondage of poverty, secure retirement benefits or to ensure that their children would flourish.
Older Persons not only need assistance, they deserve respact.

The Municipality is still involved in a number of Child and Aged Care faciliies by means of service
dellvery in terms of the care of children and aged people. Ageing is recognized as an inevitable stags of
life, which requires special needs. The development paradigm aims to enable Older Persons to live
actlve, healthy and independent lives for as long as possible.

The Local Aids Council had an Induction Workshop on 7 June 2017 whereby it was agreed that a fully-
fledged Local Aids Council (LAC) be established before the end of the 2018/17 Financial Year. The
AIDS councils are to Identify testing opportunities, mobilize people and DOH will provide the testing.

The Dr Beyers Naudé Local Munlcipality is in the process of establishing a Children Forum as well as a
Forum for the Elderly. This will give these groups 2 platform to share thelr views and raise their issues,
concerns and also presents solutions. The Municipality continues to support all special facllities that fall
under the jurisdiction of the Municipality by way of basic service delivery as set out in the Municipal
Systems Act, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000).

Older persons face many challenges and the South African legislation addresses The Constitutional
mandate to protect the human rights of older persons by remaving all forms of racial discrimination and
by addressing Ingquality in government-funded services.

Despite the small challenges, It remains the vision of the Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality to
cultivate and promote stronger relationships with saector departments. The Municlpality is built on goed
relationships with the local, district and provincial Departments and will continue to wark together with
these departments, to ensure a better Iife for the residents of our municipality.

Skills shortages are widely regarded as the main factor which slows economic growth in our munlcipal
area. As a result, the Special Programmes Unit and the Human Resources Department are in the
process of drafting our Skills Development Policy as well as establishing our Skills Development and
Training (SD&T) Department and to identify sectors with skills deficlencies, and then develop
programmes to nurture individuals to drive economic growth across the municipal area, district and
South Afrca.

The main focus of the Municipality is to explore solutions to overcome skills shortages in the various
industries,

Projects / Programmes supported by the Special Programmes Unit — Including the ones listed and many
more projects as they arise In the IDP -593, IDP-592:

+ Vuyani Safe Haven
» |kamva School
+« Camdeboo Hospica
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s  ACWY

s  Cluster Home, Aberdeen

»  Ellakim Cluster Foster Home — Graaff-Reinet

* HCBC SC - Graaff-Reinet Masithembe Action Group — Aberdeen
s Single Parents Associations

¢ Intergenerational for the Aged

= Home-based Care for the Aged

« Crime Prevention — various towns in collaboration with CPF

¢ Skills Development — various towns in collaboration with the HR Department
» Teenagers against Drugs Abuse (TADA)

* Aberdeen Victim Support Centre

* Camdeboo Aquaculture Fish Project

* Khomonani Victim Support Centre

+ Passionate Gospel Convention

¢ Kroonvalk Brass Band

+ Litte Lamb Disabled Group

¢ Klipplaat Soup Kitchen

»  Simunye Youth Group in Jansenville

¢« DOS Mobile Créche — Baviaanskloof, Zaaymanshoek, Vondeling, Rietbron and surrounding
farms.

The mandate of the Special Programmes Unit is to promote, fadliitate, coordinate and monitor the
realization of the rights of women, men, youth, children, senior citizens and people with disabilities. The
Speclal Programmes Unit is determined to ensure that the mandate is executed in terms of
mainstreaming the rights and upliftment of women, men, children, senior citizens, youth, sport and
recreation and people with disabiiities through advocacy, intersectional collaboration, capacity
development, monitoring and evaluation.
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'COMPONENT E ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

3.5 POLLUTION CONTROL

INTRODUCTION

Pollution control is a District function; this function has been put under the Local Municipality on an
agency basis and budget is allocated from the District Municipality in order to perform this task.

Numerous complaints have been received from the community about the air pollution from the industrial
area and it is investigated and monitored on a regular basls.

| 3.16 BIO-DIVERSITY, LANDSCAPE {INCLUDING OPEN SPACES) & OTHER
INTRODUCTION

The Municipality is not having a speclalized unit concentrating on Bio-Diversity but is maintaining open
spaces and is managing its commonage In such a way that overgrazing doss not take place. The

Municipality must do more in this regard and take pro - active actions and in so dolng reduce adverse
impact on the environment and encourags local Blo-Diversity.

COMPONENT F: HEALTH

3.17 CLINICS

INTRODUCTION

The Municipality does not render Primary Health Care Services; this is a Provincial Com petency.

3.18 AMBULANCE SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

The Municipality does not render Ambulance Services; this is a Provincial Compstency.

Page | 78



3.19  HEALTH INSPECTIONS, FOOD AND ABATTOIR LICENSING AND
INSPECTION, ETC.

INTRODUCTION

All businesses are visited on a quarterly basis or when complaints are received by the community. The
Certificate of Acceptability is issued by the Health Inspection Section within the Community Services
Department.

llegal dumping of waste by abattoirs and butcheries is still a main concem, and altemnative dumping
measures are being put In place, in order to eliminate dumping in residential areas. Land has been
made avallable to abattoirs as stipulated in the NEMA.

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR HEALTH INSPECTIONS, ETC.

ho Data Elements alue mrnent
b WATER QUALITY MONITORING
hl-l Domestic water sample collected R24
EH Domestic water sample compliant 94
D, Foop conTrOL
EH Food premises inspected h7e
H Food premises compliant hea
H Food polsoning reported new D
EH Food sample bacterinlog&al analysis
kH Food sample bacteriological compHiant IIZ
WASTE MANAGEMENT
kl-l Haalth care waste generator inspacted 3

H Health care waste generator compliant

EALTH SURVEILLANCE OF PREMISES

EH Pramises tobacco Ie!ﬂtlon inspacted 94
Premises tobacco leglslation compliant pa1
MECTOR CONTROL
EH Survelllance/Inspection of premises B7e
EH Rodent/Pest compliant 73
k. [ENVIRONMENTAL POLLUTION CONTROL
EH Pollution control on pramises
H Pallution on premises compliant |166
7. ISPOSAL OF THE DEAD
Inspection of Funeral Parlors B

EH Funeral undertaker's/mortuaries compBant

k. BUILDING PLANS INSPECTIONS

kH Bufiding plans inspactions 45
EH Bullding plans health regulations compliant |l.45
No bata Elements blalue Comment

COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF HEALTH INSPECTIONS, ETC. OVERALL
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Dr Beyers Naudé Municipality currently employs two health inspectors under the Department of
Community Services. The following are the duties that are performed by the Health Saction on a
regular basis:

s Tesling of Samples of Dalry and Milk products

¢ Testing of drinking water according fo the Water Quality Management System (WQMS)
» Inspections of Funeral Undertakers in the Area

¢ Formal and informal food handling premises are inspected regularly

¢ Assistance with the application of pauper burials

* Asslstance with the application of exhumed bodies for reburial

= Submission of quarterly reports to District Municipality

+ \Visiting Circumelsion sites during June and December

COMPONENT G: SECURITY AND SAFETY

INTRODUCTION

The Protection Services are incorporated ss a division under the Directorate of Community Services.
The aforementioned means that the Manager: Protection Services reports directly to a section 57
appointee, the Director: Community Services. This division, Protection Services, are mainly responaible
for the sub-divisions: Traffic Control, Law Enforcement, Fire Brigade Services and Disaster
Management.

The main objective is to promote voluntary compliance with traffic legislation, to reduce traffic
contraventions and road camage and to improve safe road user behaviour. We have planned as many
as possible roadblock actions and speed measurement plans in order to combat road accidents during
haliday and festive periods.

Qur goals, objectives and main themes will be the basis of ongoing, day-to-day road traffic law-
enforcement and communication programmes as agread for National, Provincial, Metropolitan and
Local traffic authorities,

The critical offences In our town is disobaying of no-parking / no-stopping offences, driving without
driving licenses, operating without the necessary transport operating licenses, held cell phone in hand
while driving and also exceeding the speeding limit. Graaff-Reinet, Aberdeen and Wihlowmare are on
the route between Cape Town and Queenstown / Umtata as well as Johannesburg and George where
passenger transport operators should be request to ensure that the drivers of the vehicles become more
respensible and safe road users and to respect the rights and lives of other road users.

Our target was lo reduce road traffic offences by implementing and managing of our Business Plan.
Efforts were made to obtain co-operation of the local passenger transport operators to introduce and
manage road safety plans for their vehicle fleet and drivers on a2 voluntary basis through our draft
Integrated Local Transport Plan.
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3.20

POLICE

INTRODUCTION

Dr Beyers Naudé does not have a Municipal Police Force. However, the Municipality does work closely
with BAPS and some Councillors serve on the local CPFs.

TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SAFETY
Municlpal Traffic Services Data
Details
2016/17
Actual No. | Estimate No. Actual No. | Estimate No.
umber of road traffic accidents during the
1 |ear h?r‘
2 Number of by-law infringements attended h.tl
umber of Traffic Officers in the field on an L
3 pverage day b 4 B
umber of Traffic Officers on duty on an L L L
4 rage day 4

Traffic Police Policy Objectives taken from IDP

Service Outline l(ear -1 Year0 [feart I\rear 3
Dbjectives | Service
Targets [ra lactual jactual Target
Service Fremous Current Current PCurrent [PFollowing
inditators ear ear ear aar ‘ear
o {n (] iv) lrl v} i) vili) i) x)
Service Objective
Reduction 5 % % 5%
in road reduction reduction reducﬁon eduction ducﬂnn ucl:lon ductbn uction preduction in
accidents mroad Jnyear-1 |[nyear-1 nyear0 n ysar 0 nyearl Jnyear3 ar3
within accidents
jurisdiction | over the
target for
the
previous
year

Financial Performance Year 2017/18: Traffic Control
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"

Financial Performance Year 0: Traffic Control E!'
RS
Yaar-1 Yoard
Dstaile Acluaf Origihal Budget | Adjustment Actual Varance to
Budget Budpget
Total Opsrational Revenus 4560 4245 4245 3249, -23%
iE_xEmﬂm:
Enmployeas 3296 4028 4028 5187 2%
Repairs and Mainsnance 172 51 61| 120 7%
Oher 465 783 783 2453 213%
Total Operational Expenditure 3933 4872 4872 7780 50%|
Nst Operational Expenditure 627 827 877 4511 B19%
’Ndmmmmbem wit surmmary T 5.1.2 in Chapler 5. Variances are-caloufsied by dividing the tiferance betwoen ihe Acuel |
and Original Burdget by the Ariual ! r3205

The department did not meet its target for conducting preventative fraffic patrole and to enforce traffic
legislation compllance — as per our business plan — due to staff shortages.

Employees: Trafflc Officers

- Job Level Year-1 Year 0
* Traffic Officers Employees Posts Employees Vacancies {fulltime Vacandes [asa %
equivalents) of total posts)
- Administrators No. No. No. No. %
Chief Traffic Officer &
Deputy -3 H b 0%
Other TrafficOfficers |4 B b | nfa
Total 5 3 5 fa %

After the amalgamation, we started with various intemal consultative workshops to develop an
organizational structure for the newly established Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipallty. Based on the
fact that Jansenville and Willowmore do not have appointed traffic officials, we developed such a
structure that will be addressed during the placement process.

3.21 FIRE

INTRODUCTION

The main objectives of our fire services (taken from the IDP) are to prevent fires and to protect life and
property should a fire occur. Our top four service dellvery priorities are vehicle and equipment
avallability and maintenance, replacement of fire equipment, fire safety inspections and reviewing of
building plans.

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality operates strictly according to the SANS 10090:2003, Community
Protection Aganst Fire Standard Code. The different towns within our jurisdiction do not render a 2477
fre services.

Dr Beyers Naudé LM was established as a result of a merger between the former Municipalities of

Camdebeo, kwezi and Baviaans, on 8 August 2016, after the Local Govemment Elections held on 3
August 2016, Geographically the new Municipality makes up 49.19% of the SBDM's area.
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The measuras taken to improve performance are based on the risk assessment that was done in terms
of SANS Code 10090:2003,

FIRE SERVICE DATA
" Detalls Year -1 Yeard Year1
ActualNo.  EstimateNo.  ActuaiNo.  Estimate No.
1 Tolal fires atendad in the year 84
2 Total of other incsdents attended in the yeer 3
3 Average turnout time - urban areas 8.21 minvies
4 Average tumout ime - rural areas 56 minutes
§  Flre fighters in post af year end "
§ Total fire appliances at year and n
7 Average number of appliance off the road 2
during the year
Tinz2

'FIRE SERVICE POLICY DBJECTIVES TAKEN FROMIDP

Service Outline  Year-1 Year 0 Year 1 Year3
Objective  Service
s Targets
Target Actual  Target Actual  Target
Service *Previou *Current *Current  *Current  *Followin
Indlcator *Previou 8 Year Yoar Yeoar Year g Year
s # Yeor
U] (i} @il ) v} vh {vil) (wili) () 0
Sarvice Objective xox
Tumout % tum T0% AD% T1% 70% Al% 5% 85% 95%

Hme out within  within within within within within within within within
compare  guideline guideline  guidefine guideline guideline  guideline  guidelines  guidelines guldelines

dio s(otal s sorxifx sorA0% sorAD% s or Alif or Ad if or Ad if
National  number islager  Fihalis  Hthatis thatls thatls that is
guideline  of tum larger langer larger; larger; larger;
s mits) (oo (oo {x0000;

EMEIgeN:  eMEIgenc  emmergenc
y tom y tum y tumn outs
ouls in outs in in year)

73213

CURRENT FIRE AND RESCUE STATIONS

DBNLM does not have any sultable or purpose-designed fire statlons, but is utilising fire garages In
which fire pumpere are stored. None of the stations have a control centre. No shift system is in place,
only a standby system where firefighters respond from their residences after-hours, over weekends and
public holidays. There are currently no major pumping appliances available in the DBNLM area of
jurisdiction. The DBNLM fire and rescue service operates from 6 locations/sites at the moment which is
situated In:

*  Graaff-Reinet

*  Willowmore
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*  Aberdeen

*  Jansenville

. Nieyu-Bethesda
*  Steytlerville

GRAAFF-REINET

The Graaff-Reinet fire and rescue building is well situated in the CBD and s shared with the municipal
traffic and disaster management functions in the same building.

The fire and Rescue Service is rendered from 07:30 to 16:30 from the station. There are currently one
Manager: Protection Services and 4 Firefighters deployed at the station and one Senior Firefighter
position which is currently vacant,

After normal working hours-including weekends and public holidays- employees are placad on rotational
standby and need to respond from home to the station, Calls are predominantly received from SAPS or
the Emergency Ambulance Services radio control rooms. Employses on standby utilise LDV skid units,
where avallable, to respond from home.

Apart from the 2 x medium pumpers, a water tanker, a fire water trailer and HAZMAT trailer have been
allocated to Graaff-Relnet.

WILLOWMORE

Willowmore fire and rescue service occupies a building (with limited facilities) which is sharad with the
Provincial Ambulance Service. A Hino 500 medium pumper with rescue equipment, as well as a LDV
skid fire unit, a HAZMAT traller and water trailer is stationed at Willowmore. There are cumently one Fire
Officer and 4 Retain Firefighters stationed at Willowmore.

The fire and rescue service is rendered from 07:30 to 16:30 from the fire and rescus bullding. After
normal working hours including weekends and public holidays, employees are placed on standby and
need to respond from home to the incident. Calls are predominantly received from SAPS or the
Ambulance Services Control rooms. There Is no control centre. Calls are received via cell phones
issued to the officer and firefighters on standby.

ABERDEEN

Aberdeen has a Dennis medium pumper fire appliance which is housed in a garage. There is only cne
Firefighter stationed at Aberdeen, but assisted by 3 employees. Any support fire appliances or
firefighters during an above normal incident need to be deployed from Graaff-Relnet.

STEYTLERVILLE

Steytierviile has no fire station. However, the fire water trailer unit located to the area is housed within
an electrical services garage. There is one Fire Station Officar stationed at Steytlerville,

NIEU-BETHESDA

Nleu-Bethesda has no fire station. However, a Ford F250 4x4 light fire pumper has been allocated to
the area and housed within a garage. Municipal employeeg are manned the appliances.

JANSENVILLE
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Jansenville has no fire station. However, they share a multi-purpose garage with Enginsering and
Planning Services. A medium pumper Hino 500 with rescue equipmant has been allocated to the area.
The fire and rescue service is rendered from 07:30 to 16:30 from the mentioned building. After normal
working hours including weekends and public holidays, empioyees are placed on standby and need to
respond from home to the incident. Calls are predominantly recelved from SAPS Control room. There is
no control centre. Calls are received via cell phones issued to the officer and firefighters on standby.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 2017118: FIRE SERVICES

Although Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality has signed a service lsvel agreement with Sarah
Baartman District Municipality, we also realised that additional funds should be allocated for appointing
of additional personnel.

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipallty has a fire service tariff structure in place to subsidize our
opearational costs.

Although we are recefving a grant on a vearly basis from Sarah Baartman District Municipallty, the
funding is not enough to be able to render a 24/7 fire service. However, we are in the process of
negoliations with a new Service Level Agreement and will be able to co-ordinate the section 84(j)
functions.

Financid Performance Yaar 8; Fire Bervices
n'nggl
Yoar-1 Yoard
Dalalls Actual Criginal Budpget | Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budgst
Total Operational Revenue 1172 4098 1852 827 -50% |
Expendilire:
| Employees 2685 3275 3020 4200 42% |
Repeirs and Mainknance 85 295 45 s8] 51% |
Othat 19 1722 183 134 -2T%|
Total Opsrational Expenditurs 2881 5292 3248 4501 30%
‘nu Operntional ExpesdRure 1708 1196 1388 3574 156%
Net expendiure {o be consistert with summary T 5.1.2 in Chaplar 5. Variences sre calculated by dividing the diference betwoen the Adus! ;
and Orighal Budgst by the Atuai , ' ‘ T3215

EMPLOYEES: FIRE SERVICES

A Performance Fire Service level agreement was developed and signed with Sarah Baartman District
Municipality.

Job Level Vear-1 Year 0 cessSs ——
Fire Fighters Employees Posts Employess Vacancies Vacancles (as
{fulkime: a % of total
squivalenta) posts)
Administrators Nao. No. No. No. %
Chilef Fire Officer & Deputy 0 0 1 0%
Other Fire Officors 2 2 1 0%
0-3 0 1} 0 0 0%
46 0 0 0 0 0%
7=9 0 0 10 2 0%
10-12 0 0 0 0 0%
131§ i} Q 0 0 0%
16-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 0 0 12 4 0%
T3.214
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2017/8: FIRE SERVICES

We are trying to meet the requirements as set out in SANS 10090:2003 with the financial support that
we receive avery book year.

This funding is basically used to meet the fire pumpers, protective clothing and equipment standards.

Capital Expenditure Year 0: Fire Services :
R 000
Yeoar0
Capltal Projects Budget Adjustment Actual | Varance from | Total Project
Budget Expenditure |original budgst Value
Tokl Al 80 1180 57 5%
ProjectA % 1150 57 -95%
Toisl project vaiss represerts the estimated cost of e project on agproval by cound (inchiding past and
Wureemmdmrs a5 approprists. T321.6]

COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF FIRE SERVICES OVERALL

An assessment of the fire hazards started to detormine the extent of the fire services needed to provide
adequate protection for our fire area with the assistance of Sarah Baartman District Munl¢lpality eadier

this year.

A yearly Performance Fire Service level agreement was developed and signed between Sarah
Baartman District Municipality and DBNLM and Retain firefighters were appointed in order to meet
some of the operational objectives according to SANS 10020:2003.

3.22 OTHER (DISASTER MANAGEMENT, ANIMAL LICENSING & CONTROL,
PUBLIC NUISANCES, ETC.)

INTRODUCTION

In terms of Chapter 5 of the Disaster Management Act, 57 of 2002, Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality
has participated in the establishment and implementation of a framework for disaster management. This
framework was to ensure that DBNLM have an integrated and uniform approach towards disaster
management, in line with the integrated development plan. SBDM appolnted a service provider which
assisted all the different LM during May 2016 which held various consultative workshops within our area
to determine a rigk assessment.

SERVICE STATISTICS

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality did not have any disasters which were classified as a local disaster
during the financlal book year. We had some heavy snow and rain falls as well as strong wind damages
but it was not classified as a local disaster due to minor damages to RDP houses.

No additional Law Enforcement Officers were appointed to ensure that our by-laws will be enforce and
we are still awaiting the finalisatlon of placement, Awareness campaigns has been running by Council
in respect of Iittering and waste disposal within the wards.
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POLICY OBJECTIVES TAKEN FROM THE IDP

No Disasier Managemant Plan was approved by Council during the financlal year that is based on the
amalgamation of the three LM's who had thelr own individual Disaster Management Plans. However, we
are struggling with attendance of our Local Disaster Management Advisory Form by the local
stakeholders who do not regularly attend the LDMAF meetings.

* Disastar Management, Anirmal Licencing and Control, Control of Public Nuisances, Eic Policy Objectives Taken From

IoP
Service Outline  YearD Year1 Year2  Yeard
Objectives Sarvice
Tagets  Target Actual  Target Actual Target
Service *Previous *Previous *Current *Current “Cument *Following
indicators Year Year Year Year Year Year
{i) (i) (i) () ™ {vl) vip (i) (ix) {x)
Service Objective so0¢
To reduce and mitigate the impact of disasters and commiinky safety with reguiar mainfenance on infrastructure as
an ongolng concem. T3.223
EMPLOYEES

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality does not have a staff component deallng with disaster
management. We utilize the Satellite Officer appointed by Sarah Baartman District Municipality for our
region to assist with awareness campaigns, training of volunteers and reviewing of our Disaster
Management Plan.

However, provision has been made on the organogram for a Disaster Management Officer.

Employees: Disaster Management, Ankmal Licencing and Control, Control of Public Nulsances, Efec

Job Level Year-1 Year 0

Employses Posts Employees Vacancles (fullime  Vacancies (as a %

equivalents) of tatal posts)

No. No. No. No. %
0-3 ] 0 1 0 0%
4.8 0 0 0 0 0%
7-9 ] 0 0 0 0%
10-12 0 0 0 0 0%
13-15 0 0 0 6 0%
18-18 0 0 0 0 0%
19-20 0 ] 0 0 0%
Total 0 0 0 0 0%

Ta224

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 2017/18

Financlal Performance Vear 0: Disastsr Management, Animal Licencing and Gontrol, Cantrol of Public Nulsances, Elg _

RO0D
Details Year-1 Year0Q
Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance to
Budget Budget Budget
Total Operational Revenue 0
Expenditure 0 0 0 ] 0%
_Employees o 0. 0 g U
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~ COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF PROTECTION SERVICES OVERALL

'Repairs and Maintenance. 6 o 0 o 0%
Other 0 0 0 0 0%
Total Operational Expanditure 0 0 ¢ 0 0%
Net Operational Expenditure 0 0 0 0 0%
73225

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 201718

Capital Expenditure Year 0: Disaster Management, Animval Licencing and Control, Conral of Public Nulsances, Ef¢

R’ 000

Capltal Projects Year 0
Budget Adjustment  Actual Varlance from  Total Project
Budget Expenditure  original Value
budget

Total All 0 0 ] 0%
Project A 0 o 0 % 0
Project B 0 0 ¢ 0% 0
Project C 0 0 0 0% 0
Project D D 0 0 0% 0

T3226

This municipality does not have an approved operating nor & capital budget for disaster management
functions. We depend on financlal assistance from the District and Province when local disasters occur
in our area. Earlier this year a national state of disaster was promulgated and Council received an
amount of R4688 000 which was utilised to upgrade the bore holes within Wilowmore area.

COMPONENT H: SPORT AND RECREATION

INTRODUCTION

The Local Sports Council was electad on 12 May 2017 and has representatives in the entire Dr Bayers
Naudé Local Municipality. During this quarter the LSC ware very active and conducts regular meetings
and interactions with the SPU Officer and others. They will be having their first Annual Mayoral
Tournament in April 2018. They are determined to tum things around in the Dr Beyers Naudé Local
Municipal area.

3.22 SPORT AND RECREATION

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR SPORT AND RECREATION

Financlal Performance 2017/18: Sport and Recreation
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Finanocis] Parformtnes Yeard: 8 pott and Recrestion
R0
Year - Your #
Dataile Actual Original Budget | Adjustment Artugt Varisnceta
Budgst Budgsl

Totel Opanational Revenus 78 175 &9 73] 8%
| Expondire:

Employess 11293 12510 12081 12399| 3%,

Repeirs and Mainkengroe 192 &5 405 728} 7%

Other 1544 2432 3204 1783 4%
Totml nal Expenditure 13428 15567 15700 14808 -5%
Nel Operations! Expenditure 13353 15422| 15031 14835 -5%
Mot axpandinre io ba consistent wit aummery T 5.1.2 n Chapfer 5. Variances are cofoidated by divding the difersnce between the Adual
and Original Budgst by the Actual, i T 3234
Capital Expenditure 2017/18: Sport and Recreation

Capltal Expendlture Year 0: Sport and Recreation
R’ 80¢
YeacD
Capitsd Projects Budget Ad{ustmant Actusl Varlance from | Totel Profect
Budget Expanditure |origined budget Value

Total Al 0 1915 910 8%
ProjodA 0 1915 910] ~50%) 280
Tolal project value represands the asimated cost of the projed! on epprovel by councl [including past and
fulira expendiura as appropriats. 73235

COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF SPORT AND RECREATION OVERALL

Section 9 of the constitution states that: No person, Including the State, may unfaidy discriminate
against anyone on the basls of race, gender, pregnancy, marital status, sthric or soclal origin, color,
sexual orlentation, age, disability, religion, consciencs, belief, culture, kanguage and birth.

Whether It Is with disabled bodies or able bodies, let us implement a system that says we need 50

percent women and 50 percent men In sport.

The municipality offers a number of facilities and caters for virtually all the sporting codes, i.e. Soccer,
Rugby, Netball, Cricket, Tennls, Athletics, etc. There are caravan parks in most towns: as well as
established hlking trails and picnic spots. The municipality also have a few Recreation Hubs, namely;
Rietbron, Aberdeen and Klipplaat.

Some faciliies are non-functional; others are undergeing extensive repairs and upgrading. The
Municipality Is in the process of planning more sports and recreational facllities where sultable land has
been I|dentlfled in order to address the needs of the Communities, as identified during Ward
Consultations.

Each ward has a Sport and Recreation Portfolic Committee Member who works together with the LSC
and the SPU to snsure that sport and recreational activities takes place within thelr wards.

The LSC and the DSRAC together with the Municipality are working hand-in-hand ¢on a daily basis
ensuring that our cltizens, young and old, get the proper sport and recreational exposure neaded for a
healthy lifestyle. The SPU and Sports Councll meset on a regular basis to ensure the sustainability of
projects and plans implsmented.
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The following Capital projects were completed by Community Services In 2016/2017.

IDP-408: Sports facilities (Kroonvale Soccer Field) ward 5, second phase started in 2016/2017 with MIG
funding, R 656 000. Upgrades of the pavilion In Rietbron started in 2-16/2017.

IDP-407: The hall at Collie Koeberg Stadium has been repaired and the dubhouse painted through

donations for clubs.

COMPONENT I: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality is a Category B Municipality with a collective executive system
combined with a Ward Participatory System. The Council consists of 27 Counclllors.

The Council has a Mayor and a Speaker. The Mayor is the Chairparson of the executive committee and
the Speaker presides over Council Meetings. Council has four (4) Portiollc Committees namely:

Comporate Services
Budget and Treasury
Community Services

Engineering and planning

Other Oversight Committees include are:

= Audit Committes and;

¢ Municlpal Public Accounts Commitiee

3.24

EXECUYIVE AND COUNCIL

Firanelal Performance Year 0: The E'+ utive and Counch

Yaar-1 Yoar 0
Detaia Actus!  [Onginal Budget | Adustwest |  Actual Varlance fo
Budget Budget
Totsl Operations] Revenws __ 24474 14340 12755 12022 8%
[Expendiue:; |
Enployoes apor 7966 10771 -3%
Repairs and Msinkarance 2 15 58 5 9%
Ohor 19230 2202 4597 20546 15%
Total Opemtional Expenditure 28088 38173 45428 40062 2%
Wet Operational Expenditure -186415| 21233 22671 26040 -14%
Net expendiure & be consisient wih summary T 5.1.2 in Chapler 5. Varances are calculatod by dviding the difference between the Aciual
and Original Budgol by ihe Actual 73243
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3.25 FINANCIAL SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

Financial services took steps to achleve the goals/objectives of capaclty building in Budget and treasury
Office to improve the municipal audit outcome and establish supply chein management unit,

Financlal Performence Year 0: Financlal Szrvices
R'060
Yoar A Yoar
Datalie Actual Oviginal Budget |  Adjustrmnt Actual Variange to
Budget Budpuet
Total Operutional Revenue 105164 130347 136063 133944 2%
Expendiurs:
| _Employees 25367 18164 16878 20525 22%
Ropairs and Malninarnce 1153 3155 077 1069 9%
Dthar 2778 47546/ 71692 52056 -37%|
Total Oparational Expandlium 59208 68965 89547 73650 -18%
Net Qpemtional Expsnditurs -45886 59382 __-48518] 60294 0%
Nt axpandiiure fo be conslsterd with summery T 5.1.2 &y Chapter 5, Variances are catulsied by dikiing ine daterence betwpen tha Actua/
anif Criginal Buttget by the Actusal . ] 73255
Capltal Expenditure 2017/18: Financlal Services
Capttal Expenditure Year 0: Flnancial Sarvicas
R 009]
Year 0
Capital Projects Budget Adjustment Actual Varianca from | Total Project
Budget Expenditure [original budget Value
Total Al 1510 580 83 -£3%
[ProjectA 1510 550 93 -83% | 280)
Total project value ropresems the estimated cost of the project on approval by cotincdl {inciuding past and
fitire expanditure as spproprise, T 3256

COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF FINANCIAL SERVICES OVERALL

For financial services, the project outlined represent fairly the capital expenditure needs of the
department, however due to inadequate implemantation of the capital budget particularly on office
furniture, there were largae variances,

3.26 HUMAN RESCURCE SERVICES

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES
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Financlat Pariormance Year 0; e Resoarce Services
L)
Yaor-4 Ym0
Detalis Actial | Onginal Budget | Adjustment Actual Varlanca to
. _ Budgat Burdget
Total Operstionsl Revenue o LEll 4 L] ~-100%%
Expendine: .
Enployesy 0%
|_Ropairs and Mainbnenes %
Other 123 442 527 3 -36%
Total Opovationsl Expenditure 123| 2 827 337 -36% |
[Net Opsrational Expenditure 123 1 __ %) ar 251%
Nt expondiiure fo be conzistont wih summary T 6.1.2 in Chaplor & Verienoes are calcuiated by didding the diferstice bobwasn the Adual
and Original Budget by he Adual i T3266

|3.2? INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

Appreciation goes to all Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipal Staff for having patience with the ICT Unit.
The muniipality's network and user database continue to increase and cumently stand at 280
Computers and 12 Servers. This year, with afl the unknown procedures, staff and applications was a
learning curve for the ICT Unit and it can only get better as time goes on. ICT is hard at work with the
amalgamation process and the establishment of the new municipality.

It cannot confldently be said that Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality Is no longer a high risk pertaining
our data and security. The Municipality will always strive to keep its network up to date with the latest
trends that technology has to offer. ICT has been restructuring many, if not all, things like: over
complicated networks, unstable (outdated) servers, opsn WIFI in bulldings that have had the same
password for the past 10 years, changing of passwords of all administrative devices, servers, antennas,
WIFI and computers to avold any unauthorized access to our network and confldential data,

The municipality has been applauded by suppliers and contractors in the ICT field for the progress it has
made so far, and we are told that our IT Infrastruciure is way ahead of most if not all surrounding
munikcipalities in the region.

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR ICT SERVICES

BNLM Internet

I am giad to say that we have went form 10mbpsADSL intemet to a very stable 25mbps up and
download speed metro fibre intemet connection for the Graaff-Reinet area as the infrastructure allows it
here. The tender process for the new phones and network will then in turn allow us to share thls
25mbps fibre connection with the other municipal towns, with the option to upgrade the fibre to 100mbps
if needed.

The fibre allows us to make use of cloud-based solutlons, that we could not do in the past as the
internet was too slow for that and applications could not run sufficiently.
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Hosted Exchange (BNLM Emails)

As mentioned above we now make use of cloud-based solutions. Emails is our 1st application we
moved to the cloud due to us having all these different towns connection to one emall solution, cloud
based was the only viable option that would work for us. This hosted exchange also means that as long
as the employee has intemet connection, he can connect to his emails without any troubles. We have
been using the hosted exchange for more than a year now.

ENLM Antivirug and ICT Policles

The BNLM Antlvirus has changed from Panda Endpoint Protection Plus to ESET Antivirus. We are
currently having some issues regarding viruses, as we ara not yet able to deploy our antivirus to all
users in the new BNLM scope of computers. As soon as the network is merged, we will be able to
address this issue.

New Policies and procedures have been created for the new BNLM entity and have been workshopped
with management and councll. We are stlll waiting for a resolution to be written up.

Printers

Two new high capacity printers have been added to the Head offices of BNLM, with the aim towards all
bulk printing be done in a central Print room, and be collected from the Print Room by the individuals.
This will save a huge sum of money for us in this area. We have added one more employee to our dept
who is responslble for manning the IT
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COMPONENT K. ORGANIZATIONAL PERFORMANCE SCORECARD

The function of Performance Management within the municipality ls performed in the office of the municipal
manager, and includes monitoring the implementation of the Integrated Development Plan (|DP) through the
SDBIP. Legislation states that key performance indicators and targets must be implemented to enable continual
monitoring of the municipality and its administration. These indicators pin point areas of focus for each financial
year and are included in the IDP. Once approved the IDP is marmied to the budget in a document called the
Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) which provides a workable management ool from
which to operate under and monitor progress. The SDBIP is then used to develop agreed performance plans
for the Municipal Manager and Directors which should be evaluated quartsrly.

An Annual Performance Report was developed in ferms of the Municipal Systems Act (MSA), 32 of 2000,
section 46{1) and (2), as well as the MFMA Circular No.11. The report covers the peiformance information from
01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018 and focuses on the implementation of the Service Delivery Budget and
Implementation Plan (SDBIP), in relafion to the objectives as encapsulated in the Municipality's Integrated
Deveiopment Plan (IDP),

This Report reflects actual performance of the Municipality as measured against the performance indicators and
targets in its Integrated Development Plan (IDP) and Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP)
for 2017/2018.

The format of the report reflects the Municipality's Key Performance Indicators {KPI) per Municipal Key
Performance Area’s, which are (1) Organizational Transformation & Institutional Development; (2} Service
Delivery & Infrastructure Planning; (3) Local Economic Development; {4) Financial Viability and (5) Good
Governance and Public Participation. For the 2017/2018 financial year, the organizational scorecard reflects the
following performance results per development priarity, namely:

Infrastructure 117 14 3 82%

Development

Community 6 3 3 50%
Development

Institutional 35 20 15 57%
Development

Local Economic 9 1 8 1%
Devslopment

Back to Basics: 12 7 5 58%
Good Governance

Back to Basics: 11 8 3 73%
Sound Financial

Management

The municipality experienced various challenges during the financial year and as a result only $9% of all
planned targels as per the Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP), was met. It is also clear
that more atiention needs to be placed on the performance of Local Economic development of the municipality,
and many more KPI's will be added to this KPA in the 2018/2019 financial year. The municipality needs to
create an enabling environment for Economic growth, Investment atiraction, Enierprise development and
retention. All outstanding targets will be attended to and be reported fo council.
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CHAPTER 4 - ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

(PERFORMANCE REPORT PART 2)

COMPONENT A- INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL

INTRODUCTION

The aim of this document is to provide a Staff Structure in terms of reporting and remuneration levels
for the municipality. The review of the organizational structure is a sirategic process of monitoring
sustainable service delivery. A recent audit process found lack of supervision at a municipal level. In
response to the audit finding and informed by its service dellvery objectives, the organizational structure
is reviewed and devalopad.

To achieve the objectives set out in the IDP, it is vital that the capacity and transformation needs of the
Municipality be clearly defined and understood. With the inauguration of the newly elected mayor and
Councillors on 18 August 2016, a provisional organizational structure was put in place. The
organogram was finally approved with implementation still outstanding.
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4.1 EMPLOYEE TOTALS, TURNOVER AND VACANCIES

An organogram was adopted by council, but has not been implemented, nor has placement been done.

During the 2017/18 financlal year, the posts of Municipal Manager and Chief Financial Officer were
filled. The total number of post sin Dr Beyers Naudé Municipality was 737, of which 519 were fllled.

Yacancy Rate: 2017/201€
Dasignations *Total Approved | ‘Vacancies (Total | *Vacancies (as a
Posts time
that vacancies | proportion of total
exist using posts
fulltime in each category}%
equivalenis)
Municipal Manager 1 0 100
CFO 1 i} 100
Other 357 Managers 3 1 33
(excluding Finance Posts)
Other 557 Managers 0 0 0
{(Finance Posts)
Law Officers 2 2 100
enforceme
nt
Firefighters 8 0 0
Senlor management levels 20 1 7.3
13-15 {excluding Finance
posts) |
Senlor management levels 4 0 0.5
13-15 (Finance posts)
Highly skilled supervision 95 0 0
levels 89-12 (excluding
Finance posts)
Highly skilled supervision 47 0 0
levels 8-12 (Financa posts)
Total 177 8 24
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Staff Turn-over

[Detalls Total Appointments as [Ierminations during IheFurn-over Rate
of beginning of inancial Year
Financlal Year F

2016 7 k8 3.5%

2017 3 B 1.5%

2018 54 7 5.2%

COMMENTS ON VACANCIES AND TURNOVER

The positions of Municipal Manager, CFQ and Director: Community Services were filled in September

2017.

In Bine with the Municipality's Succession Planning Policy, opportunities are created for smployees to
advance within the ranks of the institution, through vacant posts first being advertised Intemally, and
only if no suitable internal candidate can be found, will the post be advertised extemally.
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'COMPONENT B: MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

INTRODUCTION

A draft organisational structure was developed and presented to alf stakeholders for input, and
remained as a draft document up until 30 June 2018.

Dr Beyers Naudé Municipality Is committed to the principles of Employment Equity and has made
conscious effort to appoint historically and previously disadvantaged individuals in the top four tiers of
its Staff Establishment.

4.2 POLICIES

iName of Policy Eﬂomplotedﬁavlmd Date adopted by council
nstitutional Plan (HR Plan) D D Draft
Employment Equity
2 Plan 0 Draft
3 Workplace Skills Plan 100 0 130/04/2018
Relocation
4 Policy 100 ] 23/05/2017
5 igration & Placement policy 100 1] P9/05/2018
6 ubsistence & Travel 100 2 23/06/12017
7 acruitment and selection 100 4] 23/05/2017
8 Eeave 100 ) 23/06/2017
9 kills development and training  [100 0 23/05/2017
10 POvertime 100 D 23/05/2017
11 [Termination of employment D 1) No policy in place for new municipality
12  Lagal assistance & indemnification D D No policy in place for new mumicipality
council-
13  PAdministration Of owned 0 ¥ No paolicy in place for new municipality
housing stock leased to employeas|
Private work & declaration o%
14  |nterests ) No policy in place for new munlcipality
meking
15  [kontral ] 0 Nao policy in place for new municipality
Alcohol and  drug
16 |jpbuse 0 0 No policy in place for new municipality
17 Remuneration H D No policy in place for new municipality
18 [Allowances D 0
No polley in place for new municipality
19  [Buccession planning Al ) No policy in place for new municipality
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rlame of Pollcy CompletedThvlmed [Pate adopted by council
Bcarce skil and
20  fetention D 0 No policy in place for new municipality
Employea  study  assistance]
21 [bursary) 0 0 No policy In place for new municipality
22  Fealth &safety D 4f) No policy in place for new municipality
23  Employee Wellness 0 o] No policy in place for new municipality
HIV/Aids in  the workplace]
24 [HR/SPU) D 0 No policy in place for new municipality
25 PBad weather / inaccessibility 4 F No policy in place for new municipality
28 Heat & Stress & Discomfort levels p
No policy in place for new municipality
27  PBexual Harassment D
_ No policy in place for new municipality
28 Prganisational rights & LLF 100 0 ORA & LLF in place
28 [Code of Conduct (Sec.69 of MSA) HOO 0 [in place, applied

Grievance & Disciplinary
30 |procedures 100 D SALGBC procedures in place

31 Customer care pollcy i 4 Draft
Communlcation and public
|fﬂ participation 100 il D6/04/2017
ptratagy (incl. stakeholden
mobilization)
[Internal/External)
33 cords management policy ) D utstanding
34 CT policies and procedures D D raft

COMMENTS ON WORKFORCE POLICY DEVELOPMENT

A Service Provider was appointed to develop policies for the new Municipality.
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4.3 INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS

Number and cost of injurles on Duty (IOD)

Type of injury Ll:]ury leave time pleyees using roportion verage injury  [Total estimated
ken {days) njury leave (no.)} mployees using eave per ost
_ Ick leave % plovee
Required basic L L
medical attention onlyp7 2 60
Temporary total 4] ] ol D
Disablement
Permanent D 0 ap D
disablement
Fatal v} op D
Total b7 3 ] k2 o
Number of days and cost of 8ick Leave (excluding 10D)
Salary Band otal sick leave oportion of sick  [Employees using otal verage sick
days) ave without ck Jeave mployees in eave per
edical no.) ost mployes
riification %
Lower skilled {Levels |11sz ha.97 108 72 5.87
TG 1-3 / PL 15-16)
Skilled TG4-6 / PL 14- Iaao D8.68 50 70 b4z
11
Highly skilled 71 18,59 B8 b3 p.38
supervision TG 7-12 /
PLO-4.
Senior management rs fla.63 P9 4 71
PL3-1
MM and 557 ha 27.77 D4 i Bs
Total R286 28 238 B57 5.4

COMMENT ON INJURY AND SICK LEAVE

For injuries on duty, supervisors take injured workers to HR department where necessary forms are
completed and injured person is then referred to medical practitioner. The municipality does not have
its own doctor and make use of local practitioners. Sick leave is monltored by municipality; and
personal records maintained of the number of instances of sick leave and amount of ima taken each
year.
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Number and perlod of Suspensions

Paosition

Nature of Alleged
Misconduct

Date of
Suspension

Details of Disciplinary
Action Taken and Status
of Case and Reason why

Date Finallsed

Manager:
Community
Services

Alleged irregular
andfor fruitless

and Wasteful
expenditure

068/12/2017
11/02/2018

26/03/2018

Manager: SCM

Allaged
interference  with
SCM procedures
in the awarding of
a tender

09/04/2018

26/03/2018

Chief Cierk: SCM

Alleged
interference  with
SCM procedurss
in the awarding of
a tender

09/04/2018

28/03/2018

Senior Clerk: SCM

Alleged
interforence  with
SCM procedures
In the awarding of
a tender

08/04/20118

28/03/2018

Director:
Community
Services

Allegad
undermining  of
the smooth
operations of the
employer, causing
division, factions
and promoting
infighting amongst
employees. Groas
insubordination in
that you wilfully
and intentionally
respond to
correspondence
from the MM's
Office

25/05/2018

Pending

Manager
Community Service

Alleged
undermining  of
the smooth
operations of the
employer, causing
divislon, factions
and promoting
infighting amongst
amployes.

10/05/2018

T-‘endlng

Snr ICT Officer

Alleged
undermining the
smooth running of
the operations of
the employer
Unlawfully
extended without
authority or
instruction the

17/05/2018

Pending
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theft

M —
procurement
process of
photocopier
machines -
Snr Clerk Income Alleged gross and | 13/07/2017 Pending
negligence and
theft
Cashler: Alleged gross and | 13/07/2017 Pending
Jansenville negligence and

4.4 PERFORMANCE REWARDS

No performance rewards were rewarded during the 2017/18 Financlal Year.
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COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

INTRODUCTION

Note: MSA 2000 S68 (1) requires municipalities 1o develop their human resource capacity fo a level
that enables them to perform thelr functions and exercise their powers in an economical, effective,
efficient and accountable way.

The Municipality's Workplace Skills Plan is reviewed annually; the most recent one was submitied to
LGSETA along with the Municipality's annual Training Report in April 2018. 0.42% of the municipality’s
annual Salary Budget is applied towards implementing the WSP. Section 10 of the WSP addresses the

issue of Critlcal and Scarce Skills, and the Municipality fully supports its staff being trained in Capacity
Building and Scarce Skills.

4.8 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING

Kindly refer the tables on the following pages.
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Chaptler 4

COMPONENT D: MANAGING THE WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

INTRODUCTION

Expenditure such as overtime is controlled via policies that were put In place and managers are

encouraged to monitor this and use their discretion.

4.6 EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURE

32% of the 2017/18 Operating Budget was ellocated io employee costs. There are employees whose
salary levels exceed the grade determined by Job Evaluation.

Employees Whose Salary Levalks
Exceed The Grade Determined by Job Evaluation
Job
Number of | Evaluation
Occupation Employees Level Remuneration Level | Reason for deviation
LED 1 330 852.00 | Position was on higher post level
SDF 1 330 852.00 | Pasition was on higher post level
SEC: CFO 1 8 217 176.00 | Position was on higher post level
HR CLERK: BENEFITS 1 7 228 312,00 | Position was on higher post level
SPU 1 330 852.00 | Position was on higher post level
ICT SUPPORT 1 264 744.00 | Position was on higher post level
SUPERVISORS 23 7 265 212.00 | EQUALIZATION
ELECTRICIANS 11 10 265 212.00 | EQUALIZATION
ASSISTANT
MANAGERS 7 3 457 572.00 | EQUALIZATION
DRIVER GR3 / CLERK 1 143 712.00 | EQUALIZATION
SECRETARIES/PA'S 5 209 256.00 | EQUALIZATION
PROGRAMME
OPERATOR 1 271392.00 | EQUALIZATION
SNR PROGRAMME
OPERATOR 1 313 128.00 | EQUALIZATION
CUSTOMER CARE
OFFICER 2 265 212.00 | EQUALIZATION
CHIEF CLERK PAYROLL 1 265 212.00 | EQUALIZATION
SNR CASHIER 247 008.00 | EQUALIZATION
LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICER 2 258 996.00 | EQUALIZATION
FIRE FIGHTERS 10 252 948.00 | EQUALIZATION
EXPENDITURE CLERK 1 T6 313 128.00 | EQUALIZATION
TRAFFIC OFFICER 2 T9 247 008.00 | EQUALIZATION
FREE BASIC SERVICES
CO-ORDINATOR 1 258 996.00 | EQUALIZATION
PMS CO-ORDINATOR 1 369 660.00 | EQUALIZATION
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OPERATOR Té 241 272.00 | EQUALIZATION
MAYORAL DRIVER 157 428.00 | EQUALIZATION
SNR CLERK;

ELECTRICAL TG 252 948.00 | EQUALIZATION
SNR LIBRARY '
ASSISTANT 235 584.00 | EQUALIZATION
CHIEF CLERK

REPORTING 291 636.00 | EQUALIZATION
CLERK: BANKING &

RECONCILIATION 265212.00 | EQUALIZATION
CHIEF CLERK: SCM 265 212.00 | EQUALIZATION
SNR CLERK: SCM 224 664.00 | EQUALIZATION
CLERK GR2

COLLECTIONS 157 428.00 | EQUALIZATION
SNR CLERK: ASSETS 224 664.00 | EQUALIZATION
SNR CLERK:

CONTRACT

MANAGEMENT 219432.00 | EQUALIZATION
SNR CLERK:

LICENSING 224 664.00 | EQUALIZATION
CIVIL TECHNICIAN 305 772.00 | EQUALIZATION

No employees were appointed fo posts not approved.
COMMENT ON UPGRADED POSTS AND THOSE THAT ARE AT VARIANCE WITH
NORMAL PRACTICE

-Job evaluations for new entity must be done by District — no job descriptions for new entity.
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CHAPTER 5 - FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Chapter 5 contsins information regarding financial performance and highlights specific
accomplishments. The chapter comprises of three components:
- Component A: Statement of Financial Performance
U Component B: Spending Agsinst Capital Budget
e Component C: Other Financial Matters
The 2017/18 financial year was a financially a difficult year for the municipality. Dr Beyers
Naude is still struggling with debt inherited from amalgamation, old fleet and eguipment that
constantly need repairs and insufficient number of vehicles to ensure that excellent service
delivery is done.
With the assistance of committed staff the debt collection rate was increased from 60% to
20%. Cost containment measures were approved and implemented to help with the
inflationary pressure and the Financial Recovery plan wasrevised.
Cost containment measures includad reducing overtime, printing cost and reducing travetling
outside of the boundaries of the mynicigality.
The municipality was faced with egualising salaries ofthe former three municipalities which
placed additional burden on the cash resources of the municipality. Agreements witha
number of creditors had to be entered into to assist in some relieve on the cash flow.
The municipality entered into contracts with the foliowing consultancy services to assist in
crucial functions:

® Debt collection - the cost for the financial year amounted to R2 160 291

¢ VAT recovery —the cost for the financial year amounted to R2 098 821

® Annual Financial Statements —the cost for the financial year amounted to R1 284 745
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COMPONENT A: STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

5.1 STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note: Statements of Revenue Collection Performance by vote and by source are included at
Appendix K.

This component provides an overview of the financial performance of the munlcipality and
focuses on the financial health of the municlpality.

As can be seen the municipality traded at a deficit of R43.2 million {R43.7 mill 2016/17). The
municipality Is heavily reliant on Government grants and subsidies especially for infrastructure
projects. The municipality does not have sufficient resources to fund capital expenditure from
OWN revenue.

Employee cost contributes 32.9% to total expenditure. R3.8 million was spent on contracted
services. Finance cost of R7.2 million is mainly due to the inability of the municipality to pay
creditors within the required 30 days.

R52.8 million (98.8%) of the capital expenditure was funded through grant funding, which
clearly illustrates the municipality’s dependants on grant funding.

Cash equivalents at year end were (R10.8) million. This clearly illustrates the municipality’s
difficulties with cash flow management
751.0
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|Financial Performance of Operational Services | 1 do .

i ‘R000 :

Year-1 YearQ Year0 Variance

Original IM]uwnent Orignal Adjustments

Actusl  [Budget |Bud Actual  |Budget {Budget
Waste Water (Sanitation) LU 539 15364 -:9%6| e 3%
Electriity a6 7684|2445 -100ss| ekl
Waste Management aam| som 68| oas| e
Hnusmg -354 -3 -3 -297 9800% 93005
Component A sub I:utal 14315{ -26718 7870| -54677 105% -795%
Waste Water (Stormwater drainage) , . - . . -
Roods 7| srro|  2161f 247w 3% 1
Transport
Cornponent B suh—total 17798} 37700 2126]| 24783 -34% 17%
Planning e8| 75|  2129] 14070 g% -166%
Local Economic development 5l
Component B sub total 628 7594 -21219( 14070 85% -166%
Planning (Strategic & Regulatory) - N N —— -
|Local Economic Developrnem 1424 6383 4236 2380 -63% -44%
Cumponent C suh -total 1424 6383 4236( 2380 -63% 4%
Community & Social Services 76m| _ aam| zzss| T 2am| T sy 10%
Enwronmentai Protection AU R | . —
Health 2740 2705 -37% 1%
Securlty and Safety X 1451 3346 '4‘38% 14a%
Sportand Recreation sl ues| 5%
Corporate Pollgf Oﬁiees and Dther 6351| 33133 -204% 4202%
Component D; sub-total 28428| 56698 -751% 99%
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 40576| 43254 166% 4

Repair and Maintenance Expenditure: 2016/17
R' 000
Adjustment
Original Budget Actual Budget varlance
Budget
Repalrs and Maintenance Expenditure 20103 20103 {505 8%
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52 GRANTS
Grant Periormance
R’ 080
Yaar-1 Year )
Actual Budget |Adjustments | Actual | Varance | Varance
Reecripticn Budget Original | Adjustment |
Budpet % | Budget®

105132 | 112468 |  if0zes | 12220 |  -023%|  178%
o T0201 ) 774 T7ap4|  7ram 0.00% 0.00%
MunbpalSyshms In'pfovement _ -1 il = e

Deparimentof Waer Afalrs - - 468 488 . 0.00%)
Levy replacoment _ = .
Oher ranskersigranks M9 34 574 32 326 4 268 -2.05% 5.96%
Provlnclal Govemment: 1935 1302 1302 1501 15.30% 16.30%
Healh subsidy I t28] “raee s 128 000w _ooo%
Housing Z] B4| 203] 2disew| 211.8%
Ambulance suhsldy
Sgor‘s md Recregion
Other hmsﬁralgmls
Distrlct Municipality: 1828 2000 2050 1126 | -43.73% =45.10%
1668 1880|1850 o8| -Angre| 40er%
_LED _ 163 150 200 200 | 33.33% 0.00%
Other grant providers: 145 - 280 5 23.06%
SETA 3 S | 20m%
Totsl Operating Transters and Grants 100040] 115148 1139191 151 -0.50% 1.12%

Variances are cakiflated by dividing the diference between actual and edjusiments budget by ihe
adjustment budgel. Full §st of provingial and netional grants avaiable from pubished gazettas.

COMMENT ON OPERATING TRANSFERS AND GRANTS

The municipality received a Financa Management Grant to the value of R5.9 million which is mainly
used for the appofntment of financial intemns and skills development of finance staff, including the
minimum competency training. The grant was also use to improve internal audit unit and to assist in
the preparatlon of Annual Financial Statements.

An Amalgamation grant to the value of R10.8 milllon was received to assist with processes relating to
the amalgamation.

Finance Management support grant to the value of R1.08 million was received from COGTA and was
used to address audit findings of the previous financlal year.

The municipality also recelved R3.7 million from COGTA to assist with Eskom payments.

The municipality did not receive the full Fire Grant from the District Municipallty.

All grants were used in terms of approved business plans and were fully spent at financial year end.
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6.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT
INTRODUCTION

The objective of asset management per the Asset Management Policy is to ensure effective and
efficient control over the municipality’s assets by or through:

* The proper recording of assets from the date of authorisation, acquisition and to subsequent
disposal.

+  Providing for safeguarding procedures

«  Setting proper guidelines regarding parmissible utilisation; and
Prescribing requirements for the proper maintenance of assets.

This policy must comply with all relevant leglslative requirement, including:

The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996;
Municlpal Structure Act 1998,
Municipal Systems Act, 2000;

* Division of Revenue Act {enacted annually);

*  Municipal Finance Managemant Act No 56 of 2003,

The vastness of the municipal area makes asset management extremely difficult. The Asset
Management unit is currently occupied by only 3 staff members that must ensure controf over the
asset register.

The municipality is cumently struggling financially and the maintenance of assets is becoming more
and more difficult. The municipality is currently only spending 1% on repairs and maintenanca.

Repalr and Maintanance Expenditure: Year0
R' 008
Original Budget |Adjustment Budget Auctusl Budget variance
iRepairs anc Maintenance Expenditwe 17854 9751 7389 -24%
[ 7534
Repairs & Maintenance
1
i ®
24
)
e Sl y
o i s i oo i ) o

' Dty i ver) MERF LA
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FINANCIAL RATIOS BASED ON KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Cash / Cost Coverage Ratio

Year-1 Yeaar O

Total Outstanding service debtors

Year-1 Year 0
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0
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63

62

63

62

62

62

82
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Net Debtors Days

Year -1 Year O

Creditors system

Year-1 Yaar (0
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Capital Expenditure to Total Expenditure
16%

14%
12%
10%
8%
6%
1%

2%

Year -1 Year O

Employee cost
6%
5%
34%
33%
v
31%

29%

28%
Year -1 Year 0
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Total Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure/
Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment
Property {Carrying value} x 100

Year -1 Year O

COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL RATIO’'S

As can be seen from the above ratio’s the municipality is struggling financially.

Employee cost have increased from 32% to 35% which could be contributed to the
equalisation process that had to be undertaken, ensuring that all staff members performing
the same duties are equally remunerated. There were significant differences between the
former municipalifies prior to amalgamation.

The municipality is currently only spending 1% on repairs and maintenance which contributes
to the poor quality of the fleet and equipment as well as infrastructure. Repairs and
maintenance should in future be prioritised.

Capital expenditure to operating expenditure has decreased due to conditional grants being
less than previous financial year and the municipality cannat fund capital expenditure from
own finances.

It takes on average 73 days for debtors to pay their municipal accounts. This contributes to
the severe cash flow constraints experienced.

Creditors cannot be paid within the required 30 days.
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COMPONENT B: SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

INTRODUCTION TO SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

Capital expenditure relates malnly to construction projects that will have value lasting over many years.
Capltal expenditure Is funded from grants, borrowings and surpluses. Component B deals with capital
spending indicating where the funding comes from and whether the Municipality is able to spend the
avallable funding as planned.

5.5 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Capital Bxpanditurs ~ Funding Sourcas: Yess -1 to Year 0 D I
Year -1 Yoer 0
Actual to
Adpstment Adpstment | o
Daeails Acua | original Bugger| “ P T Actusl wos |
Varimes (%)
(%)
- |external loans . - . - 0.00%  0.00%
" Trublic montributions “,{ -
‘i und donetions B B : ) 9 o s
| Grants and subsidies 62499000 | 64450430 | 71981278 52827 300 1167%  -10.05%.
/ Other 200000 |  es6120 631727  122.0e% 1105ex%
Total 62499090 | 64760430 | 72647390] ssas9027 1213%]  -1745%
Pereurtagn of financa ]
B i [External loans !
<l Public contributions i
- " | erants and subaidies 98.5¢ $9.08 S8.42 -0A5 032!
! |other 0A6 092 1.1% 0.4 072
Capital expendiure | i :
. |Water and sanitation | 55474712 | e9sse154| arom21s2] 26300011 0.00%] -as.38%
[Becaricey 1478 809 7300000| 11187109 10745 100 000  A7.25%
_ |Housing . . ;
ks | st oo 4923452 2320476 | sessazs| 133487 1ssmex) a7a.22%
Other 622117 5608800 13721718 3075439 ]  144.86%) -45.12%
ap090]| sa76D430 ) 72847399| saaseu27 12.18%  -17.45%
N Water and sanltation 764050  86.88%) a022%| 1004 -272e%
— |emetriciy 1o 1m40% 20115 a13%]  saa
|Housing 0.00%] n.60% o.00%] 000%d o004
Roads end storm
Iw_u s.mcl 9.154 mzsc' 5'“’" z:uml
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5.6 SOURCES OF FINANCE

Chart Title

80000 000.00

70000 000.00

50000 000.00

50000 600.00

40000 000.00
+ 30000 000.00
[ 20000 000.00

10000 000.00
f

Extemal loans Public Grants and Other
contributions and subsidies
donations

WMActual B Original Budget W Adjustment Budget W Actual

COMMENT ON SOURCES OF FUNDING:

The above graph and table indicates the extent of the grant dependency for capital projects. 89% of all
capital projects are funded by grants

5.7 CAPITAL SPENDING ON 5 LARGEST PROJECTS

SEE SDBIP OF 2017/18 ATTACHED
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5.8 BASIC SERVICE AND INFRASTRUCTURE BACKLOGS - OVERVIEW

CATEGORY BACKLOG
ROADS 328,92
 SPORTS FIELDS 12
COMMUNITY HALLS | 20
SANITATION 1020
WATER 1870

COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

5.9 CASH FLOW

INTRODUCTION TO CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

Cash flow management is the most important aspect of every business. A healthy cash flow ensures
that the municipality can pay salaries on time and have funds for growth and expansion of service
delivery. Resources are also available for paying creditors on time. A regular analysis of the
municlpallty's finances ensures that management can project the futura cash flow with accuracy and

take necessary action.

The amalgamation continues lo put constraints on the cash flow as creditors inherited from
amalgamation needs to be paid. The additional employee cost is another factor which contributes to
the cash flow constraints. The vastness of the area requires a lot of fravelling and associated cost.
Staff regularly needs to travel between the towns to perform their functions.

QOld fieet and equipment places siraln on financial resources with continuous maintenance that is

required.
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Cash FlowQutcomes
R'000
Year -1 Cument: Year 0
Description Audited Original | Adjusted .
Qutcome Budget Budget
CASHFLOWFROMOPERATINGACTMITES | [~ I~ [
Receipts | [ (S —
"Rabpayers and ober __is3es| 10946 | 193418 | ~ 169638
 Government- operaing 109040 | 07433  1i3ere| 115191

Government- capil 6635 ea760| 73503 54008
 inberest | _7se|  3a3|  Tz3e) 1148
. Dividends = - = /I
Payments _ _

 Suppbers and enployees _ (83| @erson|  (a312)| _ (328747)

Finance charges - el e ey @2

Transfrs and Grants _ = _(67) {187) (18}
NET CASHFROMI{USED) OPERATINGACTIVITI| 83632 | (22808)]  33472] 15300
CASI-I FLOWS FROH INVESTING Achvas j—

Recelpts _ S I I——

" Proceeds on disposal of PPE B T 6503  6593| _ 10

Dec:'ease (Inu’ease) n mn-wrrentdehbrs P [ -

Dec:reaa (increase) oiher nan-current receivables i »
'_N_Decrease (increase) !F‘,. FEMFME!??ET‘“B = ——
Payments R e SRR | — W

Capital assets (62 499) (64 760) (72847 (53 459)
[NET CASH FROMAUSED) INVESTING ACTMTJ (58 339) (58 157] (66 054) {53 449}
Recelpts .. _

_Shorttarm bans |
:a.B""“W"E___"’"ﬂ "’“"”ei“""‘“"ﬂ I ]

_Increage (decrease) in consumsr deposis —— 2 138 _ m|

Payments . S

Repaymentof borrowhg (308) {195)
NET CASH FROM/{USED) FINANCING Acnwm (308) 2138 75 {195}
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD 244851 | (78837))  (32507)) = (38343)

Cashicash equivalents athe year begin: _ | __ 2070 . SST1 38271 | 27455

‘Cash/cash equivalents at e year end: 27 455 (7& 280) 5764 (10 889)
Source: MBRR A7 f 759.1

COMMENT ON CASH FLOW QUTCOMES:

As can be seen the available cash at year end has significantly decraased from the previous financial

year — indlcating the extreme situation the munlcipality finds itself in.
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5.10 BORROWING AND INVESTMENTS

INTRODUCTION TO BORROWING AND INVESTMENTS

Dr Beyers Naudé does not have any borrowings. Investments are normally short term investments for

grant funds received.

Due to disclaimer audit outcomes the municipality is struggling to obtain any loans from commerclal
banks. Long term loans can only be used to procure capital items to be used for the purpose

of achieving the objects of local govemment as set out in section 152 of the Constitution.

Municipal and Entlty Investments

R' DOO

Year-2

Year -1

Yeaar D

investment* type Actual

Actual

Actual

Municipality

Securities - National Government

Lisied Corporale Bonds

Deposits - Bank N/A

32 654

1006

Deposils - Public Investment Commissloners

Deposils - Corporaiion for Public Deposits

Bankers Accepiance Cerfificales

Negoiable Ceriifcaies of Deposit - Banks

Guaranteed Endowment Policies (sinking)

Repurchase Agreements - Banks

Municipal Bonds

Other

Municipality sub-total 0

32654 [

1006

al Entit

Securites - Nafonal Government

Lisied Corporae Bonds

Deposils - Bank

Deposils - Public Invesiment Commissloners

Deposils - Corporafion for Public Depostis

Bankers Acceptance Certiicates

Negotable Cerlificates of Deposit - Banks

Guaranised Endowment Policies (sinking)

Repurchase Agreements - Banks

Oher

Entities sub-total 0

Consalidated total:

0} 32 654

1 006
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511 PUBLIC PRI¥ATE PARTHERSHIPS

The municlpality does not have any public private parinerships.

COMPONENT D: OTHER FINANCIAL MATTERS

5.12 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

OVERVIEW SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Supply Chain Management seeks to ensure the proper flow of goods and services between the
supplier and the municipality in the right quality and quantity whilst advancing the goals of the IDP,
ensuring value for money, expeditious and appropriate service delivery. As a financial management
tool, it seeks to reform and regulate the manner in which public funds are utilized when procuring
goods and services, whilst in pursuit of gervice delivery that is responsive to the neads of the gociety
and to curtail any maladministrative and fraudulent practices on the procurement front.

LEGISLATIVE REQUIREMENTS

Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality is committed to apply and create the prescribed legislative
environment pertaining Supply Chain Management by way of:

The constitution

The Municipal Finance Management Act

Regulations In terms of sectlon 168 of the Municipal Finance Management Act
Local Government: Municipal Systems Act

The Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act {PPPFA)

The Prevention and Combating of Comupt Activities Act

The Censtruction Industry Development Board (CIDB) Act

Other applicable by-laws, ordinance and legislation

POLICY CHANGES/AMENDMENTS 2017/18 FINANCIAL YEAR

The Dr Beyers Naudé Municlpality’s Supply Chaln Management Pollcy was reviewed and approved on
23 May 2017.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS
The organisational strugture of the supply chain unit will be reviewed In the next financlal year to

ensure better service delivery and distribution of funclions. The new organogram will ensure that all
towns are serviced by supply chaln management officlals located in the relevant towns.
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MFMP COMPETENCY LEVELS

The Manager SCM, Chief Clerk SCM and the Senior Clerk SCM have all met the minimum
competency levels as prescribed by the National Treasury Regulations for Supply Chain Management
officials.

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PROCUREMENT PLAN 2017118

The procurement plan is derived from the Municipal Service Delivery Budget Implementation Plan
{SDBIP) which in tum directly relates to the municipal Integrated Development Plan (IDP).

The plan indicates quarterly targets that must be met by each department with regards to the
procurement of goeds and services. The report must be analysed in conjunction with the SDBIP

CHALLENGES FACED DURING THE YEAR

+ Time frames In which tenders are awarded due to committee members not always available
for mestings

s Local Supplier not registered on CSD

¢ Increased compliance requirements.

* Slow progress on procurement plans leads to delay In projects

s Placement of staff not finalized yet

MAIN AUDIT FINDINGS DURING 2017/18
¢+ Non-declaration of interest from suppliers
Non-declaration of interest from bid committee members, snr management and SCM officisls
Procurement without the required number of quotes
Bid Adjudicated committee not composed in accordance with regulatlons
Tax matters of suppliers not In order

$.13 GRAP COMFPLIANCE

which municipalities are required to maintain their financial accounts. Successful GRAP compliance
will ensure that municipal accounts are comparable and more informative for the municlpality. It will
also ensure that the municipality is more accountable to lis citizens and other stakeholders.
Infermation on GRAP compliance is needed tc enable National Treasury to assess the pace of
progress and consider the implications.

Dr Beyers Naudé is currently fully GRAP compliant and did not deviate from GRAP standards
currently appllcable.

1 GRAP Is the acronym for Generally Recognized Accounting Practice and it provides the rules by
I
|
|
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§.14 MSCOA IMPLEMENTATION

MSCOA regulations became effective during 2014. The Dr Beyers Naudé Local Municipality has
converted to MSCOA and are reporting on a monthly basis. Challenges were experienced during the
2017/18 financial year with regards to the compilation of the budget. The budget model was not in
operations during the year and therefor the budgst had to be compiled out of the system. This created
a humber of misalignments with the budget schedules.

It Is anticipated that this problem will be resolved in the next financial year.
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CHAPTER 6 - AUDITOR-GENERAL AUDIT FINDINGS

|3.1 AUDITOR-GENERAL REPORTS YEAR-1 (PREVIOUS YEAR)

INTRODUCTION

The Constitution 5188 (1) (b) states that the functions of the Auditor-General includes the auditing and
reporting on the accounts, financlal statements and financlal management of all municipalities. MSA
section 45 states that the results of performance measurement must be audited annually by the Auditor-
General.

Delate Directive note once comment is completed - The Annual Financial Statements for 2017/18 is set
out In Volume Il. The audit on these financial statement were concluded during Decembear 2018. The
Audit report is included as annexure 3 in volume 2.

See annexure in excel document — table 6.1.1 & 6.1.2

COMPONENT B: AUDITOR-GENERAL OPINION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR-0 {2017/18)
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Glossary

GLOSSARY

| E

Accessibility indicators

Explore whether the intended beneficiarles are able to access services
of outputs.

Accountability Documents used by executive authoriies to give Tull and regufar®

documents reports on the matters under their control to Parliament and provincial
legislatures as prescribed by the Constituion. This includes plans,
budgets, in-year and Annual Reports.

- Activities The processes or actions that use a range of Inpuis to produce the

desired outputs and ultimately outcomes. In essence, actlvitles describe
"whaf we do”.

Adequacy indicators

The quantity of input or output relative to the need or demand.

Annual Report

A report to be prepared and submitted annually basad on the regulations
set out in Section 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act. Such
a report must include annual financial statements as submitted to and
approved by the Auditor-General.

- Approved Budget

The annual financial statements of a municipality as audited by the

| Auditor General and approved by council or a provincial or national

execulive.

| Baseline

Current level of performance that a municipality aims to Improve when

{ selting performance targets. The baseline relates to the level of

performance recorded in a year prior to the planning period.

Basic municipal service

A municipal service that is necessary fo ensure an acceptable and
reasonable quality of life to citizens within that particular area. If not
provided it may endanger the public health and safety or the
environment.

Budget year

Tha financial year for which an annual budget is to be approved —
means a year ending on 30 June.

€Cost Indicators

The overall cost or expenditure of producing a specified quantity of
outputs,

Distribution indicators

The distribution of capacity to deliver services.

 Financial Statements Includes at least a statement of financial position, statement of financial
performance, cash-flow statement, notes to these statements and any
other statements that may be prescribed.

‘General Key After consultation with MECs for local government, the Minister may

parformance indicators

prescribe general key performance indicators that are appropriate and
applicabls to local government generally.

impact The results of achieving specific outcomes, such as reducing poverty
and creating jobs.

Inputs All the resources that confribute to the production and delivery of
outputs. Inputs are "what we use to do the work™. They include finances,

— personnel, eguipment and bulldings.

integrated Development | Set out municlpal goals and development plans.

Plan {IDP)

National Key Service dellvery & Infrastructure

performance areas

Economic development

Municipal transformation and institutional development
Financial viability and management

C Good governance and community participation

 Outcomes The medium-term resulls for specific beneficiaries that are the
consequence of achieving spacific outputs. Outcomes should relate
clearly to an institution's strategic goals and objectives set out in its
1 plans. Qutcomes are "what we wish to achieve”.
[ The final products, or goods and services produced for delivery. Outputs

Ouiputs

may be defined as "what we produce or deliver”. An output is a concrete
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achlevement {i.e. a product such as a passport, an action such as a
presontation or immunization, or & service such as processing an
application) that contributes to the achievement of a Key Result Area.

“Performance Indicator

Indicators should be specified to measure performance in relation to
input, activities, outputs, outcomes and impacts. An indicator is a type of
information used to gauge the extent to

which an output has been achieved (policy developed, presentation
delivered, service rendered)

Performance
Information

Generic term for non-financial information about municipal services and
activities. Can also ba usad interchangeably with performance measure.

Parformance Standards:

The minimum acceptable level of perfoomance or the level of
performance that is gsnerally accepted. Standards are Informed by
legislative requirements and servicedevel agreements. Performance
standards are mutually agreed criteria to describe how well work must
be done in terms of quantity and/or quality and timeliness, to clarify the
outputs and related activities of a job by describing what the required
rezult should be. In this EPMDS performance standards are divided intc
indicators and the time factor.

Performance Targets:

The level of performance that municipalities and its employees strive to
achieve. Performance Targets relate to cumrent baselines and express &
specific level of performance that 2 municipality aims to achieve within a

given time period.

Service Delivery Budgat

Detailed plan approved by the mayor for implamenting the municipality’s

Implementation Plan delivery of services; including projections of the revenue collected and
operational and capital expenditure by vote for each month. Service
delivery targets and performance indicators must also be included.

Vote: One of the main segments into which a budgst of a municipality is

divided for appropriation of money for the different departments or
functional areas of the municipelity. The Vofe spacifies the total amount
that is appropriated for the purpose of a specific department or functional
area,

Section 1 of the MFMA, defines a “vote” as:

a) one of the main segments Infc which a budge! of a municipalily is
divided for the appropriation of money for the different departments or
functional areas of the municipaiity; and

b) which specifies the folal amount that is appropriated for the purposes
of the department or funclional area concerned
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APPENDICES

APPENDIX A — COUNCILLORS, COMMITTEE ALLOCATION AND COUNCIL

ATTENDANCE
Percentag
Parcantage | &
Coundil Apologles
Meetings for non-
attendanc
Attendance | &
wll Time /
rt Time rd and/ or
Louncil Members /PT Committees Allocated  Party Reprasented
% %
Clir Deon de Vos Chalr of EXCO ayor
Chair of IDP Rep Forum 100% 0%
nd political champion
the IDP
Clir Willem Safers PT MPAC Chairperson rward 1 Councillor | 100% 18085
Clir Linda Botha PT Ward 2 Councillor | 87, 5% 12, 5%
Clir Katie Hoffman FT vard 3 Councillor | 100% 0%
Clir Xolile Galada TT Ward 4 Councillor | 100% 0%
Clir Glenda Makelina PT Ward 5 Councllior | 87, 5% 12,5%
Clir Thembile Tshona PT Ward 6 Councillor | 100% 0%
Clir Rudy Jacobs PT rﬂard 7 Councillor | 100% 0%
Portfolio Head of Budget L\(
Clir Ewald Loock FT B: Treasury Committee ard 8 Councillor | 100% 0%
Clir Piet Bees rT Ward 9 Councillor | 100% 0%
Clir Louis Langeveldt rT 'Ward 10 Coundlllor | 87, 25% 12,5%
Clir Abraham Arries T Ward 11 Councillor | 87, 25% 12, 5%
Clir Danie Bezuidenhout PT vard 12 Councillor | 100% 0%
Clir Errol Rossouww rl fWard 13 Councillor | 100% 0%
Clir Joy Williams T IWard 14 Coundillor | 100% 0%
CHr Thembisa Nonnies FT Chairperson of Coundil Epeaker &PR 100% 0%
oundillor
Clir Pieter {Penn) Koeberg T Portfolio Head on [PR Councillor 100% 0%
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Engineering &
lanning Committee
Clir Angeline Booysen FT PR Councillor
100% 0%
Portfolio Head on
Community Services
Cllr Notizi Vanda rT Committes rR Councillor 100% 0%
Clir Asanda Mboneni pr IPR Councillor 87, 25% 12,5%
Portfollo Head on
Corporate Services
Clir Samantha Jankovich  PT Committee rR Councillor 87, 25% 12, 5%

APPENDIX B — COMMITTEES AND COMMITTEE PURPOSES

Municipal Committees Purpose of Committee
Local Labour Forum Discussing labour related issues
Training & Occupational Health Piscussing tralning of employee and employer and occupationa! health and
& Safety Committee pafety issues
Housing & Encroachment
Committee Discussing housing related issues
MPAC Committee QOversight
Committes rhe committee plays an oversight role over operations of the Municipality
Disaster Management
Commiitee Discussing all issues relating to disaster
Discussing Inter Governmental issues relating to all stakeholders or state
IGR Meeting Committee Hepartments
Disability Forum Piscussing Special Programmes pertaining to disabled people
Discussing Special Programmes pertaining to youth of Dr Beyers Naudé Local

Youth Forum Municipality

iscussing Special Programmes pertaining to sport codes of Dr Beyers

audéd Local
Sports Council unicipality
LED Committee Piscussing social and economic development issues
Audit Committee Piscussing audit related issues
Commonage Committes Piscussing all municipal commonage/farming land issue
1DP Representative Forum Discussing zll Integrated Development related items
(DP Steering Commiittee Piscussing Ward-Based Planning and Integrated Development Planning
Management Committee Discussing all issued that needs recommendation/input from management
Technlcal & Infrastructure
Committee Discussing all the technical and infrastructural items
Community Devalopment &
Human
Resources Committes Discussing all HR and community developmental issues
Budget & Treasury Committes Piscussing all financial related matters
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"APPENDIX C - THIRD TIER ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

DIRECTORATE DIRECTO ANAGER
' Mr. J.Z.A Vumazonke {Acting Municipal Manager until
31 August 2017)
Municdipal Manager Dr E.M. Rankwana from 3 September 2017
Municipal Manager Chief Qperations Officer — Mr. H. Hendricks
Municipal Manager Internal Executive Audit - Mr. G. Maya
Municipal Manager IDP Manager — Ms, L. Fouché
Municipal Manager IDP Manager - Mr. A.C. {Jansenville) Damane
Director Corporate Services — Mr. 1.Z. Vumazonke
Corporate Services until 31 May 2018
Manager Administration & Acting Director Corporate
Corporate Services Services 1 June 2018 to date — Ms. Z.V. Kali
Acting Manager Administration — Ms. C. Cona 1 June
Corporate Services 2018 to date
Corporate Services Area Manager — Mrs. L De Beer (Willowmore}
Manager Corporate Services — Mr. M. Martin
Corporate Services {Steytlerville)
Corporate Services Manager Corporate Services — Mr. X. Jack {Jansenville
Director Community Services— Mr 5. Mvunelwa
Community Services 1September 2017
Community Services Manager Protection Services - Mr. CV. Rhoode
Community Services Manager Community Services —Mrs €. Nggqoza
Acting Chief Financial Officer until 31 August 2017
Budget & Treaswry Chief Financial Officer — Ms H. Kok 3 September 2017
Budget & Treasury Manager Reporting ~ Mr. . Mhotya 1 April 2018
Budget and Treasury Manager Revenue —january 2018
Manager Assets & Supply Chain Management — Mr. R.
Budget & Treasury Boggenpoel
Director; Engineering & Planning - Mr. W.I.
| Engineering & Planning Services Berrington
| Engineering & Planning Services Asst. Director Engineering & Planning - Mr. B. Arends
Engineering & Planning Services Manager Electrical Services — Mr. A. Van Zyl
Engineering & Planning Services Manager PMU: EPWP/MIG — Mr. L. Mandla
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APPENDIX D — FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIPALITY / ENTITY

Appendices

MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS ction nction
lcabla plicable to
ntity
unicipality [[Yes / No)
) {Yes / No)*
Constitution Schedule 4, Part B functions:
Ajr pollution NO NO
Building regulations rES NO
Child care facilities ro NO
Electricity and gas reticulation rES NO
Fire fighting services Ivzs NO
Local tourism Irts NO
Municipal airports I(ES NO
Municipal planning I(ES NO
Municipal health services ko ND
Municipal public transport NO NO
Municipal public works only in respect of the needs of municipalities In the
discharge of their IVES NO
responsibilities to administer functions specifically assigned to them under this
Constltution or
any other law
Pantoons, ferries, jetties, piers and harbours, excluding the regulation of
international and NO NO
national shipping and matters related thereto
Storm water management systems in built-up areas IVES MO
Trading regulations IVES NO
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[MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS Function Function
ater and sanitation services limited to potable water supply systems and
omestic waste- IFES WD
ater and sewage disposal systems

Beaches and amusement facilities NO NO
Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places IYES ND
Cemeteries, funeral parlors and crematoria IVES rlO_
Cieansing YES NO
Control of public nuisances YES ro
Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the public YES NO
Facilities for the accommaodation, care and buria! of animals IYES ND
Fencing and fences l\fES NO
Licensing of dogs INO NO
Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public fvo NO
Local amenities I\rES HVO
Lacal sport facilities VES NO
|Markets rES NO
'Munlclpal abattolrs O NO
Municipal parks and recreation YES INO
Municipal roads lves INO
INcise pollution IYES NO
|Pounds Ives [NO
Public places |VES NO
|Refuse removal, refuse dumps and solid waste disposal I(ES NO
[street trading I(ES NO
Ftreet lighting pes Eo
raffic and parking ES 8]
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. APPENDIX E - WARD REPORTING

Ward Name (Number) Name of Ward mmittee Number of mber of umber of
Eauncillor and lished monthly nthly uarterly
lected Ward @5 / No) ommittee orts blic ward
rommittee members eetings held Submitted to  meetings held
uring the peakers uring year
; _ | ar cepniime |
Clir Willem Safers MWard 1 Councillor ot yet N/A p/a /A
Eurlng
016/17
Cir Linda Botha Ward 2 Coundillor ot yet N/A N/A N/A
uring
P016/17
Clir Katie Hoffman Ward 3 Councillor ot yet N/A N/A N/A
uring
2016/17
Clir XolileGalada Ward 4 Councillor ot yet N/A NfA IN/A
uring
016/17
Clir Glenda Makelina ward 5 Councillor ot yet N/a N/A N/A
during
2016/17
Cilr Thembile Tshona  [Ward & Counciller Not yet /A N/A N/A
during
RO16/17
Clir Rudy Jacobs Ward 7 Councillor ot yet /A N/A N/A
uring
016/17
Clir Ewald Loock Ward 8 Councllior ot yet INJA NFA N/A
uring
016/17
Clir Piet Bees Ward 9 Councillor ot yet /A N/A /A
uring
016/17
Clir Louis Langeveldt  MWard 10 Councillor ot yet p/A INfA N/A
uring
016/17
Clir Abrabam Arries  Ward 11 Councillor ot yet N/A INFA N/A
Eurlng
016/17
Clir Danie
Bezuidenhout FNard 12 Councillor Not yet N/A 3173 N/A
during
D016/17
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iClir Errol Rossouw

ard 13 Councillor

Not yet fA
during
B016/17

N/A

N/A

Clir Joy Williams

ard 14 Councillor

otyet A
during
B016/17

A

/A
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. g 1o Ward Higtresr &
Priority Name andl Detaiy (athest SHiorty Firet ag Ber new Ipp)

Cemeterles (Fence, fix and maint=ir.  Aftsng 0 foog Frograse During Yearg
damage as indicated an None.,

Stormwater (reconstruct ang addrese Cngcing iCrobem

front of Clinic) None. Shargq compslency,
3 Sports Fialds {develop, upgrade & maniain ) None
Playparks (fence, repair, maiiain existing, = epe e - :
§ Now a5 indicated on map) . gmimm Project), but toflets anda
WARD 2 : Top Four Service Delivery Priorities forwm (Highest Priorts ';'md.
No. Priority Name and D= taiy T%%, 35 por now 10p)
RDP Hausing : NB (housing develomment beiow, - J Yaar g
1 Fignaarsig fo be expedind) ;';,“:;?:;o?meemy Funding hay ey e
» Trathc Conral GRT (speeding & dangerons further planning. pjues be expediog
mtersechons} Nms (masta.e meldaloo
MRS05 : NB ({last section of roex] up to Sarr_:'s Drife gt Provingid mpetency).
3 be tared. The bridge t}n bend at De Toren is SUrface wag o hﬁg%madfng of gravel
; 8 concern. ohe, section stif 4
4 Waste Management ;: GRT (address Hegal dl-lmplng on « - Bridge hag 1ot received an m,,f;f,
fiver banks and other areaS} Na wﬂbfe pn)gmsgl Law en entis
WARD 3 ; Top Four Service Delivery Priorities for W ard MHighest Pricriy = forcem "8 Tequine),
Ho. Priority Name and De 21 — 22 ROf new ip)
1 | ROPHousing (rezoning and formal g velonment of 297293 Disting Year
Riemvasmaak, elactrification None - Provingjgy competeny
Muit-purpose Centre (Community Hat, Ciinic, Library. - :
2 Provingiar
SPU desks, Care Centre, etc) Stte was afopapes ncy. Has gone ot on
3 Sireets (surfacingihaning of gravel stests g carry high 202 by Munioipal orf 3625),
iraffic volumes) Nong,
4 RDP Housing (fallen and rectifications in Smartig Town
. ) = wﬁe"cy"mmss no bugge
WARD 4 : Top Four Service Delivery Prio ritles for Warg (Highest £y; orty Fire,
™ Priorkly Narme and Datail , P PRt new )
1 ROP Housing {Lower Umasizakhe - raplace o8 mud €186 Buring Yeas o
houses with new units & indoor loilets) Provincigy competancy .. PRojoct has
5 Strasts & Stormwafer (Lower Umasizakhe : all gravey Thers Fas T Starlsq,
streets ip be f,-, ing place ’°‘"“"°9’°mﬂdmafnlananoe
3 MPCCforUmasizalme{mhdudeYotmh’aming&skﬁh :
dsvelopment facilifies W priority. No Progress as yet
Wasle Managsment ! provision of refuse bins and bags™; ;
M [T e ;W”WMOMWM :
. N— L2Wsioh of bins or g o L opahty bit g
WARD § : Top Four Service Delivery Priorities for Warg ‘H’Ghﬂlf 3 First
Ne. Priority Name and Deta) 22 Per new by
Swsets & Siomwater {surfacing/paving of Tdentiiad "oy Erogrees During Yoy p
1 slreets, filing of potholes angd urgent altention requireq Ork has g ; WL
areas eglo nm ik out, t¥ried and Maintenence is being carrieg
5 Clinic (New facility urgently required at sitg fdentifieq.
Existing one must be closed No progress - Provingiat Compatoncy,
3 Sewerage Network {blockages, overflowing In Mandaia
Park; to be upgradeq Situstion has pegy brought under compe
4 RDP Housing (housing dalivery)




* Willowmore (new housing for Vordeling)

" Rietbron (40 houses puytt — ey ation  of
beneficiaries) .

Bavieanskloof (for peopig living

in mud twellings)
Electricity in Vondelfng & Baviaenskioof
Connection of houseg n i
Sawerags kne _ Septic tan|

Cemetery ; &xisting one to he expanded

Sldewafks along Noord- & East Strept (Wiﬂomnwe)
Lighting in dark areas (High mast

WARD 10 : Top Four Service

Priorities for Warg
[ No | Priortty Neme and Detay

Plant
Provindial Roag R338 (to be tarrad)
= :
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o Priorty Nam and Deta Progress Diring Yesrd
4 RDP Hu'ﬁng {new development next 1o Klipplaat Rd to No progress - Provingial competancy,
2 Bulk Water Supply (ipeline betwesn Klipfoneln & RBIG project has commenced, but there s
Jansenville, and water quality) concen over K} Wwaler source,
3 Sidewalks (to be construcied along gravel strests, whers Some areas have been completed and the rest will
on map) recelve a“""ﬁﬂ‘duﬁ_ﬂg%saz.\
Work i underway - Provincial com ]
4 Haspital Cinle (1 be upgraced and better stafic) Phiase 2 st 1o commennn " COPeSncy
WARD 12 : Top Four Service Delivery Priorities for Ward {Kighest Priority First, as per new 1DP)
No. Priority Name end Detait Pragress During Yearo
No progress - Provinglal competency.
1 RDP Housing (next to Daleview & Bosmen Strests) EiA issue must be investigated and lariied,
2 mmﬁ (approved project af Waterford fo be No progress - Provincial competency,
3 Electricity (provision zt Watarforg) Negoffations are Underway with Eskom,
; Has receivad altention, but issue of absent
4 School's (more teachers to be appointed) thachers must be addressed. Proy. competency, |
WARD 13 : Top Four Service Delivery Priorities for Ward (Highest Priority First, as Per new IDP)
Mo. Priority Mame and Datall Progress Duwring Year 0
1 Streets & Stormwater (new, fix, maintain, Paveortaral | Some work was dore and maintenance is being
I streets, naw s caried out. Rest of project must be ;
; : . Most h i
2 High-mast ights & food lights in dark arsas e bee",:"s‘;ﬁ?‘{m?‘f high mast
3 Ungrading of Visyoiwethy ha) (Staytiervile) No progress. The fachity requires urgent attention,
RDP Housing {housing bacidog must be addressad e B
4 wgently) & rectificati No progress - Provincial competency,
WARD 14 : Top Four Service Delivery Priorities for Ward {Highest Priority First, as per new 1DP)
No. | Priority Nama and Gtal) Progress During Year o
ROP Housing (housing delivery must be expadited to ) .
1 eddress crlical need) No progress - Provincial competency,
2 Streets {surfacing/paving of gravel sireets with priority to | Some areas were attended to but there are ofher
those indicated on man) critical areas that still need o be addrassed,
3 Stormwater (address areas prone to flooding as Some work was done. Stormwater projectin |
Indicated on map) Wards 4 - 8 must be extended to include W. 14,
4 :u:%‘bilemry(toaddressurgantneadmrsum a faciity No prograss — Provincia) competency,

TF3
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'APPENDIX G - RECOMMENDATIO
YEAR-0 (2017/13)

DATE OF
COMMITTEE

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS
2017118

18 September
2017

(@ That AC notes the progress in JA
reporting and the functioning of the IA
despite the absence of the risk
assessment:

(b) That Performance Management
System review to be done Quarterly,

(¢) Thatin principle AC approve the draft
3 year pian subject to changes after
the risk assessment completed,

(d) That the MM gave undertaking and
commitment to improve redationship
between management and |A:

(8) That the AC  will assume
responsibility for certain functions
regarding the IA meetings;

(N That the last Page of IA charter to be
signed by the MM and the
Chairperson subject to the foliowing
minor additions;

¢ That certaln functions due fo
capacity constraints might be
¢o-sourced from time to time

* Highlight the risk assessment
process & management

Support; and

(0) Thatthe last Page of AC charter to be
signed by the MM and the
Chairperson subject to the changing
of the logo.

18 September
2017

(@ That it be noted that all the
challenges/probiems highlighted in
the report are recyrri ng;

(b} That AC rated the outcomes ag
inadequate and a summary of
findings were highlighted by IA; and

(c) That the MM gave undertaking and
commitment to improve
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relationship between management
and IA;

| 18 September
2017

(@) That afull Spactrum of revenue
enhancement approach review be
done; and

(b) That appointed service providers to

be monitored to ensyre that they stick to

the contract.

18 September
2017

{(8) Thatthe Municipality to accept the
opinion of AG and devise new
strategies in place for the coming
year,

(b) That management to compile a
revised audit budget; and

(c) Thatthe discrepancies in the AFS on
the former Municipalities be provided
by the service Providers and to
supply the Municipality and AC
membars with a fyj) report on
challenges they experienced with the
audit,

18 September
2017

(a) That the report be noted and
accepted;

(b) That the bad debts be investigated
and a full report pe submitted with
findings to Council.

18 Seplember
2017

That management io developa Y

Dashboard and submit to Audit
Committee at the next meeting.

e e ————

7 February 2018

available at the next meeting.
———————= cUile next meeting.

7 February 2018

{a) That the mSCOA report be made
available at the next mesting; and

{b) That the dashboard report be made

(a) That the AC takes note of the
Progress made by IA;

(b) That AC raised 5 concern with
regards to the rigk assessment not
performed; and

{c) That the AC work plan to be
Updated and circulateq before the
next meeting.

’ 7 February 2018
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{a) That the Chairperson thanked CFO
for a comprehensive report
highlighting all the caoncemns;

(b) That the depreciation amount per
manth be indicated in the report;

(c) That a Proper maintenance plan to be
in place;

(d) That a bad debt and a cutting of
services policy be developed; and

(e) That the financial recovery plan be
updated.

7 February 2018

(8) That the Audit Committee takes note
of the Audit Action Plan for 2016/17;
and

{b) That quartetly report be submitted to
the Audit Committee on progress
made on the audit implementation
plan,

28 March 2018

(a) That CAE will discuss the dashboard
contents with the Municipai Mzanager
and draw up a page template as an
example;

(b) That fiyars be distribuied to the
communities in three different
languages explaining the Indigent
Grant (Free Basic Searvice),

(¢} That it be noted that the bad debt
and cutting of service policy will be
tabled for approval to Council with the
budget; and

(d) That AC to take note that the
Financial Recovery Plan was revised
in December 2017 and approved by
Council and quarterly reports to he
submitted to Council on
implementation,
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28 March 2018

(a) Thatthe AC takes note of the report
and highlighted the fact that some of
the IA reports were not submitted as
resolved; and

(b) ThatIA to be supplied with a list of g
reports not completed, when the draft
report was issued to management -
work in progress on reports.

28 March 2018

(@) That AC take note of the Section 71
Report for February 2018;

(b) That the CFO to follow up on the
correspondence sent to National
Treasury with regards to the R12
miflion withheld: and

(¢} That water and eleciricity audit to be
done to curb watar angd electricity
losses and non-billing of accounts,

28 March 2018

(a) That the Audit Committee takes
note of the Audit Action Plan for
2016/17; and

(b) That Quarterly  Report be
submitted to the Audit Commitiee
On progress made on the Audit
Implementation Plap.

28 March 2018

The Chairperson to be invited o the
municipal performance review sessions,

21 June 2018

{a) Thatit be noted that IA plan was not
risk based and some audits were not
performed according to the plan;

(b) Thatthe IT Steering Committea to be
established;

{c) That the minutes of the Steering
Committee be referred to the Audit
Committee; and

(d} Thata copy of the ICT Assessment
Report be made available to the
Chairperson.
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21 June 2018 (a) That the content of the report be
hoted as weak;

(b) That each directorate to appoint a
champion that deals with co-
ordination of S & T; and

{c) Thatthe CFO to submit a report on
equalisation {o AC,

'APPENDIX H - LONG-TERM CONTRACTS & PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS
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APPENDIX | - MUNICIPAL ENTITY / sERvicE PROVIDER PERFORMANCE
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APPENDIX J -

DISCLOSURES oF FINANCIAL INTEREST
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Disclosure of financial interests
Period 1 July 2017 ta 39 June 2018 {current year)

Appendices

POSITION NAME DESCRIPTION OF FINANCIAL INTEREST
MAYOR Deon Wesley Sam De Vos Declared that there were no financial interast
| SPEAKER Thembisa Lettar Nonnjes Declared that there were no financial Interest
Shares and securitias In Lompany; interest i property:
COUNCILLOR Samantha Jane Graham Directorship
| COUNCILLOR Eldrige Ashvon Ruiters Dedlared that there were no financial interest
COUNCILLOR Glenda Christina Mackelina Declared that there were no financial Interest
COUNCHLOR Pieter William Koeberg Interest in trust -
COUNCILLOR Angeline Booysen Declared that there were no financial interest
COUNCILLOR Daniel Williams Declared that there were ne financial interest
| COUNCILLOR Notizi Vanda Declared that there were no financial interest
COUNCILLOR Wilton Zayne Le Grange Declared that there were no finangal interest
Shares and secyrities In company; membership In ¢lose
COUNCILLOR Asanda Mboneni corportation
COUNCILLOR Eldan Adley Carolys Pension fund income
COUNCILLOR Hendrik Booysen Declared that there were no financial intarest
COUNCILOR Bradley Wayne Seekaei Declared that there were no financial interest .
COUNCILLOR Willem Jacobus Safers Declared that there weve na financial interest
Directorship; interast in trust; other financial interest in
COUNCILLOR Linda Michele Botha business
COUNCILLOR Katie Hoffman Declared that there were ne financial Interest
membership of close corporation; other financiaf interest
COUNCILLOR Xolile Nzimkulu Galada in business undertaking
COUNCILLOR Thembile Michael Tshona Declared that thera were no financial interast
COUNCILLOR Rudy Boyce lacobs Declared that there were no financial interest
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COUNCILLOR Ewald Laurens Lok Other financial interest in business underl:aklng
COUNCILLOR Plet Bees shares and securities in company
COUNCILLOR Lovis Leonard Langeveldt Dedlared that there were no flnancial interest ]
COUNCILLOR Abraham Arries Declared that there were no financial interest
Daniel Johannes
COUNCILLOR Bezuidenhouyt Declared that there were no financial interest .
Errol Vernon Ruben
COUNCILLOR Rossouw membership of close corporation =1
COUNCILLOR loy Juanita Williams Declared that there were no financial intees o
MUNICIPAL
MANAGER Edward Martin Renkwana Interest in property; subsidies, grants or sponsorships
CHIEF FINANCIAL
| OFFICER Heleen Elsa Kok Beclared that there were no financial interest
DIRECTOR
PLANNING AND
ENGINEERING W.I. Berrington Interest in trust; interest jn Property
DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY
SERVICES Sizwe Lochore Mvunelwz Dedared that there were no financial interest
CHIEF
OPERATIONS
OFFICER Hans Hendricks interest in property
ASST DIRECTOR
PLANNING AND
ENGINEERING Benjamin Arends Interest in property; subsidies, grants or sponsorships
MANAGER
CORPORATE
SERVICES Zoleka Viola Kaij Interest in property

Page | 148



-Tr e —

APPENDIX K (i) ~ REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY VOTE

Revenue collscl?ﬁﬁerbfﬂmoe by Yote

Vote Description
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I' APPENDIX K {ii) - REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY S8OURCE
. Revenue Callection Performance by Source
| R'069
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APPENDIX L - CONDITIONAL GRANTS RECEIVED (EXCLUDING MIG)

Appendixi: Conditional orants Recelved {Extluding )

R 000
Yaar 0 Year ¢ Variance
Datails Original Budget Adjustmenis] Actuay Orighnal [Adjustman
Local Government Equitible Share —— 77 4% 77484 [ 77494 %l 0%
Energy Eficiancy and Demand Management 2339 .- - | -100%
EPWP Incenive 1383 1383 1383 LO%L O o%
. e 2339 - - -ooxl .
Dermarcaton grant (Nasonah 10847 6847 €247 7% 0%
Amaigamaton _ dgof  4poof 0%
Finance Manag ] 1986 1oes _ 0%
Enviranmental Afarrs | 2554 2554 255¢ % 0%
DoptofHuman Sotements — . a7 3K
.. Spedtal day events - various gov depts 2688 301 o ) T
Fire - DM o 1850 925 | -s0%
tED-pM 150 L2001 200 33% 0%
Envionments! Healt: - DM 1208 1208 0%
SMME dovelopment- DM 100 - -100%
. SETA_ 280 345 2%
Reglons! Buk Inasrucuure 2001 7l ees] 48% -36%
e 1510 ~ -~ -100%
INEP Gramt a1 — 70 7000} o) 0%
{0) = f. 100%)  -100%
we] T ae]” T 0%
___ - 8 700 :
142087 | 140 593 | 6% e
mﬁmwwm
TK2
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APPENDIX M - CAPITAL EXPENDITURE :

PROGRAMMES)

NEW AND UPGRADE / RENEWAL

:APPENDIX M (i) — CAPITAL EXPENDITURE (NEW ASSETS PROGRAMME)

|APPENDIX () - CAPITAL EXFENDITURE - . NEW ASSET PROGRAMNE 4 I T '
ol - A
Plannsd Capital
A ]
Yoar Yaar Expandiure
Oripinal Ad)usted Actoal
Actusl L +2
Budget Hudg Expanditure 2 Y
o1 435 5157 " 762 mz) T shmet 1t 68
605 20 - - e 358
bl ) - 3™ ]
- 2 ooh - = = -
2000 -
262 7 300 35 - 7a7 10335
00 336 oy 35
2 &0 7000 - 7000 10 400
2364 43 306 - kR 19003
27 132 - 32450 11 188
g174 -
5 000 - 5 286 5 5&t
2 364 2 000 - 214 222
23 38T 623 - - G 508 L1 )
23 367 a221 & 558 6954
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{APPENDIX Y1) - CAPITAL EXPENDI

JITURE - NEW ASSET PROGRAMME

Dascription

Zuu'sl Hanne ull Nm-bndogmd Anint :

Year 4

Original
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3
H
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- 210 o8 5% 547
2100 48 518 547
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APPENDIX M (ii) — CAPITAL EXPENDITURE (NEW AND UPGRADE / RENEWAL

PROGRAMMES)
APPENDI I - CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - UPGRADEIRENEWAL ASSET PROGRAMME _
Yoar <1 Yoar ¢ Plannad Capital
Actual Original | Adjwsted | Actaal
S Epenciture | Owdpst | Budget | mpendtiure R Fre
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Daswiption
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Yaar -1 Yoar ¥ Plwnnad £ apial
Acksd Orighnal Adpusted Actoal
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APPENDIX N — CAPITAL PROGRAMME BY PROJECT YEAR-0 (2017/18)

Capital Frogramme by Project: Year 0

K 000

G apital Project Original Adjustment Actual Variance | Variance
Budget Budget | (Act-Ad]} | (Act-0B)
% %
Water
"Projact A” a2 85 82 8% 11%
*Project B 82 85 92 8% 11%
*Projed C” 85 80 95 5% 11%
Sanitation/8ewnrage
"Project A" 32 85 92 8% 11%
"Praject B” 85 S0 85 5% 11%
Electricity
*Projact A" B2 85 92 8% 1%
“Project B” 8BS 9% 85 5% 11%
Housing
"Project A 82 85 82 8% 11%
"Project B® 85 90 85 5% 11%
Refuss removal
"Project A" 82 85 82 8% 1%
*Project B" 85 80 95 5% 11%
Stormmaster
"Project A" 82 85 92 8% 11%
*Projact B” 85 80 95 5% 11%
Ecanomic development
"Project A" 82 85 7] 8% 1%
"PrajectB” B5 90 95 5% 11%
Sports, Arte & Culture
"Project A” 82 85 92 8% 1%
"Project B* 85 90 85 5% 11%
Environmant
"Project A" 82 85 92 8% 11%
*Project B 85 90 95 5% 11%
Health
"ProjctA” a2 85 92 8% 11%
"Project B* 85 90 95 5% 1%
Safety and Security
"ProjectA” 82 86 92 8% 11%
"Prajact B [ 90 95 5% 11%
1CT and Other
"Project A” 82 B5 92 8% 11%
"Project B° 85 80} 85 5% 11%
TN
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APPENDIX 0 — CAPITAL PROGRAMME BY PROJECT BY WARD YEAR-0

Capital Programene by Project by iland: Year

3

Capital Froject

Wardjs) sffected

(V6 2]

Pt B°

P OF 2017718 AS ATTACHED

Sporin, Arts & Cullmm

TO
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APPENDIX P — SERVICE CONNECTION BACKLOGS AT SCHOOLS & CLINICS

Seryios Backlios: Schools and Clinice

i

Hacuizy

a5t Waste
Collection

repia (MAMES, LOGATIONS)

NOTAPPLICABLE

Slinice (RAMES, LOCATIONS)

jcmwned

Nemrzs axd heaihar of scitock ead ciehs By ans oraone SeniEs. five ' &5 puenk ek of savdke of approgtcls.
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'APPENDIX Q — SERVICE BACKLOGS EXPERIENCED BY THE COMMUNITY
WHERE ANOTHER SPHERE OF GOVERNMENT 1S RESPON-

SIBLE FOR SERVICE PROVISION

MB-MWM&WQM:m&m%deMhMMMM
{where the municipality whether or not act on aftency basls)
Sarvices and Locations ficals of barkiegs bmyis£t of bacikogs
Cllinies:
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u.haﬁ_!glll'ﬂ-en!:
Russvims
Schoals Pelmry and Wigh)-
Spasts Fiskls:
TQ
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APPENDIX R
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MUNICIPALITY

DECLARATION OF LOANS AND GRANTS MADE BY THE

Dr Beyers Naudé Municlpality only made the following donations/grants during the 2017/18 financlal

yaar:
Toclaration of Losms and Grants mie by the municlpaihy: Vear 0
£ Oupanlation or Persow i receipt Nistuzg of groject Coaditions aitachied In Valus Total Asosnt
of Eodne *iGrauis® peovidad &7 the Fomzing You: € o BT
Tolr e
SECA Assistance with Honw R18 000.00
opsration e
Local Tourism Asgigtance in prontingthe [ hone R120 000.00
Toca] ] F]
P aurer Buwigls - IGG Buriale of people with no family |Mone {R3400.20
[members
gre e TR
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APPENDIX S — NATIONAL AND PROVINCIAL OUTCOMES FOR LOCAL
GOVERNMENT

Nailonal and Provincisl Quicomes for Local Govemment
OutcomeiOutput Progress to date Numberor

Achleved

ﬂm Improving access ¥ basic servicss

Quiput Implementalion of he Communlly Wosk
Programme

Cutput Deepan democracy hrough a refned Ward
Comviliee modsl

Ouput Adminks¥aive and inancial capabiily

‘Nd!:Scmedtfnodpdsddaladonmbhbbmnynmbewmpmmwmhmnmmdﬁspm Kindiy ensure that this imormation
consistent,
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VOLUME Il - ANNEXURES

ANNEXURE 1 - ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2017/18

The 2017/18 AFS are attached hereto.

ANNEXURE 2 - ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT

The 2017/18 APR is attached hereto.

ANNEXURE 3 — AUDITOR-GENERAL REPORT

The 2017/18 AG Report Is attached hereto.

 ANNEXURE 4 - AUDIT ACTICN PLAN

The 2018/19 Audit Action Plan (in response to 2017/18 Audit Outcoms) is attached hereto.
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Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality
Audit Report

For the year ended 30 June 26148



Report of the auditor-general to the Eastern Cape Provincial Legisiature
and the council on the Dr Beyers Naude Local Munlcipality

[Report on the audit of the financial statements ]

Disclaimer of opinlon

1. | was engaged fo audit the financial statements of the Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality set
out an pages ... to ..., which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018,
the ctatement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow
statement and statement of comparison of budget information with actual information for the
year then ended, as well as the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

2. | do not express an opinion on the financial statements of the municipality. Due to the
significance of the matter described in the basis for disclaimer of opinion section of my report, |
have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an
audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for disclaimer of opinion
Limitations on the financial statements

3. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial statements
as a whole, as the financial statements were presented for audit purposes without accurate and
complete underlying accounting records. | was unable to audit the financial statements by
aitemative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustments refating
to the financial statements as a whole were necessary.

Other matters
4. 1 draw attention to the matters below:
Withdrawal from the audit engagement

5. Due to the limitation imposed on the scope of the audit by management, | have disclaimed my
opinion on the financia! statements. Were it not for the legislated requirement to perform the
audit of the municipatity, 1 would have withdrawn from the engagement in terms of the
international Standards on Auditing (ISAs).

tinaudited disclosure notes

6. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003
(Act No.56 of 2003) {MFMA), the municipality is required io disclose particuiars of
non-compliance with this legislation. This disclosure requirement did not form part of the audit
of ihe financia! statements and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.

Unaudited suppiementary information
7. The supplementary information set out on pages x to x does not form part of the annual

financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these
schedules and, accordingiy, | do not report thereon.



Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financlal statements

8. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presantation of the financial
statements in accordance with the South African Standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the MFMA and the
Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2017 (Act No. 3 of 2017) (Dora), and for such internal
control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

9. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the
municipality’s ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating
to going concemn and using the going concem basis of accounting unless the appropriate
governance structure either intends to liquidate the municipality or fo cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsiblilities for the audit of the financlai statements

10. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs will always detecta
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or emor and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

11. A further description of my responsibliities for the audit of the financial statements is included
in the annexure to this auditor’s report,

[ Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Introduction and scope

12. In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA} and
the general notice issued in terms thereof, [ have a responsibility to report material findings on
the reporied performance information against predetermined objectives for selected objectives
presented in the annual performance report. | performed procedures to raise findings but not to
gather evidence to express assurance.



13. My procedures address the reported performance information, which must be based on the
approved performance planning documents of the municipality. | have not evaluated the
completeness and appropriatenass of the perdormance indicators inciuded in the planning
documents. My procadures also did not extend to any disclosures or assertions relating to
planned performance strategies and information in respect of future pericds that may be
included as part of the reported performance information. Accordingly, my findings do not
extend to these matters.

14. | evaluated the usefulness and refiability of the reported performance Information in
accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected objectives presented in
the annual performance report of the municipality for the year ended 30 June 2018:

KPA 2 — basic service delivery and infrastructure development X-X
KPA 3 — local economic development X—X

15, | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was
properly presented and whether performance was consistent with the approved performance
planning documents. | performed further procedures to determine whether the indicators and
related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the reliability of the reported
performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete.

16. 1 did not raise material findings on the usefuiness and reliability of KPA 2 - basic service
delivery and infrastructure development, and KPA 3 - local economic development.

Other matters

17. | draw attention to the matters below.

Achievement of planned targets

18. Rafer to the annual performance report on pages x 10 X and x to x for information on the
achievement of planned targets for the year and explanations provided for the
underachievement of a number of targets,

Adjustment of material misstatements

10. | identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing.
These materis! misstatements were on the reported performance information of KPA 2 — basic
service delivery and infrastructure development. As management subsequently corrected the
misstatements. | did not raise any material findings on the ussfulness and reliability of the
reported performance information.



| Report on the audit of compliance with legisiation

introduction and scope

20. In accordance with the PAA and the general nofice issued in terms therecf, | have a
responsibility to report material findings on the compliance of the municipality with specific
matters in key legislation. | performed procedures to raise findings but not to gather evidence to
express assurance.

241. The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legislation are as follows:
Annual financial statements and annual report

22. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respacts in
accordance with the requirements of section 122 of the MFMA. Supporting records that couid
not be provided resuited in the financial statements receiving a disclaimer of audit opinion.

Strategic planning and performance management

23. The integrated development plan did not reflect financial plans, as required by section 26(h) of
the Municipal Systems Act of South Africa, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000) (MSA) and municipal
planning and performance management regulation 2(3)(a).

24. The service delivary and budget implementation plan for the year did not include the monthly
operational and capital expenditure by vote, as required by section 1 of the MFMA.

Expenditure management

25 | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that money owed by the
municipality had always been paid within 30 days, as required by section 65(2)(e) of the
MFMA.

26.1 was unable fo obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that payments from the
municipality's bank account were approved by the accounting officer, as required by
section 11(1) of the MFMA.

27. Reasonable steps were not taken to ensure that the municipality impiemented and maintained
an effective system of expenditure contral, including procedures for the approval of funds, as
required by section 65(2)a) of the MFMA. An adequate management accounting and
information system was not in place, which recognised expenditure when it was incurred as
well as creditors, as required by section 65(2)b) of the MFMA.

ﬁaﬁeasonable steps were not laken to prevent imegular expenditure, as required by
section 82(1){d) of the MFMA. The full extent of the imegular expenditure could not be
quantified, as indicated in the basis for disclaimer paragraph.

f‘.

t'zé)ieasonable steps were not taken to prevent fruitless and wasteful expenditure, as required by

" “saction 62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The full extent of the fruitless and wasteful expenditure could not
be quantified, as indicated in the basis for disclaimer paragraph. -

7
{_3bReasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure, as required by
~ saction 62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The full extent of the unauthorised expenditure could not be
quantified, as indicated in the basis for disclaimer paragraph.




Revenue managemant

31. A tariff policy was not adopted for the levying of fees for the provision of municipal services, as
required by section 74{1) of the MSA and section 62(1 }f)(i) of the MFMA.

32. A cradit-control and debt-coliection policy was not adopted, as required by section 96(b) of the
MSA and section 62(1)(f)iii) of the MFMA,

33. A policy on the levying of rates on rateable property within the municipality was not adopted, as
required by section 3(1) of the Municipal Property Rates Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. & of
2004) and section 62(1){f)ii) of the MFMA.

34. An adequate management, accounting and information system was not in place to account for
revenue, debtors and receipts of revenue, as required by section 84(2)(e) of the MFMA.

35. An effective system of internal control for debtors and revenue was not in place, as required by
section 64(2)(f} of the MFMA,

36. | was unable 1o obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that revenue due to the municipality
was calculated on a monthly basis, as required by section 84(2)b)} of the MFMA.

37. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that accounts for municipal tax and
charges for municipal services or service charges were prepared on a monthly basis, as
required by section 64(2)c) of the MFMA.

38. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that inierest had been charged on
all accounts in arraars, as required by section 64(2)(g) of the MFMA.

Conditional grants

39. Performance in respect of programmes funded by the municipal infrastruciure grant was not
evaluated, as required by section 12(5) of Dora.

40. 1 was unabie to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that the Municipal Infrastructure
Grant was spent for its intended purposes in accordance with the applicable grant framework,
as required by section 17(1) of the Division of Revenue Act {Act 3 of 2017).

Asset management

41. The municipality did not establish an investment policy that was adopted by the council, as
required by section 13(2) of the MFMA.

42. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that all investments were made in
accordance with the requirements of the investment policy, as there was no specific investment
policy in place and the one policy that included a section about investments had not been
approved by the council, as required by municipal investment regulation 3(3).

Liakitity managemant

43, An adequate management, accounting and information system was not in place to account for
liabilities, as required by section 63(2)a) of the MFMA.

44. An effective system of internal control for liabllities (including a liability register) was not in
place, as required by section 63(2){c) of the MFMA.

45. Short-term debt relating to the bank overdraft was incurred for reasons other than those
allowed as per section 45(1) of the MFMA.



46. Short-term debt relating to the bank overdraft was incurred without a resolution of the municipal
council approving the debt agreement, in contravention of section 45(2)(a} of the MFMA,

47. Short-term debt relating to the bank overdraft was not repaid within the financial year, as
required by section 45(4) of the MFMA.

Consequence management

48. Unauthorised expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to determine if any
person is liable for the axpenditure, as required by section 32(2)(a) of the MFMA.

49. Losses resulting from unauthorised expenditure were not recovered from the liable person, as
required by section 32(2)(a) of the MEMA.

50. The authorisation of unauthorised expenditure amounting to R17,1 million was not done
through an adjustment budget, as required by section 32(2)Xa)(i) of the MFMA.

51. Irregular expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to determine if any
person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(b) of the MFMA.

52. Losses resulting from imegular expenditure were not recovered from the liable person, as
required by section 32(2) of the MFMA.

53. Cases of irregular expenditure that constituted a criminai offence wers not reported o the
South African Police Service, as required by section 32(6).

54. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure incured by the municipality was not investigated 0
determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)b) of the
MFMA.

56. Losses resulting from fruitiess and wasteful expenditure were not recovered frem the liable
person, as required by section 32(2)(b} of the MFMA.

Kuman resource management

5565I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that the municipal manager
disclosed financial interests within 60 days from the date of appoiniment, as required by
regulation 36(1Xa) on the appointment and conditions of employment of senior managers.

57. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that senior managers disclosed
financial interests within 60 days from the date of appointment, as required by
regulation 36(1)(a) on the appointment and conditions of employment of senior managers.

58! | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that senior managers previously
dismissed for financial misconduct were only re-appointed after the expiry of a 10-year term, as
required by section S5TA(1) of the MSA.

50. An approved staff establishment was not in place, as required by section 86(1)(a) of the MSA.

801 was unable to obtain sufiicient appropriate audit evidence that appropriate systems and
pracedures to monitor, measure and evaluate ihe parformance of staff were developed and
adopted, as required by section 67(1)d) of the MSA.

Procurement and contract management

61. Some goods and services with a transaction value below R200 000 were procured without

obtaining the required price quotations, in contravention of supply chain management {SCM)
regulation 17(a) and (c). Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year.



62. Some quotations were accepted trom bidders who did not submit a declaration on whether they
are employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the state, as required by
SCM regulation 13(c).

83. Some goods and services with a transaction value above R200 000 were procured without
inviting competitive bids, as required by SCM regulation 18(a).

64. Competitive bids were adjudicated by a bid adjudication committee that was not composed in
accordance with SCM regulation 28(2). Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior
year. This non-compliance was ideptified in the procurement processes for the key project —
86/2017: the constriction and refurbishment of stormwater infrastructure in Umasizakhe and
Kroonvale residential areas.

65. Some contracts were awarded to bidders who did not submit a declaration on whether they are
employed by the state or connected fo any person employed by the state, as required by SCM
regulation 13(c).

66. Some contracts were awarded to providers whose tax matters had not been declared by the
South African Revenue Service to be in order, in contravention of SCM regulation 43.

87.Bid documentation for the procurement of commodities designated for iocal content and
production did not stipulate the minimum threshold for local production and content, as required
by preferential procurement reguiation 8(2) of 2017.

68. Some commodities designated for local content and production were procured from suppliers
who did not submit & declaration on local production and content, as required by the
Preferential Procurement Regulations 8(5) of 2017,

69. Some commodities designated for local content and production were procured from suppliers
who did not meet the prescribed minimum threshold for local production and content, as
required by preferential procurement regulation 8(5) of 2017.

70. Awards were made to providers who were in the service of the municipality or whose directors
were in the service of the municipality, in contravention of section 112(j) of the MFMA and SCM
regulation 44. Furthermore, providers failed to declare that they were in the service of the
municipality, as required by SCM regulation 13(c).

71. Sufficient information was not provided to confirm that awards were made to providers who
were in the service of other state institutions or whose directors were in the service of other
state institutions, in contravention of section 112(j) of the MFMA and SCM regulation 44,

79. Persons in the service of the municipality who had a private or business interast in contracts
awarded by the municipality failed to disclose such interast, in contravention of SCM
regulation 46(2){(e), the code of conduct for councillors issued in terms of the MSA, or the code
of conduct for staff members issued in terms of the MSA.

73. Persons in the service of the municipality whose close family members had a private or
business interest in contracts awarded by the municipality failed to disclose such interest, in
contravention of SCM regulation 46(2)(e), the code of conduct for counciliors issued In lerms of
the MSA, or the code of conduct for staff members issued in terms of the MSA.

74. SCM officials who, or other SCM role players whose close family members, partners of
associates, had a private or business interest in contracts awarded by the municipality
participated in the process relating to that contract, in contravention of SCM regulation 48(2)(f).




[ Other information |

75. The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the annual report which includes the audit committee’s report,
mayor's foreword and executive summary, municipal manager overview. The other information
does not include the financial statements, the auditor's report thereon and those selected
programmes presented in the annual performance report that have been specificaily reported
on in the auditor's report.

76. My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance information
and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and | do not express an
audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion therean.

77. In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
and the selected objectives presented in the annual performance report, or my knowlsdge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears fo be materially misstated.

78. There wers na materizl inconsistencies identified.

[internal control deficiencies B

70.1 considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported
performance information and compliance with applicable legisiation; however, my objective
was not to express any form of assurance thereon. The matters reported below are limited to
the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the basis for the disclaimer of
opinion, the findings on the performance report and the findings on compliance with legislation
included in this report.

» Leadership did not exercise oversight over financial, performance and compliance
reporting, as the annual financial statements, annual report and compliance reporting
were not adequately reviewed, which contributed to the material findings reporied.




The municipality did nol maintain a proper record management system for electronic
records, or for (he timely retrieval thereof, as evidenced by the fact that the annual
financial statements were not supported by relevant schedules and supporling
documentation. Furthermora, the general ledger and trial balance did not agree 1o the
annual financial statements, and numerous instances of material non-compliance with
legislation were identified.

« The audit committee did not review the annual financial statements and annual
performance report in the current year, as it was submitted late for their review.

« The internal audk unit lacked the capacity required lo effectively perform their duties, as
they had limited time to review the annual financial statements.

;1{_,_-. (,,f i'l’ts s C;c.r'ae; €6 L
o

East London

7 December 2018

AUDITOR OEHNER#1
SOUTH ATFRICA
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Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality
{Registration number EC 101)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Managesmant Act (Act 56 of 2003), ta maintain adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annual financial statements and related financial
information included in this raport. It |s the responsibility of the accounting officer to ensure that the annual financial statements
fairly present the state of affairs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the results of its operations and gash
flows for the pariod then ended, The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the annual financial
statements and was given unrestricted accass to all financial records and related data.

The annual financial statements have baen prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelinas and directives iasuad by the Accounting Standards Board,

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by
raasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

The accounting officer acknowledges that he is ultimately responsible for the system of intemnal financial control established by
the municipality and place considerable impertanca on maintaining a strong control enviranment. Ta enable the accounting
officer to meet these responsibilities, the accounting officer sets standards for internal control aimed at reducing the rigk of
error or deficit in a coet effactive manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly
defined framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk.
Thess controls are monitored throughout the municipality and all employees are required to maintain the highest ethical
standards in ensuring the municipality's business is conducted in a manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above
raproach. The focus of risk management in the municipality is en identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known
forms of risk across the municipality. While operating risk cannot ba fully eliminated, the municipality endeavours to minimise it
by ensuring that sppropriate infrastructure, comtrols, systems and ethical behavicur are applied and managed within
predstarmined procadures and constraints.

The accounting officer is of the opinion, based on the Information and explanations given by management, that the system of
intemal control provides reescnable assurance that the financial racorde may be relled on for the preparation of the annual
financial statements. However, any system of intenal financial control ¢an provide orly reasonable, and not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement or daficit.

The accounting officer has reviewad the municipality’s cash flow foracast for the year to 30 June 2019 and, in the light of this
review and the curment financial pesition considering the amalgamation of Camdeboo Local Municipality, Ikwezl Local
Municipallity and Baviaans Local Municipality to form Dr Bevers Naude Local Municipality post the local elections of August
20186, he is satisfied that the municipality has or has access to adequate resources fo continue in operational existance for the
foresasable futura.

The councillors are remunerated within the upper limits of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, as
raguired by the MFMA, ssction 124(1}(a).

The annuel financial statements set out on pages 5 to 70, which have bean prepared on the going concem basis, ware
approved by the accounting officer on 31 August 2018 and were signed by him:

Dr EM Rankwana
Munlclpal Manager




Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality
{Registration number EC 101)
Annual Finencial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2018

Figures in Rand Nota{s) 2018 2017
Restated*
Assols
Current Assats
VAT receivable 3&18 2 263 501 -
Invantorias 4 6 943 507 €452 934
Cther Receivables 5 4 500 627 1838123
Recalvables from non-exchange transactions 6 5437 408 4712748
Receivables from exchange Transactions 7 28874343 12493106
Caeh and cash squivalents B 10057681 27 454 611
49 D25 145 52 958 520
Non-Current Assets
Invesiment property 2 67783408 67 783409
Property, plant and equipment 10 1099664 218 1 109 428 788
Intangible assets 11 155 558 251738
Heritage assets 12 13452 791 13 452 781
1181 056 974 1 190 818 736
Total Assets 1230 081 119 1 243 875 255
Liabllitles
Cument Liabllitias
Finance lease cbligation 13 . 184 770
Payables from exchange transactions 14 121479437 91876 424
Payables from non-exchange transactions 15 5211804 3499 144
VAT payable 16 . 213785
Consumer deposits 17 2 996 7986 2911084
Employes banefit obligation 20 3199 658 1872024
Unspent conditional grants and receipts 18 2535507 26295463
Provisions 18 127 303 148 255
Bank overdraft § 11 894 348 -
147 444 854 127 011 928
Non-Cument Liabilities
Provisions 19 21 652 000 13 903 888
Employee benefit obligation 20 46 172 111 44 B93 455
67824111  &B 787 341
Total Liabilities 215268 965 185 809 270
Nef Aszats 1014 812 164 1 058 065.985
Accumulated surplus 1014 812 154 1 058 085 985
* Gee Naote 37




Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality

(Registration number EC 101)

Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 June 2018
Statement of Financlal Performance

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2018 2017
Rastated*
Revenue
Revenue from exchangs transactions
Sarvice charges 21 133 004 528 116 262 782
Agency services 22 671174 2 088 883
Interest recaived 22 9 550 406 5 8590 447
Interest received - investment 23 1918 081 1726 590
Rental of facilities and equipment 22_ 788 339 581 870
Licences and permits 22 865 905 1111422
Other income 22 3118 956 1903 550
Gain on disposal of assets and liabilities 22 . 3410489
Actuarial gains 22 3 369 656 -
Total revenue from exchange transactions 174188056 132 955 013
Revenue from nen-sxchange transactions
Taxation revenue
Property rates 25 31808377 21626897
Transfer revanue
Flnes, Penalties and Forfeits 22 78 540 184 282
Government grants & subsidles 26 170187 176 175675720
Total rovenus from non-exchangs transactions 202075402 197 485699
Total revenus 22 376 263 458 330440 712
Expenditure
Employee relatad costs 27 {138 171291) {108 123 103)
Rernuneration of councilors 28 (9324204) (7 367 926)
Debt Impairmeant 28 (6625674) (36 178 448)
Depreclation and amorisation 30 {82710 B48) (85 115683)
Finance costs 3 (7228 759) (8160 131)
Buk purchasas 32 (81 207 843) (69 092 068)
General Expenses 33 (110752 250) (73 496 916)
Contracted servicas 34 (3897685) (3677802)
Loee on disposal of assets and liabilitas 33 (588 840) .
Actuarial losses 33 - [4955419)

Total expenditure
Deficit for the year

(419 517 289) (374 167 548)

(43 253 831)

{43 728 874)

* Sea Note 37



Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality
(Registration number EC 101)
Annual Financiat Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Statement of Changes In Net Assets

Figures in Rand

Accumulated Total net
surplus assets

Opening balanca as previously reported
Adjustments
Cerraction of emrors

1098 480 478 1 088 460 478
5332 361 3 332 381

Balance at 07 August 2016
Changes in net assets
Surplus for the year

1101792 859 1 101 792 859
(43728874) (43726 874)

Total changes

(43726 874) (43726 874)

Restatod* Balance at 01 July 2017
Changas in net assets
“Surplus for the year

1 058 065 885 1 0568 065 935
(43253 831) {43 253 B31)

Total changes

(43 253 831) (43253 B31)

Balance at 30 June 2018

1014 812 164 1 014 812 184

Note(s)

* Sae Note 37




Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality
(Registration number EC 101)
Annuel Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Cash Flow Statement

Flgures In Rand Note(s) 2018 2017
Restated*
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipis
Other recsipts B 892 879 5 880 007
Rates and Sarvices 180 744 975 132 485195
Governmant grants & services 170 187176 175675720
Interest on investments 1919091 1726 580
Interest income - Debtors 8 550 406 5 850 447
351204 527 321626 959
Paymants
Employes costs (147 495 590) (115 491 028)
Suppliers (181 268 678) (116 343 988)
Financa costs (7228759} (B180131)
(335 994 028) (237 995 145)
Net cash flows from operating activities 36 16300499 B3 631814
Cash flows from invasting activities
Purchase of property, piant and equipment 10 (53459 027) (62 449 783)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 10 10100 3659 6821
Purchase of other mtangible asssts 1 - (49 307)
Net cash flows from inveating activites (53 448 927) {58 839 289)
Cash flows from flnancing activities
Finance lease paymenis (184 770} (307 8B8)
Net Increasol{dacrease) In cash and cash equivalents (38 343 198) 24 484 656
Cash and cash equivalants at the beginning of the year 27 454 611 2 9649 955
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 8 (10888 687) 27 454 611

* Sea Note 37




Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality

{Registration number EC 101)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis
Approved  Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget oh coimparable befween final
basis budget and

Figures in Rand actual
Staternent of Financial Performance
Revenue
Revenue from exchange
iransactions
Service charges 147 286 000 7705000 165081000 453004520 (1176471) N1
Rental of facilities and aquipment 1 074 000 (291 000) 783 000 788 338 5339
Intarest raceived (trading) 1 887 00O 201 000 2768000 11 458 905 8 690 905 N2,
Interest receivad - Invastments 1376 531 1 378 531 2753062 1819 091 (833 971} N186
Agency services 334 000 2186 000 2530 000 671174  (1858828) N3
Licences and permits 5972000 (45560000 1416000 885 905 (660 096) N4
Other income 1284 000 (85 000) 1189000 3118 958 1929 956 N5
Gaing on disposal of assats 6593 000 - & 593 000 10 100 (6 662 500) NG
Total revenue from exchange 165 736 531 7326531 173115062 172 736 899 (376 063)
transactions
Revenue from non-exchange
transactions
Taxatlon revenue
Property rates 43 585 000 (4150000) 39446000 39 809 377 {7 635 623) N7
Transfer revenue
Government grante & subsidies 172189000 15313000 137512000 170187176 (17 324 824) NB
Fines, Penaslties and Forfeits 100 000 (28 00G) 7Z 000 78 840 6349
Total revenuae from nan- 215884000 11136000 227029000 202075402 (24 953 508)
exchange transactions
Total revenue 381680531 18481531 400142082 374812401 (25 329 661)
Expenditure
Pargonnel {126 434 00Q) (938 000) {127 372000) (138 171 2¢1) (10 780 291) N9
Remuneration of councillors (9 195 000} (125000) (9324000) (o 324 299) (299)
Deptraclatioh and amortisation (711650C00) 6000000 (B5165000) (62 7105848) 2464 152 N10
Finance costs (328000) (4670000) (6208000) (7228759) (1930759) N11
Debt Impalment {6860000) (6000000) (14BBDOD0) (5625674) 2 H234326 N12
Bulk purchases (61837 000) (20163000) (B2000000) (81207 643) 792 357
Contracted Services (3563000) (8047000) (11610000) (3897685) 7712316 N13
General Expenses (128008000) 4458000 (124450000) (110752250) 13697750 N14
Total expenditurs {410 280 DO0) (29 789 000) (440 079 000) (418 918 449) 21 160 561
Operating deficit {28 609 469) (11327 469) (39936 838) (44106 048) (4 189 110)
Actuarial gainsflosses . - - 3380 656 3360 656 N15
Deficit before taxation (28 809 469) {11 327 489) (39 936 938) (40 736 392) (799 454)
Actual Amount on Comparable (28 608 469) (11 327 469) (39 935 93B) (40 736 392) (799 454)

Basle as Presented in the
Budget and Actual
Comparative Statement




Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality
{Registration number EC 101)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

Approved  Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budgat on comparable betwaen final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual

N1 - Higher reticulation lossas than anticipated.

N2 - Debtors cutstanding for lenger than anticipated.

N3 - Willowmore tast centre not operational due to staff related issues.

N4 - Willowmore test centre not operational due to staff related issues.

N5 - More bulk services connections & sundry income than expacted.

NE - Transfer of sold property did not take place in this year.

N7 - A supplementary valuation roll was anticipated for the year but was not implemented.

N8 - RBIG Funding reduced & Withholding of grants (MIG) due differences between AFS and Sec 71 reports.
N8 - Equalisation of salaries more than anticipated.

N10 - Reaview of usaful lifes,

N11 - Cash flow constraints lead to craditore rot being paid within 30 days and thus accrueing interest.
N12 - Bad debt written off during the year. Debt collection increassd.

N13 - Cash Flow conatraints.

N14 - Cash flow constraints,

N15 = No actual gains were anticipated,

N16 - Investments were held for a shorter period than anticipated and no surplus funds ware available for investments.
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Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality
{Registration number EC 101)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Accounting Policles

1. Pressntation of Annual Financial Statements

The annual financial statements have been preparad in accordance with the Standards of Ganerally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP), issuad by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act {Act 56 of 2003).

These annual financial statemente have besn prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordanca with historical
cost convention as the basis of measurement, unless specified otherwise. They are presented in Sauth African Rand.

The principal accounting policies, which have been consistently applied in the preparation of these annual financial statements,
are disclosed balow.

These accounting policies are conslstant with the previous pariod.
1.1 Presentation currency

These annual financial statements are presented in South African Rand, which is the functional currency of the municipality,
rounded to'R1,

1.2 Qoling concern assumption

These annual financial statemsnts have baen prepared based on the expectation that the municipality will continue to
operate as a going concerm for at laast the naxt 12 months.

1.3 Budget information

Budget information is in accordance with GRAP 1 and 24, has besn pravided in the Statement of comparison of budget and
actual amounts.

14 Comparative figures

When the presentation or classification of items in the financial statements is amended, prior year comparative amounts are
also reclassified and restated, unless such comparative reclassification and / or restatement is not requirad by a standard of
GRAP. The nature and reascn for such reclassifications and restatements are also disclosed.

Where material accounting errors, which relate to prior periods, have been identified in the current year, the correction is mada
retrospectively as far as is practicable and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

Where thera has bean a change in accounting policy in the currant year, the adjusiment is made retroepactively as far as s
practicable, and the prior year comparafives are restated accardingly.

The presentation and classification of ltems in the current year is consietent with prior years.
The nature and reasons for the reclassifications and restatements ars disclosed in note 32 to the finencial statemants,
1.5 Offsetting

Assels, liabilities, revanue and expenses have not baen offest except when offsetting is required or permitted by a Standard of
GRAP

11



Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality
(Registration number EC 101)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Accounting Policles

1.6 Significant Judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

The use of judgement, estimates and assumptions is inharsnt o the process of preparing annual financlal statements. These
judgements, estimates and assumptions affect the amaounis presented in the annual financial statements. Uncertainties about
these estimates and assumptions could reeult [n outcomes that require material adjustmant to the canying amount of the
relevant asset or liabllity in future period.

Judgements

In tha procass of applying these accounting policies, management has made the followlng judgement that may have a
significart effect on tha amounts recognised in the annual financial statements,

Estimates

Estimatas are informed by historical experiance, information cumently available to management, assumptions, and other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstancas. These estimates are reviewed on a ragular basis. Changes
in estimates that are not due to ermors are processed in the period of the raview and applied prospectively.

in the process of applying the entity's accounting policies, the following estimates were made:
Provisions

Provisions are measured as the present value of the estimated future outfiows required to settle the obligation. In the process
of detarmining the best estimate of the amount that will be required in future to settle the provisior, management considers the
weighted average probabillty of the potential outcomes of the provisione raised. This measurement antails determining what the
different potential outcomes are for a provision as well as the financial impact of sach of those potential outcomes.
Management then assigns a weighting faclor to each of thasa outcomes based on the probability that the autcome will
materialise in future, The factor ie then applied to each of the potential outcomas and the factored oulcomes are then added
together to arrive at the weighted average value of the provisions. Additional disciosure of thess estimates of provisions are
Included in note 19 - Provisions,

Pension and other post-retirement benefits

The present valua of the post retirement obligation depends on a numbar of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis
using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (income) include the discount rate, future
salary increase, mortality rates and future medical increases, Due o the complexity of the valuation, the undartying
assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sengitive to changes in these assumptions. all
assumptions ane roviewed at each reporting date.

Effective Intarest rate
The municipality used the prime interest rate to digcount future cash flows.
Allowance for doubtful debts

The measurement of receivables is derived after consideration of the allowance for doubtul debts. Management makes cartain
assumptions regarding ther categorisation of debtors into groups with similar risk profiles, so that the effact of any impairment
on a group of receivables would not diffar materially from the impairment, that would havs baen determined had sach debtor
bean assessad for impaiment on an individual basie. The datermination of this allowance is pradisposad to the utilisation of
estimates, assumptions and management judgements. In detenmining thie allowance the estimates are mada about probability
of recavery of the dabtors based on their past payment history and risk profile,

Provislon for rehabliitation of refuse landfAll sitas

The municipality has an obligation to rehabilitate its landfill sites in terms of its license stipulations. Provision is made for this
obligation based on the size/ extent of the land to be rehabilitated, the rehabiliation cost per syuare meter, the monltering cost
per square meter, and the rehabilitation peried. Current costs are projected using the averaga rate of inflation over the
remaining pericd until rehabilitation, and the discounted 1o their present value using an appropriste discount rate, representing
the iime value of money,

12



Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality
(Registration number EC 101)
Annual Financial Stataments for the year anded 30 June 2018

Accounting Pollcies

1.6 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty {continued)
Deprociation and amortisation

Depraciation and amortisation recognised on property, plant and equipment and imtangible assets are determined with
raferance to the useful lives and residual values of the underying iteme. The usaful lives and residual values of assets are
based on management's estimation of the asset's current condition, expected condition at the and of the period of use, its
current use, expected future use and the entity's expectatione about the availability of finance to replace the asset at the end of
its useful life. In avaluating the useful life and residual value, management considers the impact of technology and minimum
service requirements of the assets.

Inventory

The estimation of the water stock in the reservoirs is based on the measurement of water via elactronic levef sansars, which
determines the depth of water in the revervoirs, which is then convertad into volumes based on the total capacity of the
reservoir.

Tha value of water inventory is calculated by considering the quantity of water in the pipes and is estimated based on the
dimensions/ measurements of the pipes and the average cost per KL,

1.7 Investment property

Investment property is property (land or a building - or part of a building - or both} held to eam rentals or for capital appreciation
or both, rather than for:

= use in the production or supply of goods or services or for

*  administrative purposes, or

»  sala in the ordinary course of operations.

Owner-occupied property is property held for use in the production or supply of goods or servicas or for administrative
purposes.

Investment property is recognised as an asset when, it Is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that
are associated with the investment property will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value of the investment property
can be measured refiably.

Investment property is Initially recognised at cost. Transaction costs are included in the initial measurement,

Where invastment property is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is ite fair value as at tha date of
acquisition,

Costs include costs incumed initially and caste Incurred subsaquently to add to, or to replace a part of, or service a property. If a
replacement part Is recognised in the carrying amount of the investment praperty, the camying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised.

Gompensation from third parties for Investment property that was impaired, lost or given up is recognised in surplus or deflcit
when the compensation begomes receivable.

Property interests held under operating Isases are classified and accounted for as Investment property in the following
circumstancea:

When classlfication is difficult, the criteria used to distinguish investment property from owner-occupied property and from
property held for sale in the crdinary course of operations, including the nature or type of properties classified as held for
sirategic purposes, are as folows:

The natura OR type of properties classified as held for strategic purposes are as follows:

The municipality separately discloses expenditure to repair and maintain investmant property in the notes to the annual
financial statements {ses nota ).

The municipality disclosas relevant information relating to assets under construction or development, in the natas to the annual
financlal staternents (see note ).
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Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality

(Registration number EC 101)
Annual Financial Statemants for the year ended 30 Juns 2018

Accounting Pollcies

1.8 Property, plant and equipment
Initial recognition
Property, plant and equipment ara tangible non-curvent assets {including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, rantal to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expacted to be used during
more than one period.
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when:

. it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will low to the

municipality; and

¢ thacost of the item can be measured reliably.
Property, plant and equipment is initially messured at cost.
The cost of an item of praperty, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other coets attributabla to bring the asset to the
tocation and condition necessary for it to ba capable of operating in the manner intended by managament. Trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in amiving at the cost.
VWhere an asset is acquired through a non-exchange fransaction, its cost is ite fair valus as at dete of acquisition.

When significant companents of an item of proparty, plant and equipment hava different useful lives, thay ane accounted for as
separate items (major components) of proparty, plant and equipment.

Costs include costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an ftem of property, plant and equipment and costs incurred
subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying amaunt of an item of
property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Major inspecticn costs which are a condition of cantinuing use of an itemn of property, plant and eguipment and which meet the
racogrition criteria above are included as a replacement in the cost of the Item of praperty, plant and equipment. Any remaining
inspection costs from the previous inspection are derecognised,

Subsequent maasurement

Subsaquent te inltial recegnition, property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losaes except for land, which is not depreciated as It is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Subsequent expenditure

Where the municipallty replaces part of an asset, it derecognises that part of the asset being replacad and capitalises the new
component,

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on the straight line: basis aver their expected useful lives to their estimated
residual value. Components that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have diffsrent useful lives ara
deprecisted separately. The depreciable amount is determined after taking into account an asset's residual value.

The usaful lives of items of property, plant and aquipment have been assessed as follows:

Hem Depreciation method Average useful [He
Land Nene Indefinite
Buildings Straight line 25 - 30 years
Infrastructure

*  Roads and paving Straight line 25 - 80 years
*  Water Straight line 8 -100 years
*  Elactricity Straight line 3-80ysars
*  Sewerage Straight ine 10 - 80 years
*  Landfil sites Straight line 10 - 55 years
Community

*  Recreational facilities Straight line 20-50 years
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1.8 Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Other property, plant and equipment

Specialised vahiclas Straight line 3-5yaars
+  QOther vehicles Straight line 3- 15 years
+  Dffice squipment Straight line 3-15 years
. Fumiture and Fittings Straight line 3-15years
¢ Ajmports Straight line 10 - 30 years
=  Computer equipments Straight line 3-10yeare
*  Cemetries Straight line 25 - 30 years

The depreciable amount of an asset is sllocated on a systematic basis over its useful life.

Each part of an item of property, plant and aquipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately.

The depreciation method used reflects the pattem in which the asset's future aconomic bensfits or service potential are
expected to be consumed by the municipality. The depreciation method applied to an asset is reviewed at least at each
reporting date and, if there has been a significant change in the expected pattsrn of consumption of the future economic
benefits or service potential embedled in the asset, the method s changed to reflect the changad pattemn. Such a change Is
accounted for as a change in an accounting estimats.

The municipality assesses at each raporting date whether there is any indication that the municipslity expectations about the
residual value and the useful life of an asset have chenged since the precading reporting date. If any such indication exists, the
municipelity revises the expactad useful life and/er residual value accordingly, The change is accountad for as a change In an
accounting estimate.

The depreciation charge for sach period is recognized in surplug or deficit unless k Is Included in the carrying amount of
another asset.

Items of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further economic
benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset.

The gain or loss arising from the deracognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in surpius or deficit whan
the itern is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the derecagnition of an item of property, plant and equipment is
datermined as the difference batween the net dispesal procaeds, if any, and the camying amount of the item.

Assels which the municipality holds for rentals to vthers and subsequently routinely seil s part of the ordinary course of
activiies, are transfemred to inventories when the rentals and and the assets are available-for-sale. Proceeds from sales of
theee aseels are recognised as revenue. All cash flows on these assels are included in cash flows from opsrating activities In
the cash flow staternent.

The municipality separately discloses expenditura to repair and malntain property, plant and equipment in the notes to the
financial statements (see note ).

The municipality discloses refevant infarmation relating to assets under construction or devefopment, In the notes to the
financial statements {ses note ).

1.9 Intangible asasts

An asset is identifiable if it aither:

*  is separable, i.e. is capable of baing separated or divided from an entity and sold, transferred, licensed, rented or
exchanged, either individually or together with a related contract, identifiable assets or [iability, regardless of
whether the entity intends to do =o; or

»  arises from binding arrangements {including rights from contracts), regardieee of whether those rights are
transferable or saparsble from the municipallty or from other rights and cbligations,

A binding amangement describes an arrangement that confers similar rights and obligations on the parties to it as if it were in
the form of a contract.
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1.9 Intanglble assets (continued)

An intangible asset is recognised when:
* itis probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that are attributable to the asset will
flow to the municipality; and
*  the cost or fair value of the assat can be measured reliably.

The municipality assesses the probability of expected future aconomic benefite or sarvice potential using reasenable and
supportable assumptions that reprasent managemsnt's best estimate of the set of economic conditions that will exist over the
useful Iife of the asset.

Where an intangible asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its initial cost at the date of acquisition is measured
at its fair value as at that date.

Expendlture on research (or an the research phase of an internal project) is recognised as an expensa when it is incurred.

An intangible asset arising from development (or from the development phase of an internal project) is recognised when:
= itis technically feasiiie to complets the asset so that it will be available for use or sale.

there is an intention to complete and use or sell it

there |e an ablity to uss or sell It,

it will generats probable future economic benefits or service potentlal.

there are available technical, financial and other rescurces to complete the development and to use or sell the

asset. '

*  the expenditure attributable to the asset during its development can ba measured reliably.

* 8 & #

Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.

An Intangible asset is regarded as having an indafinite useful life whan, based on all relevant factors, there is no foreseeable
limit to the paeriod over which the asset is expected tc generate net cash inflows or service potential. Amortisation is not
pravided for these intangible assets, but they are tasted for Impalrment annually and whenever there is an indication that the
asset may be impaired. For all other intangible assets amortisation is provided on a etraight line basls over their useful life,
The amertisation period and the amortisation method for intangible assets are reviewad at each reporting date.

Reassassing the useful life of an intangible asset with a finite useful life after it was classified as indefinite is an indicator that
the asset may be impaired. As a result the asset Is tested for impairment and the remaining camying amount is amortised over
its useful life.

Internally generated brands, mastheads, publishing titles, cuetomer lists and itams simAar In substance are not recognised as
intangible assats,

Internally generated goodwill s not recognised as an intangible asset.
Amortisation is provided to write down the intangible assets, on a straight line basis, to their rasidual values as follows:

itam Depreciation method Averages useful life
Computer software, other Straight line 3 years

The municipality discloses relevant information relating to assets under construction or development, in the notes to the
financial statements {(see note ).

1.10 Financlal Instruments

A financial Instrument Is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financlal liability or a residual
intarest of another entity.

The amortisad cost of a financlal asset or financial lability is the amount at which the financial meset or financial liability is
measured at initial recognition minus principel repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest mathod of any difference between that Initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction (directly or
through the use of an allowance account) for impairment or uncollectibility.
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1.10 Financlal Instruments {continued}
A concessionary loanis a [oan granted to or received by an entity on terms that are not market related,

Cradit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will causa a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge
an obligation. :

Currency risk is the risk that the fair valus or future cash flows of & financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
forelgn exchange rates.

Derecognition is the removal of a previausly recognised financial asset or financial liability from an entity's statement of
financial position.

A derivative ie a financial instrument ar other contract with all three of the following characteristics:
* I3 value changes in response to the change in a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commadity price,
foraign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in the case of
& non-financial variahle that the variable is not specific to a party 1o the contract (sometimes called the 'underlying’).
*  Itrequires no initial net investment or an initial net Investment that is smaller than would be requirad for other types
of contracts that would be expected to have a similar responss to changes In market factors,
# It is settled at a future data.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a fnancial agset or a financlsl liakility (or group of
financial assets or financial liabilities) and of allocating the Intarest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The
effeclive intarest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash paymants or raceipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument or, when eppropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial aseet or financial
liability. When caleulating the effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
financlal instrument (for example, prepaymaent, call and simifar options) but shall not consider future cradit losses. The
calculation includes all fees and points paid or received betwaan parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate (see the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Exchange Transactiong), fransaction costs, and all ether premiums
or discounts. There Is a presumption that the cash flows and the expected Iife of a group of similar financial instruments can be
estimated reliably. Howevar, in those rare cases when it is not possible to reliably astimate the cash flows or the expected life
of a financial instrument (or group of financial instruments), the entity shall use the contraciual cash flows over the full
contractual term of the financial instrument (or group of financial instruments),

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in
an am's length transaction.

A financial agset is:
*  cash;
*  aresidual interast of anather entity; or
*  acohtractual right to;
= receive cash or another financial asset from anather entity; or
= exchange financial assete or financial liabilities with anather entity under conditions that are potentialy
favourable to the entity.

A financial guarantse contract is a confract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse ths holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a
debt inatrument.
A financial liability is any liability that is a contractual obligation to:

¢ deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or

*  exchange financial assets or financial liabilities under conditions that are potentially unfavourabla to the entity.

Intersst rate risk is the risk that the fair valua or future cash fiows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates.

Liquidity risk is the risk sncountered by an entity in the event of difficulty in mesting obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.

Loan commitment is a firm commitmant to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditions.

Loans payable are financial liabillties, other than short-term payables on normal credit tarme.
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1.10 Financlal Instruments (continued)

Market risk is the risk that the Fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrumant will fluctuate because of changes in
market pricas. Market rigk comprises threa types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

Other prica risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices (other than those arising from intenest rate risk or currency risk), whether these changes are caused by factors
specific to the individual financial instrument or itg issuer, or factars affecting all simitar financial instruments traded in the
market.

A financial asset is past due when a counterparty has failed to make a payment when contractually due.

A residual interast 1z any contract that manifests an Interest In the assets of an entity afler deducting all of its liabilities. A
residual interest includes contributions from ownears, which may be shown as:
*  equity instruments or similar forms of unitised capital;
. a formal designation of a transfer of resources (or a class of such transfers) by the parties o the transaction as
forming part of an entity’s net agsets, either before the contribution occure or at the tima of the centribution: or
* & formal agreamant, in relation to the contributlon, establishing or increasing an existing financial inferest in the net
assets of an entity.

Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposeal of a financial asset or
financlal labliity. An incremental cost is one that would not have been incurred if the entity had not acquired, issuad or
disposed of tha financial inatrument.

Financial instruments at amortised cost are non-derivative financlal assets or non-derivative financial liabikties that have fixed
of determinahle payments, excluding those instrumeants that;

»  the entity deslgnates at fair value at initial recognlition; or

. are held for trading.

Financial instruments at cost are investments in residual intereets that do not have a quoted market price in an active market,
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured.

Financial instruments at falr value comprise financial assets or financial liabilities that are:

. derivativas;

*  combined instruments that are designated at fair valus;

* instruments held for trading. A financial instrument is held for trading if:
=  itis acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the nearterm; or
- oninitial recognition It is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed tegether and for
which there is evidance of a recent actual pattern of short term profit-taking;
- non-derivative financial assets or financial liabilites with fixed or determinable payments that are designated at
fair value at initial recognition; and
- financial instruments that do not meet the dafinition of financial insiruments at amortised cost or financial
instruments at coet.

1.11 Inventories

Inventories ara initially measured at cost except where inventories are acquired through a non-exchange transaction, then their
costs are their fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequently inventories are measurad at the lower of cost and nat realisabls value.
Inventories are measured at tha lower of cost and current replacement cost where they are held for;
*  distribution at no charge or for & nominal charge; or
*  consumption in the production procass of goods to be distributed at no charge or for a nominal charge.

Net realizable value is the estimated selking price In the ordinary course of operations less the estimated costs of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sals, exchange or distribution.

Cument replacement cost is the cost the municipality incurs to acquire the asset on tha repaorting date.

The cost of inventories comprises of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and ather costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their presant location and condltion,
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1.11 Inventories {continued)

The cost of inventories of items that are not ordinarily interchangeable and goods or services produced and segregated for
specific projects is assigned using epecific identification of the individual costs,

The cost of inventories is assigned using the formula. The same cest formuia is used for all inventories having a similar nature
and use to the municipality,

When inventories are sold, the carrying amounts of thoss inventeries are recognised as an expense in the pericd in which tha
related revenus is recognised. If there is no related revenue, the expenses are recagnised when the goods are distributed, or
related services are rendered. The amount of any writs-down of inventories to net realisable value or current replacement cost
and all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the pariod the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an Increase in net realisable value or currant replacament cost, are
recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognized as an expense in the period in which the revarsal occurs.

1.12 Employee benefits

Short-term employes benefits

The cost of shoriterm employee benefits, {those payable within 12 months after the servica is rendered, such as pald vacation
leave and sick leave, bonuses, and non-monatary benefits such ae medical care), are recognised in the pefiod in which the
service is rendered and are not discounted,

The expected cost of compensated absences is recognised as an expense as the employass render services that increase
thelr entilement or, in the case of non-accumulating absences, whan the absence accurs,

The expected cost of surplus sharing and bonus payments is recognised as an expense when there is & Iegal or constructive
obligation to make such payments as a result of past performance.

Deflned contributlon plans
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are chargad as an expense as they fall due.

Payments made to industry-managed {or state plans) retiremant benefit schemes are dealt with as defined contribution plans
where the enlity’s obligation under the schemes iIs equivalent to those arising in a defined contribution ratirement benefit plan.

Other post retiramant obligations
The entity provides post-retirement health care benefits, housing subsidies and gratuities upon retirement to some retirees,

The entitement to post-retirsment health care benefits is based on the employse remaining in service up to retirement age and
the completion ¢f & minimum service perlod. The expected costs of these banefits are accrued over the period of amployment.
Independent qualified actuaries camy out valuations of these obligations. Tha entity also provides a gratuity and housing
subsidy on retirement to certain employses. An annual charge to income is made to cover both thase liabilities.

1.13 Provisions and continganclss

Provisions are recognieed whan:
*  the municipality has a presant cbligation as a result of a past event;
*  itie probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or sarvice potential will be required to
seftle the obligation; and
*  areliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure expected fo be required to satfle the present obligation at the
reporting date.

Where the effect of time value of menay is material, the amount of a provision is the present valus of the expanditures
axpected to be required to settle the obligation,

The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assassments of the time value of money and the risks spacific to
the liability.
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1.13 Proviglons and contingencies (continued)

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by another party, the
reimbursament ls recognised when, and only when, it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received if the municipality
settles the obligation. The reimbursement is treated as a separate asset The amount recognized for the relmbursement does
not exceed the amount of the provision.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are reversed if it is
no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required, to settle the
obligation.

Where discounting is used, the carrying amount of a provision increases in each period to refiect the passage of tima. This
increase Is recognisad as an interest expensa.

A provision is used only for expenditures for which the provision was originally recognised.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating surplus {deficit).

If an entity has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation {net of receveries) under the contract is recognised and
measured as a provigion.

A canstrudlve obligation to restructure arises only when an entlty:
has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring, identifying at least:
«  the activity/operating unit or part of an activity/operating unit concerned;
- the principal locations affacted;
- the location, function, and approximate number of employees who will be compensated for services being
terminated;
- the expenditures that will be undertaken; and
- whan the plan will be implamented; and
¢ has raised a valid expectation in those affected thet it will carry out the resiructuring by starting to implement that
plan or announcing its main features to those affected by it

A restructuring provision includes only the direct expenditures arising from the restructuring, which are thoge that are both:
*  necessarily entailed by the restructuring; and
=  not associated with the ongoing activities of the municipality

No abligation arises as a consequence of the sale or transfer of an operation until the municipality is committed to the sals
or transfer, that is, there is a binding amangement.

After thair initial racognition contingent liabilities recognised in entity combinations that are recognised separately are
subsequerntly measured at the higher of;

= the amount that would be recognised as a provision; and

» the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortigation.

Contingent asssets and contingent liabiities are not recognised, Contingencies are disclosad in nots 48,

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified paymants o reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a
daebt netrument.

Loan commitment is a firm commitment to provide cradit under pre-specified terms and conditions.

The municipality recognises a provision for financial guarantees and lean commitments when it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits and service potential will be required o settls the obligation and a reliable astimate of
the obligation can be made.

Detarmining whether an cutflow of resources is probabie In relaton to financial guaraniees reguires judgement. Indications that
an outflow of resources may be probabla are:
*  financial difficulty of the debtor;
*  defaulis or delinquencias in interest and capital repayments by the dsbtor;
. breaches of the terms of the debt instrument that result in it being payable earier than the agreed term and the
abifity of the dabtor to settle its obligation on tha amended terms; and
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1.13 Provisions and contingencies (continued)
*  adecline in prevalling economic circumstances (e.g. high Interest rates, inflation and unemployment) that Impact an
tha abiity of entitiss to rapay thair cbligations.

Whers a fae is received by the municipality for issuing a financial guarantee and/or where a fee is charged an loan
commitments, it is considered in determining the best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at reporting date,
Where a fee is charged and the municipality considars that an outflow of aconomic resources ig probable, an municipality
recognises the obligation at the higher of;
*  the amount determined using in the Standard of GRAP on Provisions, Contingent Liakilities and Contingent Assets;
and
= the amount of the fae initially recognised less, where apprepriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordancs
with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Exchange Transactions.

1.14 Revenue from exchange transactlons

Revenue Js the gross inflow of economic benefits or service potential during the reporting period when those inflows result In an
increase in net assets, othar than increases relating to contributions from owners.

An axchange fransaction is one in which the municipality receivea assets or services, or has liabiities extinguished, and directly
gives approximately equal value (primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assets) to the other party in exchange.

Fair value is the amount for which an assei could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing partles in
an arm's length transaction.

Measurement
Revenue is measured at the fzir value of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade discounts and volume rebatas.
Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have been satisfied:

the municipality has transferred te the purchaser the significant risks and rewards of cwnership of the goods;

¢ the municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effactive control over the goods sold:

+«  the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

+ itis probable that the economic benefits or servica potential associated with the transaction will flow to the
municipality; and

«  the costs incurred or to be incured in respect of the transaction can be measurad reliably.

Renclering of services

When the outcome of a transaction invelving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue assoclated with
the transaction is racognised by raferanca to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The outcome
of a transaction can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:
*  the amount of revenue can be meaasured reliably;
= itis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the fransaction will flow to the
municipality;
the stage of completion of the transaction et the reporting date can be measured reliably; and
«  the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured refiably.

When services are performed by an indeterminate nurnber of acts over & specified time frame, revenue is recognised on a
straight line basls over the gpecliiad tima frame unless thera ie evidence that some cther method betier represents the stage of
completion. When a specific act is much more significant than any other acts, the recognition of revenue Is postponed until the
significant act is executad.

When the cutcoms of the fransaction Involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated raliably, revenue is recognised
only to the extent of the expenses recognised that are recoverable.

Sarvice revenue is recognised by reference o the stage of completion of the transaction et the reporting date. Stage of
completion is determined by .
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1.15 Revenue from non-exchange franaactions

MNon-exchange transactions are defined as transactions whera the antity recsives value from another entity without diractly
giving approximately equal value in exchange.

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits or service potential during the reporting period when those inflows result in an
incraase in net agsets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners.

Fair value is tha amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settlad, betwaen knowledgeable, willing parties in
an amn's length transaction.

Meaasurement
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the cansideration recsived or receivable, net of trade discounts and volume rebates.
Rates, including eollaction charges and penalties Intereat

Revanue from rates, including collaction charges and penalty Interest, is recognised when:
+ jtis probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the fransaction will low to the
municipality;
*  the amount of the ravenue can be measurad reliably; and
= there has been compliance with the relevant legal requirements.

Changes to property values during a reporting period are valued by a suitably qualified valuater and adjustments are made to
rates revenus, baged on a time propertion basis. Adjustments to rates revenue already recognised are processed or additional
rates revenue is recognised.

Fines

Revenua from the issuing of fines is recognised when:
¢ [tis prabable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the fransaction will flow to the
municipality; and
+  the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

The municipality has two types of fines: spot fines and summonses. There is uncertainty regarding the probability of the flow of
ecocnomic benefits or service potential in respect of spot fines as these fines are usually not given directly to an offender,
Further legal processes have to be undertaken before the spot fine is enforcaable, In raspect of summonses the public
prosecutor can decide whether to waive the fine, reduce it or prosecute for non-payment by the offender. An estimate is made
for the revenue amount collected from spot finee and summonses based on past experience of amounts collectsd. Where a
reliable estimate cannot be made of revenue from summoenses, the revenue from summonses is recognised whan the public
prosecutor pays over to the entlty the cash actually collected on summonses issusd,

Govarnmant grante

Government grants are recognisad as revenue when:
* jtis probable that the economic benefite or service potential associated with the traneaction will flow to the
municipality,
*  the emount of the revenie can be measured reliably, and
*  tothe extent that there has been compliance with any restrictions associated with the grant.

The municipality assesses the degree of certainty attached to the flow of future economic benefits or service potantial on the
bazis of the available avidence. Certain grants payable by one level of government te another are subject to the availability of
funds. Revenue from these grants is only recognised when it is probable that the economic benafits or service potential
associated with the transaction will flow to the entity. An announcement at the beginning of a financial vear that grants may be
available for qualifying entitiss in accordance with an agreed programme may not ba sufficient evidence of tha probabilify of the
flow. Revenue is then only recognised once evidence of the probabllity of the fiow becomes available,

Restrictions on government grants may result in such revenue being recognised on a time proportion basis. Where there is no
restriction on the period, such revenue is recognised on racelpt or whan the Act bacomes effactive, which-aver is earlier.

When government remit grants on a re-mbursemant basis, revenue is recognised when the qualifying expense has been
incurred and to the extent that any other restrictions have been complied with,
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1.16 Borrowing costs

Borrowing coste are interast and other expenses incurred by an entity in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Barrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

117 Unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorised expenditure means:;
= overspending of a vote or a main division within a vote; and
»  expenditure not in accordance with the purpoae of a vota or, in the case of a main division, not in accordance with
tha purpose of the main division.

All expenditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an expensa in the statement of financial parformanca in
the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and
whers recovered, it Is subsequenily accounted for as revenue in the statement of financlal perfarmanca.

1.18 Frultless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless expenditure means expenditure which was made in vain and would have bean avoided had reasonable care been
exercisad.

All expandlfura ralating to fruiless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expensa in the statement of financial
performance in the year that the expenditure was Incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the
expenss, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statemant af financial parformancs.

1.18 Irregular expenditure

Imegular expenditure as defined in section 1 of the PFMA is expenditurs othar than unautharised expenditurs, incurred in
contravantion of or that is not in accordance with a requiremant of any applicable legislation, including -

(a) this Act; or

(b) the State Tender Board Act, 1968 (Act No. 86 of 1964), or any regulations made in terms of the Act: ar

{c} any provincial legislation providing for procurement procedures in that provincial government.

National Treasury practice note no. 4 of 2008/2008 which was issued In terms of sections 78(1) to 76(4) of the PFMA requires
the following (effective from 1 April 2008);

Iregular expenditure that was incurmed and identified during the current financial and which was condoned before year end
and/or before finalisation of the financial statements must also be recordad appropriately in the imegular expenditure register. In
such an instance, no further action is also required with the exception of updating the note to the financial statements.

Iragular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial year and for which condonement is being
awaitad at year end must ba recorded in the irregular expenditure register. No further action is raquired with the exception of
updating the note to the financial stateaments.

Where imegular expenditure was incurred in the pravious financial year and is only condoned in the following financial year, the
ragister and the disclosure note to the financial statements must be updatad with the amount eondoned,

Imegular expenditure that was incurred and idertified during the curvent financial year and which was not condoned by the
National Treasury or the relevant authority must be recorded appropriately in the irregular expenditure register. ¥ liability for the
Iregular expenditure can be attributed to a person, a debt account must be created if such a person Is liable In law. Inmediate
steps must thereafter be taken to recover the ameunt from the persen concerned. If recovery is not possible, the aceounting
officer or accounting authority may write off the amount as dabt impaiiment and disclose such in the relevant note to the
finandial statements. The imegular expenditure register must also be updated accordingly. If the irregular expenditure has not
been condoned and no persen is liable in law, the expenditure ralated therete must remain against the relevant
programme/expenditure ltem, be disclosed as such in the note to the financial statements and updsted aceordingly In the
irmegular expenditure register.
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1.19 Irragular expenditura {continued)

frregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipsl Finance Management Act {Act No.56 of 2003), the
Municipal Systemns Act (Act No.32 of 2000), and the Public Cffice Bearers Act {Act No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
aconamic entity's supply chain management policy. Irregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. Irregular
expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently
accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.20 Related parties

A related party is & person or an entity with the abllity to contrel or jeintly control the other party, or exercise significant influence
over the other party, or vice versa, or an entity that is subject to commen control, or joint control.

Control is the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so a8 to obtain benefits from its activities.

Joint control is the agreed sharing of control over an activity by a binding arrangement, and exists enly when the strategic
financial and aperating decisions relating to the activily require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing contrel (the
venturers).

Related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the reporting entity and & related party,
ragardlass of whether a price is charged,

Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of an antity, but Is not control over
those policies.

Management are those parsons responsible for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the municipality, including
thosa charged with the governance of the municipality in accordance with legislation, in instances where they are reguired to
perform such functions.

Cloga mambers of the family of a persen are considered to be those family mambers wha may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that management in their dealings with the municipality.

The municipality is exempt from distlosure requirements in refation to related party transactions if that transaction oecurs within
normal supplier and/or client/recipient relationships on tenms and conditions no more or less favourable than those which itis
reasonable to axpect the municipality to have adopted if dealing with thal individual entity or persen in the eame circumstances
and terms and conditions are within the normal operating parameters established by that reporting entity's legal mendate.

Where the municipality is exempt from the discloeures in accerdance with the above, the municipality disclases narrative
information abaut the nature of the transactions and the related cutstanding balances, to enable users of the entity's financlal
statements fo underatand the effect of related parly transactions on its annual financial statements.

1.21 Hoi‘lhge anseis

Assats are resources controlled by an municipality as a result of past events and from which future economic benefits or
sarvice potential are expected fo flow to the municipality.

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognized after deducting accumulated impairment losses.

Class of heritage assets means a grouping of heritage assats of a similar nature or function in an municipality's operations that
is shown as a single item for the purpose of disclosure in the annual financial statements.

Coet ia tha amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the cthar congideration given 1o acquine an asset at the
time of its acquisition or conatruction er, where applicable, the amount attributed to that asset when initially recognised in
accordance with the speclfic requirements of other Standards of GRAF.

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an assst over its useful fife.

Fair value le the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liabifity ssttled, batween knowledgeable, willing parties in
an arm’s length tranzactlon.

Haritage asseis are aesels that have a cultural, envirenmentel, historical, natural, scientific, technologicet or artistic gignificance
and are held indefinitely for the benefit of present and futura generations,
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1.21 Herllage assets (continued)

An impairmant loss of a cash-generating asset Is the amount by which the canying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount,

An impaimment loss of a non-cash-generating aseet is the amount by which the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable service amount.

An inallenable item is an asset that an municipality is required by law or otherwies to retain indefinitely and cannot be disposed
of without consent.

Recoverable amount is the higher of a cash-generating asset's net selling price and its value in use.
Racoverable sarvice amount Is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair value less costs to sell and its valua in usse.

Value in use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the future cash fiows expected to be darived from an asset or
cash~-generating unit.

Valus in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of tha asset's remaining service potential.

The munidpality separately discloses expendlfure o repair and maintain heritage assets in the notes to the financial
statements {see note ).

The municipality discloses refevant information relating to assets under construction er development, in the notes to the
financial statements (see note ).

1.22 Statutory receivables
ldentfication

Statutory receivables are receivables that arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means, and require
settlament by another antity in cash aor another financial asset.

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the statement of financial position.

The cost method is the method used to account for stafutory receivables that requires such receivables to be maeasured at their
Transaction amount, plus any accrued interast or other charges (where applicable) and, less any accumulated impairment
losses and any amounts derecognised.

Nominal interest rate is the interest rate and/or basis specified in legislation, supporting regulations or similar means.

The transaction amount (for purposes of this Standard) for a statutory receivable means the amount specified in, or calculated,
levied or charged in accordance with, legislation, supperting regulations, or similar means,

Recognition

The munlclpalrty racognises stahutory recelvables as follows:

if the transaction is an exchange fransaction, using the policy on Revenue from exchange transactions;

. if the transaction |s a non-exchange transaction, uging the policy on Revenue from non-exchange transactions
(Texes and transfers); or

*  Ifthe transaction is not within the scope of the policies listed in the above or another Standard of GRAP, the
receivable is racognieed when the definition of an asset is met and, when it is probable that the future economic
benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the entity and the transaction amount can be
maasurad raliably.

Initlal measuramant
Tha municipality initially measures statutory receivables at their transaction amount.

Subsequent measurement
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1.22 Statutory receivables (continued)

The municipality measures statutory receivables after initial recognition using the cost mathod. Under the cost method, the
initial measurement of the receivable is changed subsequent to initial racognition to reflact any:

¢ interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable {where applicable);

*  impeiment losses: and

¢ amaunts derecognised.

Impalment losses

The municipality assesses at each raporting date whether there is any indication that a statutory receivabls, or a group of
statutory recsivables, may be impaired.

In assessing whether there is any indication that a statutory receivable, or group of statutory receivabies, may be impaired, the
municipality considers, as a minimum, the following indicators:
*  Significant financial difficulty of the debtor, which may be evidanced by an application for debt counselling, business
rescus of an equivalent.
*  ltis probable that the dabtor will enter sequestration, liquidation or other financial re-organisation.
*  Abreach of the terms of the transaction, such as defauit or delinquency in principal or interest payments (where
[evied).
*  Adverse changes in international, national or local economic conditions, such as a decline in growth, an increase in
debt levels and unemployment, or chenges in migration rates and patterns,

If there ia an indication that a statutory receivable, or a group of statutory receivables, may be impaired, the munlcipality
measures the impaiment loas as the difference between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying amount. Whera the
carrying amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of the statutory recelvable, or group of
statutory recsivables, is reduced, either directly or through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the iossas are
recoghised in surplus or deficit.

In estimating the future cash flows, an municipallty considers both the amount and fiming of the cash flows that it will receive in
future. Consequantly, where the effect of the time value of maney is material, the entity discounts the astimated future cash
flows using a rate that reflects the current risk free rate and, if applicable, any rigks specific to the statutory receivable, er group
of statutory recaivables, for which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss recognised in pricr periods for a statutary recelvable is revised if there has been a change in the estimates
used sinve the last impaiment loss was recognised, or to refiect the effect of discounting the estimated cash flows.

Any previously recognised impairment loss is adjusted either directly or by adjusting the allowance account. The adjustment
doas not result In the carrying amount of the statutory recelvable or group of statutory receivables exceeding what the carrying
amount of the recaivable(s) would have been hed the impairment loss not been recognised at the date the Impairment is
revised, The amount of any adjustment is recognised in surplus or deficit.

1.23 Commitments

ltems are classified as commitmants whan an antity has commitled itself to future transactions that will normally result in the
outflow of cash.

Disclosuras ars required in respect of unrecognised contractual commitments.

Gommitments for which disclosure is necessary to achieve a fair presentation should be disclosed in a note to the financial
statements, if both the following criterla are met:
*  Contracts should be non-cancellable or only cancellable at significant cost {for example, contracts for computer or
building maintsnance services); and
. Contracts should relate to something ather than the routine, steady, etate husiness of the entity — therefore salary
commitments relating to employment contracts or social security benefit commitments are excludad.

1.24 Loasas

A lease Is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially afl the risks and rewsrds incidental to ownership. A lease is
classified as an operating lease If it does not transfer substantially all the rieks and rewards incidental to ownarship.

When a lease includes both land and buildings elements, the entity assesses the classification of each slemant separataly.
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1.24 Leases {continued)

Finance leases - lesses

Finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilitles in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to the fair valus
of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lsase payments. The correspanding liability to the lessor is
included in the statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation,

The discount rate used in calculating the present value of the minimum lease payments is the implicit in the leasa..

Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance
charge is allocated to each period during the lsase term so as to preduce a constant periedic rate of on the remaining balance
of the liability.

Any contingent rents are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Operating leases - lessor

Operaling lease revenue i3 recognised as revenue on a stralght-line basis aver the lease tarm.

Initial direct costs incurred in negetiating and arranging oparating leases are added to the carrying amount of the leased assst
and recognised as an expense over the leass term an the same basis as the lease ravenus,

The aggregate cost of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
The aggregate benefit of Incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lsase term en & straight-ine bagis,
Income for leases is disclosed under revenue in statement of financlal performance.

Operating loases - leasee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an axpense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The difference between
the amounts recognised as an sxpense and the contractual payments are recognised as an aperating lease asset or liability.

1.25 Events after reporting date

Evente after reporting dais are those events, both favourable and unfavourabls, that eccur betwasn the reporting date and the
date when the financial statements are authorisad for issue. Two types of events can be identified;
»  those that pravide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date {adjusting events after the reporting cate);
and
*  those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-adjusting events after the reporting
date).

The municipality will adjust the amount recognised in the financial statements to reflect adjusting events after the reporting date
once the event ocourmed.

The municipality will disclose the nature of the avent and an estimate of its financial effect or & statement that such estimate
cannot be made in respect of all material non-adjusting events, where non-disclosure could influsnce the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.
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1.26 Mergers
Definitlons

Carrying amount of an asset or lability is the amount at which an asset or liability is recognised in the stetement of financial
position. .

Combined municipality is a new reperting entity formed from the combination of twe or more entitiss.
Combining entities are the entities that are combined for the mutual sharing of risks and benefits in a merger.
Control is the powsr to govern the financial and operating policies of anothar municipality so as to benefit from its activities.

A merger is the astablishment of a new combined municipality in which none of tha former entlties obtain control over any other
and no acquirer can be identified.

Merger date is the date an which entities are combined for the mutual sharing of risks and benefits and when the assets and
llabilitles ane transferred to the combined municipality.

A transfer of functions is the recrganisation and/or the re-allocation of functions between entities by transferring functions
between entities or into ancther municipality.

A marger is the astablishment of a new combined municipality in which none of the former entities obtains control ovar any
other and no acquirer can be identified. As no acquirer can be identified, a merger does not result in an municipality having or
cbtalning cenirel over any of the entities that are involved in the transaction or event, as the combining entities are not
controlled entities of each other, aithar before or after the merger,

The Standard of GRAP on Mergers allows for a two year measurement period from merger dats, Where the accounting of
merger ltems are incomplete at the reporting pericd, provisional amounts are recorded in the financial statemeants.

Assets acquired and lisbilities assumed in the merger are subsequently measured in accordance with the applicable Standards
of GRAP applied by the municipality.

Transitional Provisions

The Standard of GRAP on Merger allows for a two yaar measurement period from merger date. Where the accounting of
rerger items are incomplete at the reparting period, provisicnal amounts are recorded in the annual financlal statements. The
Municipality resolved fo iake advantage of the transitional provisions on GRAP 107 and disclosed the following sections using
pravisional ameunts in the annual financial statements; Trade debtors, VAT payable/receivable and Imegular expenditure.
This is due to the fact that new information ragarding take-on balances became available to the municipallty. On the 6 August
financial statements, only |kwezi municipality had a disclaimer opinion, therefore this was one of the contributing factors at
take-on that resulted in the balancas being incomplete as liwezi had poor records keeping process.

1.27 Impairment of cash-gensrating assets

Cash-genemating assats are assets used with the objective of generating 8 commearcial return. Commercial return means that
positive cash flows are expecled to be significantly higher than the cost of the asset.

Impaiment is a loss in the future economic benefite or sarvice potential of an asset, over and above the systematic recagnition
of the loss of the agsef's future economic bensfits or service potential through depraciation {amortisation).

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the statement of financial position after deducting any
accumulated depraciation and accumulated [mpairment lesses theraon.

A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets used with the objective of generating a commercial retum
that generates cash Inflews from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash infiows from other assets or groups of
assets,

Costs of disposal are incremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an assst, excluding finance coste and income fax
expanse.

Depreclation (Amortisation) is the systematic allocation of the depreclable amount of an assat over its useful life.
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1.27 impaiment of cash-gensrating assets (continued)

Fair value lesg costs to ssll is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an amm'’s length transaction batween
knowiedgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

Recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit Is the higher its fair value less costs to sell and its value in uze.

Useful life ia either:
»  the period of time over which an asset is expectsd to be used by the municipality; or
*  the numbar of production or similar units expected to be obtained from the asset by the municipality.

Deslgnation

At initial recognition, the municipality designates an asset es non-cagh-generating, or an assat or cash-generating unit as cash-
generating. The designation iz made on the basis of a municipality's objective of using the asset.

The muricipality designates an asset or a cash-generating unit as cash-generating when:
*  its objective is to use the asset or a cash-generating unit in a manner that generates a commercial retum; such that
»  the asset or cash-generating unit will generate positive cash flows, from continuing use and its ultimats dispesal, that
are expected to be significantly higher than the cost of the asset.

An asset used with the cbjective of gensrating a commercial retum and service delivery, is designated either as a cash-
genierating asset or non-cash-generating asset based on whether the municipality expects to usa that asset to generate &
commerciai return. When it e not clear whether the objective is fo use the asset to generate commercial return, the munic/pality
deslgnates the assel as a non-cash-genarating asset and applies the accounting pelicy on Impairment of Non-cash-genarating
assets, rather than this accounting policy.

Identification
When the camrying amount of a cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable amount, it is impaired,

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a cash-generating asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exlsts, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount of the assst.

Imespective of whether there is any Indication of impairment, the municipality also tests a cash-generating intangible assat with
an Indefinite useful life or a cash-generating intangible asset not yat available for use for impairment annually by comparing its
cammying amount with its recoverable amount. This impairment test is performed at the same time every yaar, If an intangible
asset was initially recognised during the current reporting pariod, that intanglble asset was tested for impairment before the end
of the current reporting peried.

Valus In use

Value in use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to be derived from the
continuing use of an asset and from He disposal at the end of its useful lifs.

When estimating the value in use of an asset, the municipality estimates the future cash inflows and outilows to be derived
from continuing use of the asset and from its ultimate disposal and the municipality applies the appropriate discount rate to
those future caeh flows.
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1.27 impalrmant of cash-generating assets {continued)
Cash-generating imite

If there Is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the resoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is not
possible to estimata the recoverable amount of the individual assst, the municipality determines the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs (the assef's cash-generating unit).

If an active market exists for the output produced by an asset or group of assets, that asset or group of assets is identified as a
cash-ganerating unit, even if some or all of the output Is uged intemally. If the cash inflows generated by any asset or cash-
generating unit are affected by intemal transfer pricing, the municipality use management's best estimate of future price{s) that
could be achieved in arm's length transactions in estimating:
s  the future cash inflows usad o determine the assst's aor cash-generating unit's value in use; and
s the future cash outflows used to determine the value In use of any other assets or cash-generating units that are
affacted by the intamal transfer pricing.

Cash-genarating unite are identified consistently from peariod to period for the same asset or types of assets, unless a change
is justifiad.

The camrying amount of a cash-generating unit is determined on a basis consistent with the way the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit is determined.

An impaiment loss is recognised for a cash-generating unit if the recoverable amount of the unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit. The impairment is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the cash-generating assets of the unit on a
pro rata basis, hased on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. These reductions in carrying amounts are treated as
impairment logses on individual assets.

In allocating an impairment less, the antity does not reduce the carrying amount of an asset below the highest of:
» jts fair value less costs to sell (if detemminable);
+  jta value in use (if determinable); and
e« zaro.

The amount of the Impaiment loss that would otherwise have bean allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other
cash-generating assets of the unit.

Where a non-cash-generating asset contributes to a cash-generating unit, & propartion of the camying amount of that non-
cash-generating asset is allocated to the canying amount of the cash-ganerating unit prior to estimation of the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit
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Figures in Rand _ 2018 2017

2. New standards and Interpretations

2.1 Standards and Interpretations Issuad, but not yet effective

The following Standarde of GRAP and / or amendments therato have been Issued by the Accounting Standards Boards, but
wil only become effective in future perieds ar have not been given an effective date by the Minister of Finance. The entity
has not early-adopted any of these new Standards or amendments thereto, but has referred to them for guidance in the
development of accounting policies in aceordance with GRAP 3 as raad with Diractive 5:

GRAP 34: Separate Financlal Statemante

The cbjective of this Standard i to prascriba the accounting and disclosure requirements for investments in controlled
entities, joint ventures and associates when an entity prepares separate financial statements.

It furthermore covers Definitions, Preparation of separate financial statamants, Discleaura, Transitional provisions and
Effective date.

Tha effective date of the standard Is not yet set by the Minister of Finance.

The municipslity expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister sets the effactive date for the standard.
it Is unlikely that the standard will have a material impact on the municipality's annual financial statemants.

GRAP 35: Consolidated Financlal Statements

The objective of this Standard is to establish principles for the presentation and preparation of consolidated financial
statemants when an entity controls one or mare ather entities.
To meet this objective, the Standard:
*  requires an entity (the controlling entity) that controls one or more other entitiss {controlled entities) to present
consolidated financial statements;
»  defines the principle of conlrol, and establishes control as the basis for consolidation;
»*  gets out how to apply the principle of control to identify whathar an entity controls another antity and therefore
must consolidate that entity;
s sets out the accounting requirements for the preparation of consolidatad finandal statements: and
*  defines an investment entity and sets out an exception to consolidating particular controlled entities of an
investment entity.

It furthermore covers Definitions, Control, Accounting requirements, Investment entitias: Fair value requirement,
Transltional provislons and Effective date.

The effective date of the standard is not yet set by the Minister of Finance.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister sets tha effective date for the standard,
It is unlikely that the standard will have a material impact on the municipality's annual financial statements.

GRAP 36: Investments In Associates and Joint Venturss

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the sccounting for investments in associates and joint ventures and to set out
the requirements for the application of the equity method when accounting for investments in associates and jeint ventures.

It furthermore covers Definitions, Significant influence, Equity method, Application of the equity method, Separate financial
gtatements, Transitional provisions and Effective date.

The effective date of the standard iz not yet ast by the Ministar of Financs,
The municipality expects te adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister sets the effective date for the standard.
Itis undikely that the standard will have a material impact on the municipality's annual financial statements.
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2. New standards and interpretations (continued)
GRAP 37: Jolm Arrangements

Tha objective of this Standard is to establish principles for financial reporting by entities that have an Intarest in
arrangements that are controlled jointly (I.2. joint arrangements).

To mest this objective, the Standard defines joint control and requires an entity that is 2 party to a joint arrangement to
determine the type of joint arrangement in which it Is involved by assessing its rights and obligations and to account for
these rights and obligatiens in accordance with that type of joint arrangement.

It furthermore covers Definitions, Joint arrangements, Financial statements and parties fo a joint arrangement, Separate
financial statements, Transitional provisions and Effective date.

The effective date of the standard Is not yet set by the Minister of Finance.
The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister sets the effective date for the standard,
It is uniikely that the standard will have a material impact on the municipality's annual financial statements.
GRAP 38: Disclosure of Interests In Other Entities
The objective of this Standard is to require an entity to disclose information that enables users of its financial statements to
evaluate;

»  the nature of, and risks associated with, its interests in controlled entities, unconsolidated controlled entities, joint

arrangaments and associates, and structured entities that ara not consolidated; and

+  the effects of those interests on lts financial position, financial performance and cash flows.
It furthermore covers Definitions, Disclosing information about interests in cther entitlas, Significant judgements and
assumptions, Investment entity status, Interests in controlled entitiss, Interests in joint arrangements and associates,
Interests in structured entities that are not consolidated, Non-gualitative ownarehip interests, Controlling interests acquired
with the intentlon of disposal, Transitional provisions and Effactive date.
The effective date of the standard is not yet set by the Minister of Finance,
The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister sets the effactive date for the standard,
It is unllkely that the standard will have a material impact on the municipalily's annual financial statements,
GRAP 18 (as amended 2016): Sagment Reporting

Amendments fo the Standard of GRAP on Ssgment Reporting resulted from editorial and other changes to the original text
hava baan mads te ensure consistency with other Standards of GRAP.

The maost significant changes to the Standard are:
*  General improvements: An appendix with illustrative segment disclosures has been deleted from the Standard as
the National Treasury has fssued complete sxamples as part of its implementation guidance.
The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2019

The municlpality expects to adopt the amandmant for the first time when the Minister sets the effactive date for the
amendment

It is unlikely that the amendment will have a material impact on the municipality's annual financial statemants.
GRAP 20: Related parties
The objactive of this standard is to ensure that & raporting entlty's annual financlzl statements contain the disclogures

hecessary o draw attention to the possibility that its financial position and surplus or deficit may have been affected by the
existence of related parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.
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2, New standards and interpretations (continued)

An entity that prepares and presents financial statements under the accrua! basis of accounting (In this standard referred to
ez the reporting entity) shall apply this standard in:

*  identifying relatad party relationships and transactions;

*  identifying ouistanding balances, including commitments, betweean an entity and ite related parties;

*  identifying the circumstances in which disclosure of the items in {a) and {b} is required; and

= determining the disclosures to be made about those items.

This standard requires disclosure of related party relationships, transactions end outetanding balances, including
commitments, in the consolidated and separate financial statements of the reporting entity in accordance with the Standard
of GRAP on Consolidated and Separale Financial Statsments. This standard also applies to individual annuat financisl
statements.

Disclosure of relaled party trangactions, outstanding balanceg, including commitments, and refationships with related
parties may affect users’ assessments of the financial position and perfarmance of the reporting entity and its ability to
deliver agreed services, Induding assessments of the risks and opportunities facing the entity. This disclosure also ansures
that the reporting entity is transparent about its dealings with reiated partios.

The standard states that a related party is a person or an entity with the abllity to control or jointly control the other party, or
exercise significant influsnce over the other party, or vica versa, or an antity that is subject to comman centrol, or joint
cantrol. As a minimurm, the following are regarded as related parties of the reporting entity:
. A person or a close member of that person's family is related to the reporting entity if that person:
= has control or joint control over the reporting entity;
= has significant influence aver the reporting entity;
- i & member of the management of the entity or its corttrolling entity,
*  An entity is related to the reporting entity if any of the following conditions apply:
= the entity is a member of the same economic entity (which means that each contralling entity, controlled
entity and fellow controllad entity is related to the others);
-  oneentity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of
an econamic entity of which the cther entity ie a member);
- both entities are joint ventures of the same third party;
- one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity:
- the entity is & post-ampioyment bengfit plan for the benefit of employess of either the entity or an entity
related to the entity. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the spansoring employers are related to the entity;
= theentity is controlled or jointly controlled by a persen identified in (a); and
= apsrson identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over that entity or |5 a member of the management of
that entity (or its controliing entity).

The standard furthemmore states that related party transaction is a transfer of resources, ssrvices or obligations betwean the
reporting entity and a related party, regardless of whether a price is charged.

The standard elaborates on the definltions and Identification of:
*  Close mamber of the family of a person:

Management;

Related parties;

Remuneration: and

Significant Influence

The standard sets out the requirements, inter alia, for the disclosure of
*  Controf;
. Related party transacticns; and
*  Remuneration of management
The effective date of the standard is not yet set by the Minister of Finance.
The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first ime when the Minister sets the effective date for the standard.
It is unlikely that the standard will have a material impact on the municipality’s annual financial statements.

GRAP 32: Barvice Concession Arrangements: Grantor
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2. New standards and Interpretations {continued)

The ohjective of this Standard ie: to prescribe the accounting for service concession arangaments by the grantor, a public
sector entity.

It furthermore covers: Definitione, racoghition and maeasurement of & service concession asset, racognition and
measurement of liabilities, other liabilities, contingent liabilities, and contingent aasats, other revenues, presentation and
disclosure, transiticnal provisions, as well as the effactive date,

The effective date of the standard I3 not ot set by the Minkster of Finance.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Minister sets the effective date for the standard.
It ie unlikely that the standard will have a matarial impagt on the municipality's annual financial statements.

GRAP 108: Statutory Recelvables

The objective of this Standard is: to prescfibe accounting reguirements for the recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure of statutory receivables,

It furthermore covers: Definitions, recognition, deracognition, measuremart, presentation and disclesure, transitional
provisions, as well as the effective data.

The effective date of the standard s not yet set by the Minister of Finance.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time when the Ministar sets the effective date for the standard,
It is unlikaly that the standard wil have a2 material impact on the municipality's annual financial statements.

GRAP 109: Accounting by Principals and Agents

The objactive of this Standard is to outline principles to be used by an entity to assess whether it is party to a principal-
agent arrangement, and whether it is a principal or an agent in undertaking traneactions in terms of such an arrangement.
The Standard does not introduce new recagnition or measurement requirements for revenue, expenses, assets and/or
liabilities that result from principak-agent arrangements. The Standard does however provide guidance on whether revenue,
expanses, assets and/or liabilities should be recognlsed by an agant or a principsl, as well as prescribe what information
should bs disclosed when an entity is a principal or an agert.

It furthermore covers Definitions, Identifying whethar an entity is a principsl or agent, Accounting by a principal or agent,
Presentation, Disclosure, Transitional provisions and Effective date.

The effective data of the standard is net yet set by the Minister of Finance.
The municipality expects to adopt the etandard for the first time when the Minister eets the effective dats for the standard.

itis unlikely that the standard will have a matsrial impect on the municipality's annual financial statements.
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Figures in Rand 2018 2017
3. VAT receivable
VAT 2 263 501 .

Transitional Provision - GRAP 107: The municipality has opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions contained in
GRAP 107 relating to the measurement of VAT receivables. The municipality is grantsd a 2 year measursment period
commencing on merger date to ensure compliance with the relevant GRAP standards. Therefore tha above amounts have

bean recorded as provisional amounts.

4. Inventories
Water

Unzold Properties Held for Resals
Consumakle stores

§. Other Recelvables

Sundry debiors
Meter readings not yet billed

6. Recelvables from non-exchange transactions

Sundry debtors
Deposits paid
Cansumer debtors - Rates

Gross balances

Rates
Loss: Allowance for impairment

Net balance

Ageing

Current (0-30 days}
31 -60days

61 - 90 days

91 - 120 days

121- 365

1127 120 991 020
1514822 1519 822
4 301 565 3 842 082
© 943 6507 € 462 934
1235 316 25 048
3265 311 1813074
4 800 627 1838123
46 320 780 828

290 900 250 900
5100 186 J68e 018
5 437 408 4 719 746
16 071271 24 124 514
(10971 088) (20 438 496)
5100 186 J 688 018
B&8 303 552890
276 652 230 451
238 180 341981
205 384 159 600

14 482 752 22 832 792
16 071 271 24124 514
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6. Recelvablez from non-exchange transactions {continued)
Summary of dabiors by customsrs classification
Consumers
Current (0 - 30 days) 776 319 683 848
31 - 60 days 125 225 155 586
61-90 days 110 143 288 979
81 -120 days 103 850 113153
121 - 365 days 5003 663 14 301 726
8 118 300 15 523 292
Industrialf commarcial
Current (0 - 30 days) 346 840 229818
31-60days B4 897 74 865
81 - 80 days 83 524 53 002
91 -120 days 78 380 46 447
121 - 365 6 157 710 4 648 782
6 751 361 5062 714
Natlonal and provincial goverment
Current (0 - 30 days) 44 794 (333 777)
31 - 80 days 2B 054 -
61 - 60 days 11 717 -
91 - 120 days 10 336 -
121 - 365 3108 714 3882 284
3203 620 3 548 507
Total
Current (0 - 30 days} 1 167 953 558 680
31 -80 days 235 181 230 451
61 - 90 days 205 384 341 981
91 - 120 days 192 686 159 600
121 - 365 days 14 270 087 22 832 782
16071 211 24 124 514
Total debtors past due but not impaired
&1 -91days g7 784 62 409
91 - 120 days 55 262 33928
121 - 365 days 4 066 819 4 056 859
Reconciliation of allowance for impairment
Opening balance {20 436 496} (38 267 571)
Contribution to allowanca (2432 B56) 17 831 075
Debt impaimment written off againsgt allowance 11 808 267
{10 971 085} (20 436 496)
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7. Recelvables from exchangs transactions
Gross balances
Electriciy 8014102 13435254
Water 14860 280 48 493 290
Sewerage BB99 896 24 248 161
Refuse 7 820 982 15 874 402
Housing 204 005 2412279
Sundry 2 677 583 3438 819
42576848 107 902 306
Leas: Allowance for impairment
Elactricity {1532 218) {5 060 170)
Watar (8 667 939} {46 956 B838)
Sewerage {3 581351} (22988 976)
Refuse (4 036 099) (15 090 4086)
Housing 197 645 (2 417 951)
Sundry 3928 155 (2 894 000)
{13 702 506) (95 409 198)
Net balance
Elsctricity 6 481 186 8375084
Water 6 292 341 1 536 564
Sewerage 5 308 545 1258 185
Refuse 3784883 783996
Housing 401 850 (5672)
Sundry 6605 738 544 919
28 874 343 12 423 106
Electricity
Current {0 -30 days) 4 B41 074 6 284 155
31 -60 days 720 445 588 160
81 - 90 days 178 786 382 278
21 - 120 days 184 777 304 020
121 - 365 days 2105 082 5 BB6 641
8 010 164 13435 254
Water
Cument (0 -30 days} 1820 587 2 436 340
31 -6D days 1206 454 1224 825
81 -90 days 914 319 1292 380
91 - 120 days 804 256 1122838
121 - 385 gays 10 104 968 42 418 927
14 960 282 48 433 230
Sawarage
Current (0 -30 days} 587 9 1075 285
31 -60 days 370 475 389 052
£1-90 days 295 327 356 640
21- 120 days 270 859 322 377
121 - 365 days 5571949 22 104 807
7 096 551 24 248 161
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7. Roceivahles from exchange transactions (continuad)

Refuse

Current (0 -30 daye) 614 756 1311 058

31 - 60 days 482 472 275903

61 - 80 days 413 462 263 187

91 - 120 days 396 141 258 453

121 - 365 days 5934 151 13 765 800
7 620 982 15 874 402

Housing rental

Current (0 -30 days) (2614)

91 - 120 days - B

121 - 365 days 204 005 2423818

204 005 2421008

Sundry

Currant (0 -30 days} 111 786 (828 874)

31-80days 71728 50 243

61 - 80 days 37421 48 349

81 - 120 days 60 822 53 480

121 - 385 days 2399 768 4117711
2 681 521 3438 919
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7. Recelvables from exchange transactions (continwed)
Summary of debtors by customer classification
Consumers
Current {D -30 days) 2934775 7 B33 844
31 -60 days 2 109 738 1933184
61 - 90 daye 1726 844 2128 108
91 - 120 days 1699 730 1828035
121 - 365 days 25258830 866110986
33770717 110137 287
Industriall commercial
Current {0 -30 days) 3201856 4 4BB 559
31-60 days 350 081 257 700
&1 - 90 days 200472 218 847
21 - 120 days 228 716 222 118
121 - 365 days 5893 187 7 420 646
98723%2 12607 268
Natlonal arnwd provincial government
Current (0 -30 days} 874 472 1 825 098
31 - 60 days 734 375 547 750
61 - 80 days 220 708 334 840
21 - 120 days 145178 172 833
121 - 365 days 6 250 430 6 450 431
8 225164 9 334 952
Total
Current (D -30 days) 8080140 1339521
31 -60 days 2 417 521 2508 183
61 -90 days 1509 845 2 340 814
91 - 120 days 1 886 240 2 081 383
121 - 365 days 27803101  B7 596 712
42 576 847 107 202 303
Less: Allowance for impairment {13 702 504} {95 409 197)
28874343 12453106
Lesa: Allowance for Impalrmant
Allewance for impaimment (13702 505) (95408 199)
Total debtor past due but not impaired
61 - 90 days 1179 988 717 356
91 - 120 days 1053772 447 080
121 - 385 days 11 208 282 3312704
13 442 042 4477 1560
Reconciliation of allowance for Impalrment
Balance at beginning of the year (85 408 199) (78 495 693)
Contributions to allowance {58 834) {16 913 506)
Debt impairment written off against allowanca B1 765 528 -
{13 702 305) (95 409 194)
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2018

2017

7. Receivables from exchange transactions (continued)

Transitional Provision - GRAP 107

The municipality has opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions contained in GRAP 107 relating to the measurement
of Receivables from exchange transactions. The municipality is granted a 2 year measurement period commencing on marger
date to ensure compliance with the relavant GRAP standards. Therefore the above amounts have been racorded as provisional

amounts.

8. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of:
Cash on hand

Bank balances

Shori~term depesilts
Bank overdraft

Current assets
Currant liabilities

The municipality had the following bank accournts

Account number / description

Bank statement balances

2955 2 955

- 29093525

1002806 24542131
{11 884 348) .
{10388 587) 27 4564 811
1006761 27 454 611
{11 894 348) =
{10 868 587) 27 454 611

Cash book balances

30 June 2018 30 June 2017 30 June 2018 30 June 2017

FNB - 52300007898 470 091 3074334 (11 894 348) 2908 525
ABSA - 4053046940 81823 1249 609 = .
ABSA - Cheque Account - 4053623514 239 703 565 111 - -
ABSA - Cheque Account - 4053099797 - 34 256 -

Standard Bank - Chegue Account - 280252013 47 709 1168 885 - -
Standard Bank - Cheque Account - 280230893 19 220 536 341 - -
ABSA Invenstmants - 8257114251 23075 22 083 23708 22 083
FNB Investments - 62374218503 - 23516102 90388 23516133
FNB Investments - 74374220066 972 270 910 809 972 270 910 60¢
Investec - 1100458805501 . 2 883 29638 2938
Standard bank - Trust Fund - 3/288885537/001 - 9002 (86 484) 2002
Standard Bank - Money Market - 2888653161 - 1471 - 1471
Standard Bank - Money Market - 288865318-2 - 4334 - 434
Standard Bank - Monay Markat - 286865316-3 - 1299 - 1299
Standard Bank - Money Market - 288865316-9 25104 25104
Standard Bank - Money Market - 288865316-5 - 48 178 - 48178
Total 1853 891 MN170791 (10891 641) 27 461 656

8. Investment property

2018

2017

Caoat/
Valuation

Accumulated Carrying value
depreciation
and
accumulated
impalrmant

Cost/ Accumulated Camying valua

Valuation depreciation

and
accumulated
impairment

Investment property 67 783 409

87 783 409

67 783 400 -

&7 783 408




Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipallty
{Registration number EC 101)
Annual Financial Statements for the year endad 30 June 2018

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figuras in Rand 2018 2017
9. Invesiment property (continued)
Raconcillation of investmant property - 2018
Opening Total
balance

Invastmant property

67 783408 67 783 409

Reconclliation of investment proparty - 2017

Investment property

Fair value of investment properties

Transfarrad Total

during merger
67 783408 67 783 400

67783408 67 783 409

A regieter containing the information required by ssction 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for

inspection at the registered office of the municipality.

A register containing the information required by section 83 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for

inspection at the registered office of the municipality.

All of the Municipality's investment property is held under freehold interest and no investment property has been pladged as
securily for any ligbilitiss of the municipality. There are no restrictions on the realisability of investment property or the
remittance of revenue and proceeds of disposal. There are no centractual obligations on investment property.
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10. Property, plant and equipment
2018 2017
Costf Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrylng value
Valuation depreciation Valuation deprecistion
and and
accumulated accumulated
Impairment impalrment
Land 119 097 859 - 119097958 119087 858 - 118 097 958
Buildings 50 062 481 (5208029) 44770462 50069 491 (2676831) 47392660
Infrastructure 920120287 (112323 987) BO7 796 300 B82455528 (56 954 805) 825 500523
Community 11 470 BO2 (1002311) 10468 491 11 470 802 {575510) 10885282
Work-in-progress 88 088 952 - 88068952 B2745885 - B2745895
Landfill sites 14 9689 033 (927 518) 14041 518 6 776 355 {367 B88B) 6 408 467
Leased and othar assets 22 889 105 {7468 571) 15420534 21 769807 (4 381904) 17 387 203
Total 1226685629 (127 021413}1 099664 216 1174 3B5 837 (64 857 038)1 108 428 799
Reconclllation of property, plant and equipment - 2018
Opening Additiona Disposals Additions Depreclation Total
balance through
transfers from
wiP
Land 119 087 959 - - - 119087 959
Buildings 47 382 660 - . (2622 198) 44 770482
Infrastructure 825500623 15110104 (608 840) 23713880 (55918377) 807 796 300
Community 10 895 292 . - - (426 801) 10 468 491
Work-in-progress 827458095 31432848 - (26109 591) - 88068952
Landfill sites 6 408 487 5796 977 - 2 385 701 {659 627} 14041518
Leased and other assets 17 387 803 1118 288 - (3086667) 15420534
1109428799  S3459 027 (608 240) - (62614 670} 1 099 664 216
Reconclliation of property, plant and equipment - 2017
Opening Additions Disposals Transfers Depreciation Total
balance
Land 119 097 959 - - - - 118 087 958
Buildings 50 069 491 . - - (2876 831) 47 392860
Infrastructure 883877989 11382002 (85 785) 7315063 (56 568 616) 825 500 623
Community 11 470 802 - - - (575 510y 10895292
Work-in-progress 39473057 50587 851 (7 315 053) - 82745895
Landfill sites 6 776 355 - - - {367 BB8) 8 408 467
Leased and other assets 21381 281 446 393 (57 876) - (4 381905) 17 387 903
1112146924 €2 416 286 (143 661) = {64990 730)1 109 428 799

A raglster cantaining the information required by section 83 of the Municipal Fina
inapection at the registerad office of the municipality.

nce Management Act is available for

42




Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality

{Registration number EC 101)

Annual Financial Stataments for the year ended 30 June 2018

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Flgures in Rand 2018 2017

11. Intangible assets

2018 2017
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carnrying value
Valuatlon amortlsation Valuation amortisation
and and
accumulated accumulsted
Impairmaeant Impairment
Computer software 362 563 (207 005) 155 558 3682 563 (110 827} 251736

Reconclliation of Intangible assets - 2018

Opening  Amortisation Total
balance
Computsr software 251 736 {98 178} 155 558

Reconclliation of Intangible assets - 2017

Transferred  Additions Amortisation Total

tluring merger
Computer software 313 285 48 307 {110 826) 251 736
12. Herltage assets
2018 2017
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrylng value
Valuation Impairment Valuation impainrment
loasses losses
Higtorical buildings 13 452 791 - 13452791 13 452 791 - 13452791
Reconcillatlon of herltage assets 2018
Opening Total
balanca
Hietorical bufidings 13 452 791 13452 791
Reconclilation of heritage assets 2017
Transferred Total
during merger
Historical buildings 13 452 791 13 452 791
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13. Finance lease obligation

Minimum lease payments due

- within one year - 201 259

- 201 259
less: future finance charges - (6 489)
Prasent valie of minimum lease payments - 194 770

Prasent value of minimum lease payments due
- within one year - 194 770

The average lease tenn was 5 yoars and the avarage effective borrowing rate renges between prime and prime less 1.5 -%
{2017:Ranges between prime and prime kess 1.5 -%).

The municipality's obligations under finance leagses are secured by the lessor's charge over the leased assets.

14. Payables from exchange transactions

Trade payablez and other accruals 104 465 673 78 820 a0

Payments received in advanced 453 729 875018
Retentions 26 267 26 267
Leave pay 8 389 976 6 917 408
Bonus accrual 4 225 388 3373780
Other payables 333851 28
Salaries control (74 327) (200 012)
Dabtors with cradit balances 2639676 2 346 798
Stale cheques 9204 & 827

124479437 91876424

Traneitional Provision - GRAP 107: The municipality has opted 1o take advantage of the transitional provisions contained in
GRAP 107 relating to the measurement of Trade payabels.. The municipality |s granted a 2 yaar measurement period
commencing on meafger date to ansure compliance with the relevant GRAP standards. Therefore the above amounts have
been recorded as provisional amounts.

15. Payshlea from non-exchange trangactions

Unallocated receipts 3 254 564 2780017
Debtors with cradit balances 1957 240 719127

5 211 804 3499144

16. VAT payables

VAT - 213785

Transitional Provision - GRAP 107: The municlpality has opted to take advantage of the transitional provigions contsined in
GRAP 107 relating to the measurement of VAT payables. The municipality is granted a 2 year moasuremant period
commencing on merger date to ensure complianca with the refevant GRAP standards. Tharefore the above amounts have
baen recorded as provigional amounts.

17. Consumer daposhs

Electricity 1 965 943 1832415
Water 10108583 978 648

2 996 796 2911064
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17. Consumer deposlits {continued)

Nao interest accrues on consumer daposits as Dr Beyers Naude Local Municipality is not a deposit taking entity in terms of the
banking Act.

18. Unspent conditional grants and recelpts
Unspent conditional grants and recelpts comprisas of:

Unspent conditional grants and receipts

Municipal Infrastructure Grant - DORA - 15 226 243
Energy Efficiency Demand Managemant System Grant - DORA - 1189 838
Rapid Response - DWA 488615 498 615
Intargrated National Electrifization Grant - DORA - 4 928 331
Expanded Public Works Programme Integrated Grant - DORA - 1 564 933
Department of Water Affairs Grant 888 109 883 108
LED Grant - Fonteinbos Project 285 463 1148073
Lotte Grant 653 320 653 320
VVater and Sanitetion 200 000 200 000

2535507 26 295 463

Movement during the year

Transfarred during merger 26 295 463 13 846 841

Receivad during the year 136 005728 185 206 599
Income recognition durlng the year {158 765 684) (176 757 777)

2635607 26 295 483

Amounts withheld and clawed back by Natlonal Treasury during the 2018 financial perlod amount to R12 740 000.

See note for reconciliation of grants from National/Provincial Government.
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19. Provisions

Reconciliation of provisions - 2018

Opening Additions Reduction Total
Balance dus to ra-
measurement
or settlomant
without cost
to entity
Legal proceedings 149 255 . {21 852} 127 303
Rehabliitation of Landfill sites 13 903 886 7745 114 - 21852000
14 053141 7 748 114 {21 952) 21779303
Reconclifation of provislons - 2017
Trasferred Additiana Reduction Total
during merger due to re-
maasuramant
or settlement
without cost
to entity
Rehabilitation of landfill sites 12 788 308 1114 578 . 13 903 886
Legal proceedings 180 C0DO - (30 745) 149 255
12 968 308 1114 578 {30 745) 14 063 141
Non-current liablities 21 652 000 13 803 886
Current ligbilities 127 303 149 255

21779303 14053 141

Legal procsedinge provislone

A brief dascription of the nature of the obligation and the expected timing of any resulting outflows of economic benefits or
service potential,

An indication of the uncertainties about the amount or tming of those outflows. Whare necessary to provide adequate
information, an entity shall disclose the major assumptions made conceming future events, as addressed in paragraph .81.

The amount of any expected reimbursement, stating the amount of any asset that has been recognised for that expected
reimbursement.

Rehabliitation of landfill sitee

The obligation for the anvironmental rehabllitation rasults from the onus imposed by the Environmental Consarvation Act no.73
of 1982 to rehakilitate landfill sites after use. The sites are expected to be closed in 2018, after which rehabilitation will take
place over the coursa of the next 8 fo 10 years after which the site is expacted to be fully rehabilitated. The following
assumplion were used when calculating the provision for landfill Site rehabilitation;

- The CPIX was used to adjust the cost as It is the only detenmining factor year on year.

The landifll sites are nearing the end of their useful lives, the ground and ground waber on the entire site are thus considered to
be contaminated and not just the portion in use, i.e. the provision provides for the cost of rehabllitating the entire site and not
just the portion used up to financial year end. The entire site would need to be rehabilitated due to waste distributed acrogs the
entire site over the yaars since opening thereof. Thus, as provided In GRAP 19 where It states that the provigion should only be
raised to the exient that the costs would need to be incunred, it is considered that the full cost of rehabilitation would need to be
incurred to rehabilitate the sitas.

The municipality does not have licences for the kandfills therefors the sites will need to be rehahiliated in their entirely.
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20. Employes beneflt obligations

Defined benefit plan

The plan is a post employmant medical benefit plan,

Post retirement medical ald plan

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Carrying value

Present value of the defined benefit obligation-wholly unfunded {39600 087) (37582 734)

Present value of long service award {8 6B1683) (B 182 745)
(49 371 770) (46 785 479}

Nen-current liabilities {46 172 111) (44 893 455)

Current liabilities (3188659} (1872024)
{49371 770) (46 765 479)

Changes In the prazant valua of the dafined benefit abligation are as follows:

Opening balance {46 765 479) ‘

Transferred during merper - (38044 942)

Benefits paid 1 428 860 1604 651

Net expense recognised in the statement of financial performance (4035151} {10625 188)
(49 371 770) (46 765 479)

Net axpanse recognlesad In the statement of financial performance

Cument servica cost (2 848 008) (2 247 332)

Interest cost {4 556 801) (3 422 437)

Actuarial {gains) losses 3 369 656 {4 955 419)

(4035151) (10825138)

Key assumptions used

Assumptions used et the reporting date:

Discount rates used 981 % 992 %

Consumer price inflation 6,14 % 6,78 %

Health care cost inflation 7.84 % 823 %

Net discount rate 2,02 % 1,51 %

The PA 80-2 post-ratirernant mortality table usad for pensieners and SA85-80 (Nomal} for active employees.

Average aga of Continuation pensioners as at 30 June 2018 was 70.81, with an average employer monthly contribution of

R3,265,
Number of active employees: 224

Average age of active employees as at 30 June 2018 was 42.98, with an average employer monthly contribution of R2_808.
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20. Employee banaflt obligations (continued)
History of llabllities, assets and experiance adjustments

Amounts for the current and previous four years are as follows:

Definad benefit obligation
Surplus (deficit)

Defined contribution plan

9681 883
{0 681 683)

2015

{7 574 241)

The cbligation in respect of medical care contributions for retirement benefits is valuad every year by indapendent qualified
actuaries. The last actuarial valuation was performed on 30 June 2018 by One Pangaea Financial using the Projected Unit

Credit Mathod.
21. Service charges

Sale of electriclty

Sale of water

Solid waste

Sewerage and sanitation charges
Refuse removal

22. Revenue

Service charges

Rental of facllities and equipment
Interest recaived

Agency services

Licences and parmlts

Cther income

Gain on disposal of assets
Interest received - investment
Property rates

Govemment grants & eubsidies
Fines, Penalties and Forfeits
Actuarial gain

The amount Included in revenue arising from exchanges of goods or services

are as follows:

Service charges

Rental of facilities and equipmant
Interest received

Agency sarvices

Licences and permits

Other income

Actuarial gain

Gain on disposal of assets
Interest received - investment

80 389 627 85 747 062
28572689 24228 251
3122 525 10818652
12 857 844 2030 046
12 261 734 31787711
153 904 529 116 262 782
153904 529 116 2682 782
788 339 591 870

9 550 408 5858 447
671174 2088 883

865 805 1111 422
3118956 1903 550

- 3 410 469

1919091 1726 590
31809377 21825697
170187 178 175875720
78 848 184 282

3 369 656 -
376 2863 468 330 440 712
153904 529 116 2682 782
786 339 581 870

9 550 408 5850 447
671 174 2 (a8 883
865 206 1111422
3118 956 1 803 550

3 369 @58 -

- 3410 468

1919091 1726 580
174 188 056 132 956 013
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22. Rewvenue {continued}

The amount included in revenue arising from non-axchange transactions Is as

follows:

Taxation revenues

Property rates 31809377 21625697

Transfer revanus

Government grants & subsidies 170 187 176 175675720

Finas, Panalties and Forfaits 78 849 184 282
202 075 402 197 485 699

23. Invesiment revenue

Intorest revenue

Bank 1919091 1726 580

24. Other Incoma

Other income 3118 956 1 903 550

25. Property ratas

Rates recelved

Residential 19 447 736 13 360 485

Commercial 648 115 195 118

State 6390 233 4 643 421

Small holdings and farms 5325293 3 421 663

31 809 377 21 626 697

Valuations

Residential 1817 633600 1817 633 600

Commerdclal 502 863 854 502 683 854

State 435 B6G 400 435 866 400

Municipal 206 585200 206 585 200

Small holdings and farms 4 883 512 500 4 883 512 900

Exempt 148 819 2468 14B 918 246

Industrial 52 352 000 52 352 Q00

Multiple 15 080 700 15 080 700

B 063 623 200 8 063 623 900

The Dr Bayers Naude Local Municipality has been established in terms of section 12 of the logal Government Municipal
structures act of 199 (Act 117 of 1888), Government Gazetts No.3717. Saction 7 relating to the Valuation and Supplemantary
rolls states that the newly established municipality must continue to apply the valuation roll, supplementary roll, property rates
policy, property rates By-laws and property rates tariffs that were in force in the former areas of the merging municlpalities until
it adopts a new ganeral valuation roll in terms of section 30 of the Local Government Municipality Propety Act, 2004 (Act 8 of

2004)..

Tha naw gaeneral valuation will be implemented on 01 July 2019.
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26. Govarnment grants and subsidies

Operating grants
Equitable shara 77484000 70201 000
Cacadu - Fire Grant 925 500 1665 000
Demarcation Grant §847 000 23143000
Department of Health Grant 1 207 547 1207 547
Department of Human Setilements Grant 293 168 T27 842
Department of Watar Affairs Grant 468 000 2 168 626
DERAC Libraries Grant 2258 000 2 258 000
EPWP Inteqrated Grant 1147 933 1 536 087
Financial Management Grant 5945 000 5 460 000
Lecal Economlc Development Grant - Fonteinbos - 375877
Sarsh Baartman District Municipality - Oparational Led & Tourism Grant 200 000 163 007
SETA Training Grant 344 554 144 665
Evironmental affairs grant 2 554 000 -
Municipal Management Financial support Grant 1 085 000
Transitional Grant 4 000 000 .
1% AG Grant 6 700 492 -
COGTA - Eskom Grant 3721000 -
116191 194 109 040 331
Capital grants
Municipal Infrastructure Grant 27 388243 22 39¢ 757
Integrated National Elecirification Grant 10 16 171 1883 828
Regional Bulk Infrastructure Grant 16691 568 42 354 803
54805982 66 636 389
170187178 175875720
Equitable Share

In terms of the Constitution, this grant is used to subsidise the provision of basic services to indigent community members,

Municipal Infrastructure Grant

Balanca unspent at beginning of year 15 226 243 -
Transfarred during marger - 8 441 828
Current-year receipts 20902000 37623000
Conditions met - transfarrad to ravenue (27 388 243) (22 384 281)
Amounts withheld and clawed back by National Treasury (8740 000y (B 454 085)

- 15226 243

Conditione sfill to be met - remain liabilities (see note 18}.

The municipality upgraded streets, stormwater, bulk water, high mast lighting and waste water freatment works during the
current financial year.

EEDMS - Energy Efficiency Demand Management System Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year 1189 839 -
Current-year racaipts - 3000 000
Conditions met - transferred o revenug (1189 838) (1810181)

- 1189838

Conditions still to be mat - remain liabiliies (2ea note 18).
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28. Government grants and subsidies {continued)

Rapid Responae Grant - DWA

Balance unspent at beginning of year 498 615 -

Transfarred during merger - 498 615
498 815 498 615

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 18).

DSRAC Libraries Grant

Cument-year receipts 2 258 000 2 258 000

Caonditions met - transferred to revenus {2 258 000) (2 258 000)

Department of Health Grant

Current-year receipts 1207 547 1 207 547

Conditions met - transferred to revenua (1207 547y {1207 547)

Department of Human Settlements Grant

Cument-year raceipts 283 168 727 642

Conditions met - tranafemed to revanue {293 168) {727 542)

Regional Bulk Infrastructure Grant

Cumrent-ysar receipis 16 681 568 42 354 BO2

Conditions met - transferred to revenue {16 681 588) (42 354 80Z)

SETA Training Grant

Current-yoar receipts 344 554 144 865

Conditions met - transferred to revenue (344 554) {144 685)

Financa Management Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year - 965 Q00

Cument-year receipts 5 845 000 5 460 000

Conditions met - transferred to revenus (5945000} (54860 000)

Amount withheld and clawed back by National Treasury - {865 000)

The municipality utilised the grant for the employment of Financial [ntems, training in line with competencies and the

compilation of annual financial statements, audit improvement and mSCOA implementations.
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28. Government grants and subsidies {continued)

Integrated Mational Electrification Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year 4 926 331 -

Current-year recaipts 4 800 000 5 000 000

Conditions met - transfemed 1o revenue (7 526 331) {73 669)

Amounts withheld and clawed back by National Treasury (2 200 000} -
- 4928 331

Conditions still o be met - remain liabilities (see note 18).

Cacadu - Fire services Grant

Current-year receipts 825 000 16565 000

Conditions met - transferred to revenue (825000} (1 665 000)

Demarcation Grant

Cumrent-year receipts 6847000 23143000

Condltions met - transferred to revenue (8 847 DO} (23 143 000)

MSie

Current-year receipts 513 011 513011

Amounts withheld and clawed back by National Treasury (5813 011) (513 011)

Sarah Baartman - LED & Tourism Grant

Transferred during merger 200 000 163 007

Conditions met - transfemed to revenue (200 000) {163 Q07)

1% AQ Qramt

Current-year receipts 8 700 492 =

Conditions met - traneferred to revenue {6 700 482) -

Expandad Public Works Programme Integrated Grant

Balance unspent at baginning of year 1584933 -

Current-year receipiz 1383 000 3101 000

Conditlons met - transferred to revenus (1382000} (1536067)

Amounts withheld and clawad back by National Treasury (1 564 933} -
- 1 564 933

Conditions &till to be met - remaln liabilites {see nots 18).
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28. Government grants and subsidies {continuad})

Departmant of Water Affalre Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year 8838 109 -

Transferred during merger . 888 100

Current-year receipts - 2 158 526

Conditions met - transferred to revenue - (2 158 5286)
888 109 888 108

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see nate 18).

Local Economic Development Grant - Fonteinhos Project

Balance unspent at beginning of year 1148073 ~

Transferred during merger . 1523 950

Conditions met - transferred to revenue (852 610} (375 877)

295 483 1148 073

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities {see note 18).

National Lottery Fund

Balance unspent at beginning of year 653 320 =

Transferred during merger . 2 000 000

Conditions met - transfarred to revenue - {1346 830)
653 320 853 320

Conditions still to be met - remain lizbilities (see note 18).

Evironmental affairs grant

Current-year receipts 2 554 000 .

Conditions met - transferred to revenue (2 554 D0O) -

Financlal Managemaent Financial Support Grant

Current-year raceipts 1085 000 -

Conditions met - rensferred to revenue {1 085 000) -

TransHional Grant

Curment-year receipts 4 000 000

Conditions met - transferred o revenue (4 000 OCO) -

COGTA - Eskom Grant

Cumrent-year receipts 3721000 -
Conditicns met - transferred to revenue {3721 000} .
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26. Governmant grants and subsidles (continued)

VWater and Sanitation Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year 200 000 -

Transferred during merger - 200 000
200 000 200 000

Conditions still to be met - remain liabililiss (see nots 18).
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27. Employee related costs
Basic 42973365 34517 (19
Bonus 7 907 970 4 802 835
Medical aid - company contributions 5 352 680 8123624
Unemployment Insurance Fund 81053 682 623
Workmans Compensation 717 488 989
Skils Development Levy 1272 489 810 082
Other payroll levies 52 080 973 451
Pension fund contributions 14 316 238 13255788
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other allowances 1774 638 1371656
Oveartime paymants 4 835 998 4 342 727
Housing benefits and allowances 1182 051 1 063 397
Onverall allowancas 361 115 8684
Wages 57 331389 30581228
138171 281 108123103
Remuneration of munlcipal manager
Annual Remuneration 60 897 700 858
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 1487 1515
Bonus and back pay - 256 224
Cther Allowances 267 903 =
1230 287 958 697
The Municlpal manager was appointed 1 September 2017.
Remuneration of chief finance officer
Annual Remuneration 870 181 353 333
Travel, motor car, accomodation, subsistence and other allowances 34 000 a3 551
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 1487 585
Bonus and back pay - 108 032
905 668 625 511
The Chlef Financial Officer was appointed on 1 September 2017.
Remuneration of Acting Chief Financial Officer
Annual Remuneration 123 663 548 617
Remuneration of Director - Corporate Services
Annual Remunarafion 804 382 783 985
Travel, motor car, accomodafion, subsistence and ather allowances 145 200 145 200
Confributions te UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 1638 1 664
Bonus and back pay - 133 659
951 218 1 064 508
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27. Employee ralated costs (continued)

Ramuneration of the Director - Planning and Enginsaring

Annual Remuneration 89% 111 938 860

Travel, mator car, accompdation, subsistence and other allowances 120 000 128 327

Gontributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 83049 1684

Bonus and back pay - 111 982
1073 160 1181833

Remuneration of the Director - Community Servicos

Annual Remuneration 750 181 -

Travel, motor car, accomodation, subsistence and other allowances 154 000 -

Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pansion Funds 1487 -

805 668 -

The Director of community services was appeinted on 1 September 2017.

28. Remuneration of counclllors

Councillors B 324 29% 7 367 925
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28. Remuneration of councllilors {comtinued)

In-kind beneflts
Counclilors

Mayoer - Clir D.W.S. De Vos

Speeker = Clir T.L. Nonnies

Executive Committee - Clir P.W. Koeberg
Executive Committes - Clir §.J. Graham
Executive Committee - Clir N.P. Vanda
Executivea Committes - Clir E.L. Loock
MPAC Cheirperson - Clir W.J. Safers
Clir . Williams

Clir E.A. Ruiters

Clir W.Z. Le Grange

Clir A. Mboneni

Clir E.A. Carolus

Clir A. Booysan

Clir H. Booysen

Clir B.W. Seekoei

Clir L.M. Botha

Clir K. Hoffman

Clir X.N. Galada

Clr G.C. Mackelina

ClIir T.M. Tshona

CHir R.B. Jacobs

Chr P. Bees

Clir L.L Langeveldt

Clir A. Amies

Clir D.J. Bazuidanhout

Clir EV.R. Rossouw

Clir J.J. Williams

Councillors

Maycr - Clir D.W.S. De Vos

Speaker - Clir T.L. Nonnies

Executive Committee - Clir P.W. Koabserg
Executive Committes - Clir S.J. Graham
Exacutiva Committes - Clir N.P. Vanda
Executive Committee - Clir E.L. Look
MPAC Chairparsan - Clir W.J. Safers
D Wiliiams

EA Ruiters

WZ Le Grange

A Mboneni

EA Carolus

A Booysen

H Booysen

BW Seckoei

LM Botha

K Hoffman

XN Galada

GC Mackelina

TM Tshana

RB Jacohs

P Bees

Remuneration Allowances Total

2018
477 548 362765 840 312
382 038 299 082 681 131
242 764 127 655 377 419
248 764 127 655 377 419
249 764 127 6565 377 418
249 764 127 855 377419
242 432 125 211 367 643
188 908 107 389 298 277
188 808 107 369 296 277
188 908 107 368 2096 277
188 908 107 389 298 277
188 908 107 369 296 277
188 908 107 389 298 277
188 9038 107 369 296G 277
188 908 107 368 296 277
188 908 107 369 296 277
188 908 107 369 286 277
188 908 107 369 296 277
188 608 107 369 206 277
188 903 107 389 298 277
188 908 107 369 286 277
188 908 107 369 288 277
188 908 107 369 296 277
188 908 107 368 286 277
188 908 107 369 286 277
188 908 107 359 286 277
188 908 107 369 206 277
5 875 236 3445068 9324 303
Remuneration Allowances Total
27
398 862 284 852 683714
327 683 235 555 563 238
20B 624 89 857 298 481
214 679 95 921 310 800
208 624 80 857 2968 481
212181 89184 308 375
200872 87273 288 145
158 784 73247 232 041
183 364 78655 242 019
158 784 73247 232 041
160 828 73247 234 073
158 794 73247 232 041
186 564 79 382 248 446
166 046 73247 239 293
160 428 73 247 2331673
158 794 73247 232 041
158 784 73247 232 041
158 794 73247 232041
163 364 75 355 238719
158 794 73247 232 041
158 794 73 247 232 041
158 784 73 247 232 041
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28. Remuneration of eouncillors (continued)
LL Langeveldt 158 794 73 247 232 041
A Arrigs 168 794 73 247 232 041
DJ Bezuidenhout 168 046 73 247 239293
EVR Rossouw 158 794 73 247 232 041
JJ Williams 158 794 73 247 232 041
4 989 483 2 451 600 T 441 083
29. Debt Impalment
Debt impairment 4250829 34835379
Bad debts written off 1375045 1343 070
E826674 36178 449
30. Depreciation and amortisation
Property, piant and equipment 62 614 670 65 004 858
Intangible assets 96 178 110 825
62710848 65115683
31. Finance costs
Long service award 880 104 621 163
Post employment medical benefit 3878 697 2 801 274
Trade and other payables 2671958 2737 694
T 228 759 6160 131
32. Bulk purchases
Electricity 81207643 59092 088
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33. General expenses

Adjustment for provision of landfill sites obligation 7748 114 1114 579
Advertising 750 727 565 7886
Audit committee 114 999 108 171
Auditors remuneration 6 957 827 7923 239
Bank charges 084 432 767 363
Cleaning 3 853 823 2918 051
Commission paid 920 156 780 298
Community development and training - 375 877
Cenferencas and seminars 3718380 6 515 553
Consumables 879 520 450 234
Debt collection . 50 000
Delivery expenses 831 757 374 624
Emertainment 115 936 91 261
Grant Expenditure - Financial Management Grant 8725 407 2793157
Grant Expenditure - Transitional Grant 12 971 68581 1441 247
Insurance 1055 658 1849 577
Inventeory losses and write downs 18 178 54 848
Legal fees 4 937 689 3181751
Levies 89 880 93 205
Motor vehicle experses 5222 959 4925 513
Municipal service charges 32 656 324 22 100 985
Other expenses 3437 898 2 488 639
Postage and courier 864 680 883 052
Project maintenance costs 174 814 156 581
Repairs and Maintanance 7 401 663 5783109
Staff welfare 17 614 6 538
Subscriptions and membership fees 1467 719 1238 158
Telephone and fax 3905 718 2934 558
Testing samples 803413 253 945
Training 337 108 122 854
Travel and subsistance 31358 408 1353 312

110 752 260 73 496 916

34. Contracted sorvices

Security services 3 897 685 3677 ag2

35. Repalre and maintenance

The accounting standards boards (ASB) issued a FAQ which states that the line em "Repairs and Maintenance" is no longer
permittad in the statemant of financial performance, and that the said expenditure should be reclassified by it's natura. .

However in line with the requirements of GRAP 17, the repairs and maintenance related expenditure identified by the
municipality can stil be attributed to the following asset classes:

Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings 448 758 94 277
Repairs and Maintanance - Infrastructure 21880 370 2885284
Repairs and Maintenance - Laased and other assets 3333 491 2181380
Repairs and Maintananca - Community assets 729034 522 188

7401 663 6783109
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A6. Cash generated from operations

Deficit (43253 831) {43 726 874)

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation 82710 848 85 115 683

Loss on sale of assets and liabilities - {3 410 4589)

Debt impaiment 56256874 36178 4498

Changes in working capital:

Inventeries {480 573) {110 791}

Other Receivables - (2 375 022)

Receivables from exchange and nan-exhange (22 481 645} -

Payables from exchange transactions 31625 374 6 832 100

VAT (2 477 286) 3971738

Unspent conditional grants and receipts (23759 656) 17573104

Consumer deposits 85732 785 968

Provision and employaa benefits 77261862 8 817 927
15 300 499 83 631 814

37. Prior period arrors

During the year the following errors wers discovered in both the annual financial statements submitted in the prior year and tha
financial aceounting system. These errors have been corrected restrospectively through restatements of prior year through
journals in the financial accounting system and through correcting the misrepresented prior year column on the annual financial

statemants,

INVENTORIES: The emor wes as a result of water inventory that was incorrectly disclosed in the previous year. Therefore this

error was comectad in tha current year,
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37.  Prior period errors (continued)

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS: The error was as a result of impairment of debtors being incorractly
calculated, Therefore that emror hes been corrected in the current year.

RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS: The sfror was as a result of former Camdeboo SALGA invoices
for 2016/17 not previously raised, Therefors the ermor has been comected by raising the SALGA invoices for 2016/17 that were
not raised.

TRADE RECEIVABLES: The error was a result of amalgamation expenses raissd as debtor, SALGA prepeid expenditure
recognised as debtor, incorrect take on balances of Traffic debtors and salary confrol account classified as debtor, Therafore
the error was eorrected In the current yeer by reclassifying the salary control account votes to Payables from exchange
transactions and reversal of SALGA prepaid expenditure.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: The error was as a result of former Baviaans bank balance not being correctly allocated to
bank and cash, and interest on Standard bank Investment accounts of former lkwezi for 2016117 not previously been raised.
The efror was cerrected in the curment year by reallocation of Baviaans bank balanca and Raising interest not praviously raised.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: The error was as a result of former Baviaans Landfill site not taken on initially and
depraciated for 2016/17 not calcuiatad correctly, The error was corrected in the cument vear by correcting the Baviaans Landfil
site not taken on Initially. Reversing depreciation charged for 2016/17 and then raising the comect chargs for the year. Land
Identified as held for sale was reclassifed as inventory,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS: The error was as a result of amortisation charge for the 2016/17 year being incorrectly calculated, The
error has been comrected in the cument year by reversing the amortisation charged for 20187 and raiging the correct ona.

FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATION: The items included in the balance all relate to Motor vehicles taken cn from former Baviaans
&nd praviously accounted for as financa lease but mapped to creditors during take on, This was corrected/remapped to a
seperate finance leases vole in the AFS,

PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRAMSACTIONS: This error is as 8 result of finance lzase obligation being incoractiy
mapped to creditors, double accounting of AGSA invoices, annual banus accrual incorrectly calculated and accrual listing
processed excluding vat et. These errors have been comected in the current year,

PAYABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS: This line item consists of unallocated deposits and debiors with
credit balances. In the current year, former lkwezi Unallocated deposit have been written off. Scme of the previously
unzllocated deposits have been allocated to the respective dabtor accounts.

VAT PAYABLE: The adjustment is 2 a result fo payment made in the bank account that was previously unallecated and that
has been corracted in the current year.

CONSUMER DEPOSITS: The ermor is a result of take on journals being intorrectly processed. This has bean corrected in the
current year.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS: This error is as a result of incomrect former Bavizans Nationai Treasury Clawback,
incorrect take on balances for MSIG and FMG for former Ikwezi and amounts withheld relating to former Ikwezi Equitable
share. These have been comected in the current year,

PROVISIONS: This enor is as a result of incorrect opening teke on balances of employee benefits and contributions processed
directly to statement of financial position, These have besn corrected in the current year.

SERVICES CHARGES: This adjustment was a result of the differences noted between T8 and the billing reparts for the pericd.
These differences have been corracted in the current year.

FINES, PENALTIES AND FORFEITS: This adjusiment was as a result of the difference notad between the TB and the traffic
fines schedule from the system. These differences have been comected in the current year.

AGENCY FEES: The error is as result of DOT E-natis creditor not praviously raised. Therefore an adjustment Journal was
processed to reduce revenus to the Agency fee portion and recognise the DOT E-natls crediter basad on amounts agreed with
DOT.
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37. Prior parlod errors (continued)

INTEREST RECEIVED: The efror it as a result of diffarences noted between GL/TB and debtars intergration reports from the
system and the difference betwaen interast on Investments in TB/GL and bank statements. This has been corrected in the

current year,

LICENCES AND PERMITS: The adjustment is as a result of votes previously mapped ta Agency Fees and have been re-
mepped in the curent year.

GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS: The adjustment Is as a result of gain on disposal of assets which was incorrectly calculated
and has not bean calculateq correctly.

The comection of the error(s) results in adjustments as follows:
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37. Prior pericd errors (continued)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION Previously  Comrection Reclasalfication Restated
reported of error 2017
Inventories 6421263 31671 - 6452 934
Other daebtors 11208878 (9 469 484) 8729 1838123
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 837 067 184 861 3688 18 4719748
Recsivables from sxchange transactions 19518205 (3328 35%) (3 896 747} 12 493 106
Cash and cash equivalents 38271385 (10818 734} - 27 454 611
Total current assets 76 346 808 (23 388 288) . 52 958 520
Investment property 87 783 408 - - 67 783 400
Praperty, plant and equipment 1107 025 444 - 2403355 1109428799
Intangible assets 252 863 - (1127) 251738
Hearitage assets 13452 791 . - 13 452 791
Total Non-current asgets 1188 514 507 -~ 2402228 11909168735
TOTAL ASSETS 1188 514 507 - 2402228 1190916735
Liabllidas
Finance lease obligation . - (194 770) {184 770)
Payables from exchange transactions {102 705 893) - B1B1 2567 {04 524 425)
Payables from non-exchange transactions (8 449 978} - 2950834 (3 499 144)
VAT paysable (590 692) - 376 8907 (213 785)
Consumer deposits (2 885 033) - {26 031) (2 911 0B4)
Unspent conditional grants and receipts (35 700 416) - 8404 853 (26 285 463)
Provisions (180 0OD) - 30745 {148 256}
Employea banefits (1872 024) - - (1872 024)
Total current jiabillties (150 383 836) - 20723905 (129 859 931)
Provisions (13 903 886) - - (13 803 888)
Employes benefits (44 893 455) - - {44 893 455)
Total Non-currant liabilities {58 797 341) - - (58 787 341)
(58 797 341) - - {568 797 341)
TOTAL ASSETS 1264 861 315 - (18338 060) 1 248 523 255
TOTAL LIABILITIES (209 181 177) - 20723904 (188 457 273)
NET ASSETS 1055 680 138 - 23850844 1058065982
Accumulated surplus 1035 660 138 - 2335844 1068085582
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE Previously  Correction Reclassification Restated
reported of srror 2017
Properiy rates 21 825 897 - - 21625 697
Servive charges 117 862 287 (1 B99 515) - 116 262 782
Fines, Penalties and forteits 76 547 107 735 - 184 282
Govermment grants and Subsidies 168 085 887 7 580 832 - 1756875718
Agency eervices 4453556 (2364 673) - 2088 883
Interest received 6246 618 - - 8 246 616
Interest raceived - Investmant 1308 935 30 485 - 1339421
Rental of facilities and equipmant 591 870 - - 581 870
Qther income 680548 1213002 1903 550
Licences and permits - 1111422 - 1111422
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37.  Prlor pericd errors (continued)
Gains on disposal of assets 3 550 381 (138 912) - 3 410 488
Total Revenue 324592336 5843376 - 330 440 711
0
Employes costs {100 825 850) (7 288 253 {2000} (108 123 103)
Remuneration of ceuncillors (7 376 925) - - (7 376 925}
Debt impairmant - (36 178 449) {36 178 449)
Depreciation and amortisation (65 157 003) 41 320 - (85 115 683)
Finance costs (4914 114) (1246 017) - (& 160 131)
Repairs and maintenance (4 505 563} (1335515) 5841078 -
Bulk purchases (892018 919) {73 149) - (62 082 068)
General expenses {(72429808) 4516143 {5 583 452) {73498 815)
Impairment of assets (32 885 584) 32 985 584 - -
Contracted services (3417 077) {3 189) (257 626) (3877 892)
Actuarial losses (4 955 419) - - (4 955 419)
Inventory lossesiwrite-downs (86 519) - 86 518 -
Lease rentals on operating lease (418 185) . 418 185 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURE (386 080 764} (B 581 525 485704 (374 178 585)
Deficlt for the year (41 498 429) (2171 190) 495 704 {43 726 874)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT Previously  Correction Reclassification  Reatatod
stated of error 2017
Government grante and subsidies 173864936 1810784 - 175 675 720
Rates and services 122 178609 10 308 587 - 132 485 196
Interest income 7 555 552 30 485 - 7 586 037
Other receipts 5735974 144 (33 - 5 880 007
309 335071 12201 889 - 321 626 960
Employee cost (28 919 887) (16 571 141) - (115 4481 028)
Suppliers (114 818 230) (1 527 756) - {118 343 988)
Finance cost (1491877} (4668 454) - {6 160 131)
Net cash flows from operating activitles 94 107 277 {10 475 482) - 83 631 815
Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {62 347 060) - (102 713) (62 449 773)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and squipment 3590 400 - 69 421 3 659 821
Purchase of other intangible assets {49 308) - 1 {49 307)
Net cash Rows from Financing actlvitles {68 805 968) - (33 291) {58 B39 259)
Cash flow from Financing activities
Maovament from Finance leass - (307 899} (307 899)
Net increase){decreass) In cash and cash equivalents 35 301 309 - (10816 653) 24 434 656
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2 970 086 - (131} 2 989 955
Caeh and cash equlvalents at the end of the year 38 271 386 - {10 816 784) 27 454 611
Accumulated Surplus/ Deflelt
Inventories 1519 825
Racsivables from exchange transactions 879 881
Receivabies from non-exchange transactions {2 833 775)
Praperty, plant and squipment (3 477 883)
Payables from non-exchange transactions 5606 851
Payables from exchange transactions {415 818)
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37. Prior period errore (continued)

Other financial Babilltios (551 770)
Other receivables (2 370 00D)
Non-current provisions 32 284 (022
Employee benefits (32 160 197)
Unspent conditional grants 4 770 972

3332 110
—_—

38. Commitments
Authorised capital expenditure

Already contracted for but not provided for
*  Property, plant and aquipment - Infrastructure 42604738 75198 843

Total capital commitments
Already contractad for but not provided for 42604738 75198 843

The committed expenditure relates to Infrastructure and will be financed by Government Grants and own resources,
39. Unauthorised expenditure

QOpening balanceAransferred durning menger 1644489899 128 812 064
Add: Unauthorised expenditure - cument year 17760562 37637935

182219 681 164 445 999

40. Frultless and wasteful expenditure

Opening balanceftransferred during mergar 6 788 B49 3 430 062
add: Fruitless and wasteful expenditure - cumrent year 1642 807 3 358 B57

B 431 856 6 788 84%

41. Irregular expenditure

Opening balance/transfarrad during merger 130518800 79743767
Add: Imegular Expenditure - currant year 30169370 BND775133

160 688 270 130 $19 300

Transitional Provision - GRAP 107; The municipallty has opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions contained in
GRAP 107 relating to the measurement of Imegular expenditure. The municipality Is granted a 2 year measurement petiod

commencing en marger date to ensure compliance with the relevant GRAP standards. Therefore the above amsunts have

been recorded as provisional amounts,

42. Deviation fram supply chain management regulations

Paragraph 12{1)(d){i} of Government gazette No. 27836 issued on 30 May 2005 states that a supply chain management poficy
must provide for the procurement of goods and servicas by way of a competitive bidding procass.

Paragraph 36 of the same gazetie states that the acceunting offilcer may dispense with the official procurement process In
certain circumstances, provided that he records the reasons for any deviations and reports them to the next meeting of the
accounting officer and includas a note to the annual financial statements.

Goods and services to the value of R13 275 012 were procured during the financial year under review and the procsss followed
in procuring those goods deviated from the provisions of paragraph 12(1)(d)(i) as stated above. The reasons for these
deviations were documented and reported to the accounting officer who considered them and subsequently approved the
deviation from the normal supply chain management regulations.
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43. Related parties

Relationehips
Mayor

Speaker

Executive Committee

Exacutive Committes

Executive Committee

BExecutive Committes

MPAC Chairperson

Councillor

Councillor

Councillor

Councilor

Councillor

Counciller

Councllior

Councillor

Councillor

Counciller

Counclllor

Councilior

Councillor

Councillor

Councillor

Coundlllor

Councillor

Councillor

Counclilor

Municipal Manager

Chief Financial Officer

Acting Chief Financial Officer

Director of planning and engineering services
Acting Director of Corporate Services

District Municipality which Dr. Beyers Naude Local Municipality forms
part of

Name of related parson and designation
Hendrina Meyer - Program operator

Clive Warner - Assistant Manager

Manyna Minnie - Senier Clerk Administration
Ivan Japtha - Law enforcement Officer

Logan Cudjoe - Actoountant expenditura
Rory Beggenpoel - Manager Assets and SCM
Hildegaard Wessels - HR Officer: Recruitment
Ivor Berrington - Director: Planning and Enginearing
Melanie Berrington - Administration Officer
Colin Abels - Health Practioner

Clir D.W.S. Da Vos
Clir T.L. Nonnies
Clir P.W. Koeberg
ClIr 8., Graham
Clir N.P. Vanda

Clir E.L Loock

Clir W.J. Safers

Clir ©. Williams

Clr E.A. Ruiters
ClirW.Z. Le Grange
Cir A. Mboneni

Clir EA. Carolus
Cilr H. Booysan

Clir B.W. Seekoei
Clir L.M. Botha

Clir K. Hoffman

Clir X.N. Galada
Clir G.C. Mackslina
Clir T.M. Tshona
Clr R.B. Jacobs
Clir P. Bees

Cir L.L Langewveldt
Clir A. Arries

Clr D.J. Bezuidenhout
Clir E.V.R Rossouw
Ciir J.J. Williams

Dr. E.M Rankwana
H. Kok

S.E. Mbotya

W.I. Berrignten

Z Kali

Sarah Baartman District Municipality

Description of related party relations

Meyer Transport - Spouse

Electrical Motor Rewinders - Son

Tinnus Minnie Electrical - Spouse

Japtha Transport - Owner

RAC Transport - Spouse

RGB lthemba - Owner

Camdeboo Funeral services - Director/Partner
Bermrington Family Trust & Uitkomst Trust - Trustes
Berrington Famlly Trust & Uitkomet Trust - Trustes
Welkom Yizani - Sharshelder

The mayor and councillors only received remunaration as set out in Note 28. Rates and municipal services were In line with

other customers, see note 6.

The Saction 57 managers only raceived refmuneration as set outin Note 27, Rates and municipal services were in fine with

other customers.

All gouncillors and employees have disclosed their interest in related

parties and no ane has the ability to contral or exercise

significant influence over Council in making financial and operating dacisions,

All related government entities transactions, including the district municipality, such as ratas and municipal services were in line

with government legislation,
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43. Related parties (continued}
Related party transactions

Purchases from related parties

Electrical Motor Rewinders 73737 410 250
Zaaymans Garage 31776
Vivians Enterprise 3200 4 800

Tha transactions wars concluded in full compliance with the municipality's Supply Chain Managament Pglicy and the
transactions are considered to be at anm's length.

44, RiIsk management
Financlal isk management
Liquidity risk

The municipality's rigk to liguidity is a result of the funds available to cover future commitments. The municipality manages
liquidity risk through an ongoing review of future commitments and credit facilities.

Credit rek

Credit risk ¢onsists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and trads debters. The
municipality orly deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits axposure to any one counter-party.

Financial assete exposed to credit risk at yaar en were as follows:

Flnancial Inatrument 2018 2017
Other Regeivables 4 500 627 1838123
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 5437 406 4719746
Raceivables from exchange transactions 28874343 12483106
Cash and cash equivalents 1 005 761 27 454 511
Payables from exchange transactions {121 479437} (91878 424)
Payablas from non-exchange transactions (5211804) (3499 144)
VAT payables - {213 785)
Banrk overdrait {11 884 348) -
VAT recaivabla 2 263 501 -
Market risk

Interest rate risk

The municipality's interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates axpose the
municipality to cash flow interest rata risk. Interest rate risk ie managed by Investing any surplus funds inte high yield
investments. The resultant intsrest earned ie itkely to offest intarest pald, as bath are linked to prime rates..

45. Additional disclosure in tarms of Munlclpal Finance Management Act

Contributions to organised local government

Opening balance 4433012 .

Council subscription / fee 1252 785 52786 180
Amount pald - curent year . (815 716)
Amount paid - previous years {1336 407) {27 452)

4 349 370 4433012
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45. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act (continuad)
PAYE and UIF
Current year payroll deductions 19735 646 14 172 849
Amount paid - current year (13323 139) (14 172 849
8412 507 -
Pension and Medical Ald Deductions
Current year payroll deductions and Council Contributions 18675055 24 772 744
Amount paid - current year (16 998 915} (24772 744)
1676 146 -
Counclflors' arrear consumer accounts
The following Councillors had amear accounts outstanding for more than 80 days at 30 June 2018:
30 June 2018 Outstanding Total
maore than 90 R
days
R
Clir GC Mackelina 2679 24879
Clir A Booyssen 4771 4771
Clir TL Nonnies 2118 2118
Clir P W Koaberg 695 695
Clir P Bees 132 132
Clir EVR Rossouw 4440 4 440
15136 16136
30 June 2017 Quistanding Total
more than 80 R
days
R
Clir GC Mackelina 531 531
Clir A Booysen 12 331 12 331
Ciir TL Nennies 87 67
Clir BW Seekoei 649 649
Clir H Booysen 450 450
Ciir EVR Rogsouw 799 708
Clir DJ Bazuidenhout 8 962 9 962
24 789 24 789
46. Distribution losses - Electricity
Electriclty losses (units)
Electricity units (kiWh) purchased from Eskom 85756 113 70957 000

Elactricity units (kWh) sold to customers

{60485 078) (58 245 359)

25 271 035

12711 61

Electricity losses occur dus to inter alia, technical and non-technical losses. (Tachnlcal [osses - Inherent resistance of
conductors, fransformers and other electrical equipment; Non-technical losses - tampering of meters, the incorrect ratios Used

on bulk meters, faulty meters and flegal elactricity connections).
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46. Distribution loeses - Electricity (continuad)

The problem with tampared meters and illigal connections is an ongoing process, with regular action being taken against
defaulters. Fauly meters are replaced as soon as they are reported. Electricity losses for the financial yaar is 20.47% of
purchased electricity. The Rand value of the efectricity iosses for the period ending 30 June 2018 is R23 930 668

47. Distribution losses - Water

Water losses (units)

Balance af the beginning of the year in reservoirs and pipes 38 398 33 237

Water units produced 3996783 5082 402

Water units sold (2951308) (4014 501)
Balance at the end of the year in reservoirs and pipes (35 131) (38 398)

1048 745 1072 740

Water losses occur due to inter alla, leakages, tampering of meters, the incorrect ratios used on bulk meters, faulty meters and
illegal water connections.

48. Events after the reporting date

No material facts or cicumstances occured between the accounting date and the date of the financial statemens other than
those Items already mentioned which require disclosure in the financial statements.

49. Contingencles
Bayers Naude Local Muricipality has the following guarantees:
The Wedge {EX CLM) - Passible enrichment claim for the Improvement to the property.

Amatonda Property Prajects CC {n Liqeidation} {EC CLM) - R500 000, Hausing development for lows middie income was
done an municipal property, Final vacating of Property by liquldators only aspect,,

Richardt V Rensburg {EX CLM) - Richardt van Resburg brought a High Court application in terme of "PAIA”" for an order
directing CLM to deliver documentation pertaining to a mining right on ExF 1814, Graaffrsinat existing and previous leass
agreemerds in respect of Erf 1814 and furthar related decuments.,

AURECON SA (PTY)LTD (EX) - Aurecon instituted action in the high court, Grahamstown for payment of moneys, same
strictly payable by relevant Govemmerit Departmeant .
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49. Contingencles {continued)

Minister of water and Sanltationi (EX CLM} - R414 300.45, Minister of Water & Senitation instituted Action against the
municipality for water use cherges, Municipality is unaware and cannont reconclle the allsged amounis ewing. The other side
indicated recently that they want to increase their ctaim

CJ Bouwer - R3.7 Million, Claimart will hava difficutty to prova liability against Municipality as well as quantum of his allsged
damages.

YL Booysen - R210 000, Alleging and claimingg Damages for alleged infringement of her dignitas and fama. She is an
amployee of the municipality.

Municipaiity alleging =ajd damages from a MVA involving & motor vehicles of the Mun driven by an employee of the
Municipality,

Louise Van Tonder {EX IKWEZI) - Loulse van Tonder instituted Action besed on alleged assaults by an employee of the
Municipaity.

Phil-ANN (EX lkwezl) - R4 028 416.80, Phil-Ann Frasmus obtained Judgment in her favour on the merits against the
Municipality and employee Mr Jack on 31 March 2016,

Vincemus Investments (Pty) Ltd - R1 298 640.32, for vehicle leasing and damagas, currently investigating,

MD Business Bolutions (Pty) Ltd -R1 938 000, Combinsd Summene (Case no 3326/17) raceived on 14 Jduiy 2017, matter
clearly related to Previous matter in which judgement was granted,

Mias E. Botha (DBNLM) - RSB 650, Ms E Botha had a Section 3 Notice Deliverad, Alleging and Claiming damages resulting
from the alleged negligence of Employees of the Municipality with regards fo stray animals/ breach of duty.

MR A Withooj (DENLM) - R7 241, 10, Alleging damages as a result of damages due to a fire.,

James Henry PITOUT - R12 445.18, Mr Pitout instituted action for damages from fira allegedly started by employeeas of
Municipality that was participating in a gathering. SAMWU as second defendant.

50. Golng concern

The annual financia| statements have been prépared on the basig of accounting policies applicable to g going concern. This
basis presumes that funds will be availabie to finance future operations and that the realigation of assots and setement of
liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will ocour in the ordinary course of business.

The ability of the municipality to continue as a going concerm is dependent on 8 number of factors. The most significant of
thase js that the accounting officer continue to procure funding for the ongoing operations for tha Municipality from national and
provincial government,
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